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hellofriend.mov

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday June 24, 2015
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Niels Arden Oplev
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Aaron Takahashi (Lloyd), Ben Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Bruce Altman

(Terry Colby), Frances Shaw (Shayla), Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon),
Michael Gill (Gideon), Samrat Chakrabarti (Ron), Gigi Stone (CNBC
News Reporter), Jack Corbin (Young Elliot), James Rees (Mobley),
Jeremy S. Holm (Man in Black), Justin Matthew Sargent (Nervous
Tech), Michael Buscemi (Romero), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Vaishnavi
Sharma (Elliot’s Mother)

Summary: Elliot, a cyber-security engineer by day and vigilante hacker by night,
is recruited by a mysterious underground group to destroy the firm
he’s paid to protect. Elliot must decide how far he’ll go to expose the
forces he believes are running (and ruining) the world.

The episode began with Elliot telling his
imaginary friend that he believed that the
world was run by a huge conspiracy or-
chestrated by the "top one percent of the
one percent”, whom he thinks is follow-
ing him. He then told his friend that in-
stead of going to his best friend Angela
Moss’ birthday party, he went to Ron’s
Coffee Shop and confronted the owner.
He discovered the owner was distribut-
ing child pornography and despite being
anti-social, confronted him in person be-
fore he was arrested.

On the subway, he saw the men in black who were following him, and a man, who talked to
him.

The next day, at work, he agreed to look over the logs as their biggest client, a worldwide
conglomerate he called "Evil Corp”, whose account was managed by Angela, had been hacked.
He then apologized to Angela for not going to her birthday celebration. He tried to interact with
her boyfriend, who wanted them to be friends.

Afterwards, he went to see his therapist, Krista Gordon, who was dating a man named Michael
Hansen, and as usual, didn’t say a thing. However, he told Krista that he respected her as she
truly didn’t want him to be lonely. He then stalked them. While doing so, he discovered that the
men in black, and the man on the train were following him.

Later that night, he tried hacking into Hansen’s profile, and after crying out of loneliness,
took some morphine and hooked up with his drug dealer. However, he was called over back to
work, at All Safe, as Evil Corp had been hacked with DDOS attack which used a unique RootKit.
After discovering that they were actually spreading the virus everytime they tried to shut it down
and reboot the system, he and his boss, Gideon, flew to Dulles in order to shut down the system
from the data server farm. There, he managed to stop it from spreading by isolating the infected
server from the rest of the systems by redirecting the traffic. Afterwards, he discovered that the
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attack was from somebody called fsociety, and discovered that they were asking him to leave it
there. He then reconfigured the .dat file so that only he would have access to it.

Back at home, on the empty train, he saw the man on the train, who wore a Mr. Robot patch
on his jacket. He told him to follow him if he didn’t delete the file. Afterwards, Mr. Robot brought
him to an abandoned amusement park arcade on Coney Island where the F Society hackers
worked on a project.

Later that night, Elliot discovered that Mr. Robot had expertly hid all traces of F Society or
himself online. After collecting some data on them. After burning the RootKit file onto a CD, he
went back and told Mr. Robot that he was going to turn them in.

However, Mr. Robot told him that he wanted him to place the IP address of Terry Colby, the
head of Evil Corp’s technology division, into the .dat file to make it seem like the attack had orig-
inated from his terminal. He then told Elliot that this was the first step in tearing down Evil Corp
and the conspiracy. He wanted to orchestrated a revolution- "the biggest wealth distribution” in
the world, by crashing the financial market so that all the debts owed to Evil Corp would go up
in smoke. The next day, Terry asked him to tell and the FBI what happened instead of Angela,
who became so upset at him that she didn’t talk to him for a month. Elliot then gave them the
packet that pointed to Terry as the culprit.

However, over the next nineteen days, as nothing was happening, and as Mr. Robot and F
Society seemingly disappeared, he hacked Hansen and after discovering that he was cheating on
his wife with Krista, forced him to confess everything to her.

Back at work, Elliot apologized to Angela. They then discovered that Terry had been arrested
as the attack had seemingly come from his computer terminal. He then went outside and raised
his arms in victory. He was stopped short after several men in black came and took him to a
board room meeting of the power brokers in the world. Then, to his surprise, he was greeted by
Tyrell, the Senior Vice President of the Technology Division of Evil Corp, who had befriended him
during one of Evil Corps meetings with All Safe a month back.
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ones-and-zerOes.mpeg

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

4 N
Originally aired: Wednesday July 1, 2015
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Ben

Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Frances Shaw (Shayla), Elliot Villar (Fer-
nando Vera), Michael Drayer (Street Peddler), Jeremy Holm (Mr.
Sutherland), Ron C. Jones (Romero), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita
Mani (Trenton), Aaron Takahashi (Lloyd), Alvin Keith (Lawyer #1),
Wellington Barrientos (Young Hipster), Ashley North (Pedestrian)

Summary: Elliot is torn between accepting a job offer from an evil corporation
and joining the fsociety hacker group.

Following the events of the first episode,
Elliot is inside a conference room at Evil
Corp (formally known as E. Corp) and is
offered a job in their Cyber Security Di-
vision. However Tywell Wellick, now pro-
moted after the arrest of executive Terry
Colby, cannot offer Elliot directly due to a
non-compete disclosure with Elliot's em-
ployer Allsafe. Stricken with confusion
and disbelief, Elliot almost stutters in re-
sponding, "I'd have to think about it” de-
spite Wellick’s insistence of his qualifica-
tions.

Elliot returns home to find his neigh-
bor and drug dealer Shayla outside his
building and asks to score some morphine. Looking to get a step ahead, he begins hacking
Wellick’s emails. Without finding any incriminating evidence, Elliot gets paranoid and believes
Wellick set him up for the hack and Elliot quickly dismantles and destroys his PC. His paranoia
could become a disadvantage for Elliot in the long-run.

Elliot returns to Allsafe hoping to return to normal but feels guilty for defaming Colby’s rep-
utation. His Allsafe boss Gideon Goddard rewards him with a small raise in lieu of his saving
E. Corp from a massive data breach caused by 'fsociety,” headed by Mr. Robot. Still in a fearful
state, Elliot questions Goddard’s knowledge of 'fsociety,” to which he shows him a YouTube video
of the latest demands by ‘fsociety’ which include the release of Colby who they falsely claim as
their own member.

Confused over ‘fsociety’s’ intentions and wary of getting involved in illegal activity, Elliot at-
tempts to sever ties with Mr. Robot. But before he could, ‘fsociety’ hacker Darlene stops by his
apartment and convinces him to come to their Coney Island headquarters.

Mr. Robot briefs Elliot on their next phase: blowing up a natural gas plant in Albany, New
York. Elliot realizes the plant is next door to Steel Mountain, the off-sight data storage unit for
every S&P corporation including Evil Corp. that would data dump all their precious information.
As Mr. Robot is excited for the anarchy that would ensue, Elliot objects to any human casualties.
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As Mr. Robot does his best to recruit him, Elliot remains defiant and refuses to engage in his
“revolution” if it means harming others and putting innocent people in jail. Elliot leaves their
headquarters despite Mr. Robot’s threat that if he leaves he is no longer invited back.

Elliot goes back to Shayla’s apartment where he meets Fernando Vera, her drug supplier. As
Fernando intimidates him, Elliot begins planning in his head to hack his emails in an attempt
to turn him into the police for criminal behavior. However, as Fernando is Shayla’s only supplier
that means Elliot’s drug use will be cut off. Once Fernando finally leaves, Elliot finds Shayla
asleep in her bathtub. With a bruised face, Shayla has no recollection as to how she got in her
tub.

Unaware that Fernando sexually assaulted her, Shayla maintains that she keep him as her
supplier because of the good deals he provides, or as Elliot puts it, “the invisible hand controlling
us, even if it pushes us past our thresholds of pain.” Questioning that Fernando should be
eliminated, Elliot risks having to quit drugs cold turkey if it means Fernando is no longer around
to take advantage of Shayla.

While meeting with his therapist Krista Gordon he speaks vaguely about the choices he is
faced with and the pain of not being in control of his life. As she brings up Elliot’s father, who
died from cancer attributed by his occupation, Elliot becomes upset.

Meanwhile, Elliot’s co-worker and childhood friend Angela and her boyfriend Blake meet a
street vender who offers his music demo in exchange for Blake promoting him. Back at their
apartment, Blake tries to play the CD on his laptop but it doesn’t work. Unbeknownst to them,
the CD was actually a virus that allowed the vender to hack into their laptop camera and spy on
them.

Elliot returns to Coney Island, meets with Mr. Robot and offers his own plan to create the
massive data dump without causing an explosion and possible casualties. While sitting on a
railing overlooking the beach, Mr. Robot asks Elliot to explain the truth behind his father’s death.
He reveals his father was a long time programmer at Evil Corp. but fired after learning he had
leukemia. While trying to hide his illness, Elliot eventually broke the news to his mom. Angered,
Elliot’s father kept pushing Elliot away, to the point of pushing him out a window, which resulted
in a broken arm.

Mr. Robot at first tries to console him in knowing what it’s like in losing a parent, but asks
Elliot if his father was right in pushing his son away for his betrayal. Mr. Robot then pushes
Elliot over the railing onto the garbage-covered beach and remarks, "you didn’t commit to the
sacred pact you formed.”
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d3bug.mkv

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( ™)
Originally aired: Wednesday July 8, 2015
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Jim McKay
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Ben

Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Frances Shaw (Shayla), Michael Drayer
(Street Peddler), Randy Harrison (Harry), Michele Hicks (Sharon
Knowles), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Corneliussen
(Joanna Wellick), Jeremy Holm (Mr. Sutherland), Ron C. Jones
(Romero), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Aaron Taka-
hashi (Lloyd), Mitchell Winter (Anwar), Aidan Liebman (Young Elliot),
Gregory Konow (Bartender), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Mick
O’Rourke (Homeless Man), Ebrahim Jaffer (Sales Clerk), David H.
Holmes (Man), Chantal Maurice (Angry Woman), Annika Pergament
(NY1 Reporter)

Summary: Elliot tries to lead a normal life, but can’t escape fsociety. Gideon,
meanwhile, grows suspicious; and Tyrell plays dirty.

After being pushed off a pier by Mr.
Robot, Elliot awakens inside the hospi-
tal where he is being visited by his drug
dealing neighbor Shayla and his thera-
pist Krista Gordon. Elliot admits to Dr.
Gordon that he refused an intake drug
test because he’s been using recreational
morphine. His therapist suggests rehab,
but he refuses.

Back at work, Elliot grows disillu-
sioned with his day-to-day responsibili-
ties. Questioned over his devotion to All-
safe, his boss Gideon Goddard grows sus-
picious of his life outside the office. When Mr. Robot shows up at Elliot’s office, Elliot panics and
agrees to meet with him at a nearby bar. Mr. Robot gives a half-a**ed approach to apologizing
for pushing him off the pier but his ulterior motive is recruiting Elliot: "without you there is no
plan.” In a brief moment, Elliot finally feels a sense of freedom.

Now that he’s denying any cooperation with them, Elliot believes ‘fsociety’ is no longer active
and tries to re-start his life which includes agreeing to meet with Gideon for dinner with a
date in tow. Shayla is reluctant to be his date fearing Elliot doesn’t know her well enough, but
she shows him some creative fabric designs she created. Impressed, Elliot kisses her which
she reciprocates. "When a bug finally makes itself known, it can be exhilarating. Like you just
unlocked something.”

This episode also delves into the freaky private life of Wellick and the lengths he will go to
become the next CTO of Evil Corp. Wellick seems to get off on pain and adrenaline, which helps
drive his desire for success. We also see that he is in fact married to a foreign wife who is carrying
his child.

While getting ready for the day, Wellick rehearses his speech for a meeting in hopes of his
impending promotion. Upon meeting with the hiring manager, he unfortunately learns they have
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a different candidate in mind for the job. Disappointed, he makes his way across town where he
pays a homeless man $300 to allow Wellick to beat him up as a form of channeling his anger.

Later, Wellick dismisses his pregnant wife at home who is trying to comfort him. He goes to a
club and tells a male acquaintance named Scott Knowles that he wants to take him home. When
questioned for having a wife, the two soon embrace and kiss.

After seducing him, Wellick plants a bug into his phone while he’s in the shower. It’s assumed
that Knowles is the candidate in line for the job and Wellick is looking to dig up some dirt on
him. Wellick returns home to his wife lying in bed. He casually ties her four limbs to the bed
posts and the two engage in some S&M foreplay.

Meanwhile, Elliot’s co-worker Angela returns to her apartment she shares with her boyfriend
Blake, who is now being blackmailed by an unknown hacker who was able to tap into his laptop.
Gideon’s dinner party includes Elliot & Shayla, Angela & Blake, and Gideon’s boyfriend Perry.
While watching over the grill, Elliot falsely covers his involvement in the initial Evil Corp. data
hack to Gideon, which erases any suspicion Gideon had over Elliot.

After dinner, the group watches a TV news report indicating that hacked emails linked for-
mer Evil Corp. CEO Terry Colby to a toxic waste dump. The toxic exposure harmed two dozen
Evil Corp. employees who later succumbed to leukemia, which happened to be the disease that
claimed Elliot’s father, an Evil Corp. employee.

Elliot suspects that Mr. Robot released the confidential emails to the press in order to make
their fight against Evil Corp. more personal by directly linking Colby to his father’s death. It’s also
revealed that Angela’s father was also diagnosed with leukemia, which forged a bond between her
and Elliot as children.

Upon learning of the blackmail against Blake, Angela’s identity is also at risk of theft from
using his laptop to login into her financial accounts. It turns out that the blackmailer targeted
them as Allsafe employees in order to infect their employer. The episode ends with Elliot returning
to the ’fsociety’ headquarters in Coney Island, whereby he sits down at a computer and says,
"where’s the plan?”
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da3mOns.mp4

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday July 15, 2015
Writer: Adam Penn
Director: Nisha Ganatra
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrém
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Michael Drayer (Street Peddler), Ben Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Frankie

Shaw (Shayla), Ron C. Jones (Romero), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita
Mani (Trenton), William Cote (Junkie #4), Aimee Spring Fortier (Junkie
#2), Tyler Graham (Skinny Dude), Gabriel Hansen (Junkie #3), Ken-
neth Lee (Dark Army #1), Aidan Liebman (Young Elliot), Mark McGann
(Waiter), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mom)

Sumimary: Elliot deals with his morphine withdrawal by a having a series of hal-
lucinations about his life. Angela takes a trip down a road she’s never
been before.

The episode began with Elliot Alderson
wondering if he should take his last dose
of morphine.

The scene then shifted to the fs-
coiety headquarters, where he explained
his new plan. They would infiltrate Steel
Mountain and hack into the thermostat
so that they could melt down all of the
data server’s tapes. Elliot then reminded
them that they could use the six guards
there to their advantage.

After leaving the group as the mor-
phine withdrawal symptoms kicked in, he
decided to take his "last line” to help him cope with everything that was going to happen. However,
before he could do anything else, Darlene came and brought him back to the fsociety headquar-
ters. Itt seemed like Evil Corps had bumped up their schedule in backing up the Steel Mountain
data servers into analog copies that would be distributed all over the country. This meant that
they had around two days to be able to execute their plan. Darlene then told the men to go ahead
to Steel Mountain, while she would contact her Dark Army contact that Sunday so that they
could hit the Evil Corps servers in China simultaneously.

After hijacking a car, the men left but ended up renting a motel room for the night as Elliot
began to go into withdrawal.

After Elliot begged Mr. Robot for another "hit,” Mr. Robot brought him to a crack house. He
got heroin instead of morphine, and got shot at, along with the rest of those inside.

While on the floor, he began to hallucinate that Mr. Robot, with his mask, was on the television
and gave him his own key and mask. This then led him to where he used to live, except that an
empty lot stood in the place of his house.

He then walked into his apartment, where Tyrell Wellick held the key that he had been given,
and his goldfish talked to him.

Afterwards, he found himself at All Safe Securities. He was eating a fancy dinner in the office
cubicles in front of Angela Moss, who was eating his fish. After his Raspberry Pie came, he bit
into a key, which he held up. Angela then accepted his proposal to marry him, and the two
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stepped into the fsociety headquarters. Angela told him that he wasn’t himself and dared him to
change the world.

He was then left alone with the mask and a video camera. As soon as he put on the mask,
everything in the place turned on, and he woke up.

He then thought that he had been left by the others, but discovered later that they hadn’t,
and Mr. Robot promised never to leave his side. Romero then gave Elliot a tonic and brought
around the minivan they stole in order to continue their journey.

Meanwhile, Darlene and Trenton went to a ping pong club to look for Darlene’s contact,
Cisco, her ex-boyfriend, whom they later found. It seemed like they had argued and had broken
up because Cisco wasn't as dedicated to Mr. Robot’s cause as Darlene. But, he promised to talk
to the Dark Army for her in order for them to hold up their end of the deal.

Angela Moss, upon discovering that Elliot was nowhere to be found, went on a walk with
Shayla and Elliot’'s dog Flipper. It ended up in Angela taking ecstasy, and ended up getting
kissed by Shayla.

Afterwards, before work began, Angela tried to discover what was on the CD that Cisco had
given Angela’s boyfriend but failed. All that happened was that a dialogue box had popped up.
She was almost discovered by a colleague who had come to work early, as the CD had gotten
stuck. However, Angela managed to make it out on time.
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3xplOits.wmv

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 N
Originally aired: Wednesday July 22, 2015
Writer: David Iserson
Director: Jim McKay
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Michael Drayer (Cisco), Michele Hicks (Sharon Knowles), Brian Stokes

Mitchell (Scott Knowles), Ben Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Frankie
Shaw (Shayla), Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Ron C. Jones (Romero),
Stephanie Corneliussen (Joanna Wellick), Tom Riis Farrell (Bill
Harper), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Don Sparks (An-
gela’s Dad), Hannah Cabell (Carol), Megan Channell (Jessica), Aidan
Liebman (Young Elliot), Lorrie Odom (Trudy Davis), Therese Plachn
(Karen), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mom), Rick Gonzalez (Isaac Vera),
Chris Tera (Inmate)

Summary: With the help of fsociety, Elliot infiltrates Steel Mountain. Things don’t
go well until he accidentally meets Tyrell, and he can eventually plant
the hacking device. Darlene learns that the Dark Army have changed
their mind about simultaneously attacking a backup facility in China,
and the whole plan is in jeopardy.

The episode began with Fernando Vera
realizing who the anonymous tip about
him had come from and decided to put
a plan into motion.

Meanwhile, fscociety managed to clone
a key card from one of Steel Mountain’s
employees. Once inside, Elliot Alderson
managed to get their human "exploit,” Bill
Harper to get him a tour of the entire
facility. Mobley made a Wikipedia page
that painted Elliot as a technological bil-
lionaire. Afterwards, in order to get to
Wendy, Harper’s supervisor who would
allow them to get access to the level two vaults by sending her a text that her pregnant wife
was in labor at the hospital. Elliot had to destroy Harper by exploiting his weakness- his lone-
liness. However, they didn’t get Wendy but Trudy Davis, who had no visible flaws online at all.
Thankfully, Mobley managed to get rid of her by sending her a supposed text from her husband
saying that he was at the hospital. However, Elliot botched things up by going through the wrong
door which only gave him access to the utility stairs to the parking lot. After exiting the door, he
came face to face with Tyrell Welleck, who decided to treat him out to lunch. However, thanks to
the knowledge that Tyrell’'s weakness was his hubris, Elliot managed to get to the second level
Executive Lounge.

Elliot then excused himself to the bathroom. It was after several security guards asked Tyrell
to sign his credit card receipt. He realized that he could utilize and clamp the "raspberry pi” to
the utility box there. Even though he got it done, he was interrupted at a certain point by Tyrell,
who told him that he knew that Elliot had framed Terry Colby.
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Meanwhile, Angela Moss told her boyfriend what she had done, and broke up with him. She
then headed to her father’s home in New Jersey, where he insisted she stay. He also insisted on
helping her out financially for the time being.

Later that night, Tyrell and his wife had dinner with the candidate who was being optioned
to be the next Chief Technology Officer. He did that so he could position himself to become that
man’s right-hand man. It was revealed that the Wellecks would do anything and everything to
get what they want.

Back at the fsociety headquarters, even though they had managed to infiltrate Steel Mountain,
they couldn’t execute the plan as the Dark Army had backed out all of a sudden. Darlene, who
blamed herself, tried to execute the plan, even though it would now be pointless, but Elliot
managed to make her see some sense. He then told her to stay the night at his place as she felt
miserable about what had happened.

Meanwhile, while unpacking her belongings, Angela discovered a bag full of unpaid Evil Corp
medical bills that belonged to her father. She then decided to go for a run and ended up facing a
particular street corner.

Back at Elliot’s apartment, Elliot discovered that Shayla was nowhere to be found and picked
up a phone on the floor as it rang.

He then found himself talking to Vera who told him that everything was “aligned perfectly” for
him.
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br4ve-traveler.asf

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday July 29, 2015
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Deborah Chow
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Rick Gonzalez (Isaac Vera), Michele Hicks (Sharon Knowles), Brian

Stokes Mitchell (Scott Knowles), Sakina Jaffrey (Lawyer), Bruce Alt-
man (Terry Colby), Frankie Shaw (Shayla), Elliot Villar (Fernando
Vera), Stephanie Corneliussen (Joanna Wellick), Jas Anderson (DdJ),
Emma Gordon (Allsafe Employee), Chester Jones III (Bradford), Teodo-
rina Bello (Adalina), Brian Edward (Patrolman), Stephen Friedrich
(Randy), Elijah Richardson (Sammy), Mark Richard Goldman (E Cor-
porate Executive)

Summary: Elliot attempts to hack Vera out of jail in order to save someone he
cares about; Tyrell's "game” gets crazy; and Angela digs deeper into
her mother’s death.

™ The episode began with Elliot Alderson
and Shayla at a diner. After talking for
a few minutes, Shayla was taken away
by Fernando Vera’s brother, Isaac. He
was escorted to a room with a telephone.
Upon answering the phone, Vera told him
that in order to get Shayla back, Elliot
would have to hack into the prison and
free Vera.

At his apartment, he hacked into
Isaac’s phone, and managed to get Dar-
lene to drop some USBs in front of a po-
lice station. Once it was inserted into one
of the station computers, Elliot could gain access to it. However, as Darlene didn’'t have much
time to create the malware, as soon as the USB was yanked out, Elliot was out of the station’s
system. He then met up with Darlene on the pretense of walking his dog. They were caught, and
Darlene was forced up into Elliot’s apartment as well.

Meanwhile, Angela Moss did more research on the Washington Township scandal. It claimed
the lives of Elliot’s father and her mother and tracked down one of the lawyers who represented
the victims — Antara Nayar. However, Nayar told her that she would need a reliable witness
inside Evil Corp to go against them for the case to actually stand a chance in court. Because
of this, Angela went to Elliot for reassurance, who reassured her quickly, so that he could get
her out of harm’s way. However, upon coming up, he encountered Mr. Robot. He told him that
there was no way that there would be an outcome in which Shayla and Elliot would come out
unscathed. However, instead of fleeing, Elliot decided to fight and decided to visit Vera in prison.

While this happened, Tyrell Wellick realized that he had been defeated by the new Chief
Technology Officer of Evil Corp, Scott Knowles. However, his wife reassured him that since Scott’s
wife was a little bit willing to give herself to Tyrell, they know knew her weakness- she wanted
"to be wanted.”

After Angela left Elliot’s, she had gone to Terry Colby’s to confront him. However, he didn’t say
anything after realizing that he was under house arrest.
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At the prison, Elliot told Vera that he would break him out that night, as he was going to find
a way to hack in and open all the cell doors. It was thanks to a program on his phone that was
currently running. He then told Vera that he had hacked into Isaac’s phone and had taken over
all of his operations, which he would leak to the police if Vera did anything to him and Shayla
once Vera got out. He then realized that he could use a police car’s computer in order to get into
the system.

Afterwards, Isaac pulled aside and almost shot Elliot. He was stopped as Elliot realized that
Isaac had wanted Vera dead. He said that the only way he would get away with his murder
without any repercussions on him was to kill him when he was out of prison already.

Later, Darlene distracted a police officer in a car in front of the station while Elliot hacked into
his computer. After they let Darlene go, he ran the program, which worked well, as Vera was able
to get out at exactly 9:49 p.m.

Once outside, Vera had his other man kill Isaac so that he wouldn’t be a liability to him any
longer. She told Elliot that he could do anything that he wanted to Vera, as it wouldn’t matter
anymore. He then revealed that Shayla had been in the trunk all long, as they had slit her throat
before putting her in.

After crying for a while, Elliot walked away from the prison.

14
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Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: Wednesday August 5, 2015
Writer: Kate Erickson
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Brian Stokes Mitchell (Scott Knowles),

Frankie Shaw (Shayla), Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), Bruce Altman
(Terry Colby), Michele Hicks (Sharon Knowles), Ben Rappaport (Ol-
lie Parker), Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Sunita Mani (Trenton),
Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Michael Drayer (Cisco), Stephanie
Corneliussen (Joanna Wellick), Ron C. Jones (Romero), Sue-Anne Mor -
row (Doctor Rodensky), Eric Bryant (Dwight), Asa Somers (Jeremy),
David Little (Roy), Josh Banks (Stan), Andrew Pang (Kingsley), Saman-
tha Lee Johnson (Student)

Summary: Elliot misses Shayla. Angela makes a deal with Colby. Sharon Knowles
has a deadly encounter with Tyrell.

While at his last mandated therapy ses-
sion with Krista Gordon, Elliot Alderson
remembered the first time he had met
Shayla Nico, whom he now missed, and
silently acknowledged the fact that he
had caused her death, in one way or an-
other. He also then revealed that it had
been a month since Shayla’s death.

Elsewhere, Angela Moss and Antara
Nayar met with Terry Colby’s with a deal
on the table- they could offer something
that would be beneficial to him, in ex-
change for Angela and Nayar to have an
off the records meeting with Terry.

Back at AllSafe, Gideon Goddard told
Elliot to take some time off due to Shayla’s death, but Elliot refused the offer. After being given
some advice, Elliot remembered as to how we started hacking by manipulating web browser
designs and wondered if anyone in this world would like to be seen for who they truly are, by
their "view source code”.

Meanwhile, at a bar, Mr. Robot told Darlene to get back the Dark Army as he had a new plan
in mind. She then met up with her ex-boyfriend Cisco, who broke things off with her for good,
as she had been using his handle to get into the Dark Army chat room. Before leaving, Cisco
informed her that the Dark Army would help fsociety again.

At Evil Corp, an irate Tyrell Wellick fired three of his junior associates after they poked fun at
women in the corporate and technology sector.

Angela, after being informed that Colby wanted to meet her alone, went to Colby’s house.
There, Angela told him that in exchange for learning if he was there when Evil Corp ignored the
leak of hazardous waste that caused her mother and Elliot’s father to die, she would testify that
she broke “chain of custody” in his .DAT file case, which would cause the charges against him
for that to go away. However, he tried to assert his power lewdly on her, which caused her to pity
him and left.
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Later, Nayar told her to go back as Colby had agreed to testify in court. At Colby’s balcony,
Colby admitted that the Evil Corp executives hadn’t really been in their right minds when they
chose to ignore the leak, due to shrimp cocktails, rain, and because they had been drunk that
night.

Meanwhile, Mr. Robot recruited Romero back into fsociety by putting a gun to his head, and
told him that if he didn’t see things through like he committed to, then Mr. Robot would also do
what he said he would do if he didn'’t.

Darlene then tried to recruit a reluctant Trenton back into the fold, even though she made a
good case to get back together to finish what they had started.

Later that night, at a party for Scott Knowles’ promotion, Tyrell met up with Sharon Knowles
at the rooftop for a romantic tryst, and ended up killing her after strangling her. However, this
greatly disturbed him.

The next day, Gideon tried to talk Angela out of what she was about to do, because if she
pushed through with testifying, then everyone in AllSafe would lose their jobs.

Outside the gym, Ollie Parker was followed by Cisco, and was blackmailed into doing some-
thing for the Dark Army, as Dark Army was now inside the AllSafe network thanks to Ollie and
Angela.

Meanwhile, Elliot, much to Krista’s surprise, showed up at her office for a session. Inside,
Elliot finally came clean to her, and told her, much to her horror, that he had hacked not just
her, but others, and had helped others in the process.
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Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 \
Originally aired: Wednesday August 12, 2015
Writer: Randolph Leon
Director: Christoph Schrewe
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Ben Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Ron

Cephas Jones (Romero), BD Wong (Whiterose), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Aaron Takahashi (Lloyd), Jeremy Holm
(Mr. Sutherland), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Nick
Mills (Banker Hook Up), James Brown III (Dance Instructor), Fang Du
(Asian Man #1), Kenneth Lee (Asian Man #2), Sara King (Assistant #1),
Brian Sills (Blake), Nadia Gan (Elizabeth), Joseph Ademola Adeyemo
(Abubakar), Stephen Lin (Lab Worker), Edward James Hyland (Detec-
tive Quattlander), Mark Lotito (Detective Jones)

Summary: Allsafe is controlled; the Dark Army is ready to meet Elliot; and Tyrell
and Joanna’s plan goes into effect.

In the last episode, "Mr. Robot” decided
that it was the best time to reveal cer-
tain truths regarding several major play-
ers in the series. The result was that
it provided many shocking answers, and
churned out another batch of questions
that if left unanswered in the first season,
will probably be answered in the second
season.

First off, Tyrell Wellick, still reeling
from murdering Sharon Knowles, got an
interesting visit from Allsafe’s Gideon
Goddard. He informed him that they were
trying to keep Evil Corp safe while mask-
ing the fact that Allsafe was under attack.

Afterwards, he began hacking into the server that was mentioned. After realizing how every-
thing conencted to Elliot, which he mentioned to his wife that night, met up with Mr. Robot, and
talked as if they were, at best, allies with a mutual enemy. Later, as Tyrell panicked when the
police came to question him regarding Sharon’s murder, his wife induced her labor.

Meanwhile, Elliot Alderson after discovering and realizing that everything that had happened
to Ollie Parker and childhood best friend Angela Moss was a set up for Elliot to meet White Rose.
They met the enigmatic Dark Army leader who gave him a deadline to remove the "honeypot trap”
that the suspicious Goddard had set up to trap fsociety.

Thanks to Darlene, he managed to get onto Goddard’s phone, and managed to have the
honeypot trap removed.

Afterwards, outside the Mr. Robot headquarters, where Elliot and Darlene celebrated. There,
Elliot tried to kiss Darlene after she told him that she loved him and was proud of him.

After pushing him away, she realized that he had forgotten who she was, and pressured Elliot
to remember who exactly she was. Elliot, much to his horror, remembered then that Darlene
was his sister, which made the opening scene, in which Darlene had attended a ballet class with
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Angela, and in which the two talked about Elliot like they had known each other for a long time,
made sense.

Reeling from this, Elliot hacked himself,after berating himself for stopping his medication and
discovered a blank disc with pictures which revealed that Mr. Robot was his father.

The episode ended with Mr. Robot knocking on his door, saying that they should talk.
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Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday August 19, 2015
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Tricia Brock
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Randy Harrison (Harry), Bruce Alt-

man (Terry Colby), Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), Michael Cristofer
(Phillip Price), Stephanie Corneliussen (Joanna Wellick), Aaron Taka-
hashi (Lloyd), Don Sparks (Angela’s Dad), Adrienne Lovette (Nurse),
Edward James Hyland (Detective Quattlander), Mark Lotito (Detective
Jones), Nadia Gan (Elizabeth), Aidan Liebman (Young Elliot), Amr El-
Bayoumi (Freddie), Robert Keiley (Fire Marshal #1), Ed Trucco (Busi-
ness Man #1), Bridget Dolan (Business Woman), John Hemphill (Busi-
ness Man), Nick Mills (Banker)

Summary: Elliot has to face the challenges of his past, and become accustomed
to his new found family.

First off, the opening scene, which in-

[ —) cluded a time-lapse sequence into the fu-

IMIR; 5 R; @3@1r ture, revealed that Elliot’s father, Edward

‘ Alderson, owned a computer repair shop

in the mid-’90s called Mr. Robot, which,
years later, became an Evil Corp bank.

At Elliot’'s apartment, before leaving
with Mr. Robot on a journey to discover
the truth, and to recover his memories,
Elliot learned that everyone, such as his
therapist, didn’t want Elliot to work with
Mr. Robot, and to push through with their
plans at FSociety.

It was then revealed that Elliot dreaded going home to his mother as a child, as he had
suffered some form of abuse from her.

After Darlene reached out to Angela Moss for help to find Elliot, Angela’s and Elliot’s hide out
was revealed. Angela began to question what Darlene and Elliot had been doing together as of
late, as it seemed as if Elliot’s behavior had become worse after Darlene returned to New York
City.

At Elliot’s old home, Mr. Robot revealed to Elliot that Elliot himself had thrown himself out
the window all those years ago. He couldn’t handle his guilt over revealing his father’s sickness
to his mother.

Later, Angela and Darlene caught up with Elliot at the local cemetery. Mr. Robot told Elliot
that he had to leave so that they wouldn’t kill him. He told him to remember that he would never
leave him.

It was then revealed that Elliot was standing at his father’s tombstone and that he had been
talking to himself all along.

He finally realized that he was, in fact, Mr. Robot. On the way home, Darlene revealed to him
that he had founded FSociety.
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Back at home, Angela was paid a surprise visit by Terry Colby, who offered her a job at Evil
Corp. They had been impressed by her recent actions and reminded her that it would be easier
for her to change things from within.

Later that night, after Darlene left to get his medication, Tyrell Wellick, who had just lost his
job at Evil Corp. It meant that his wife would make good on his promise to leave him if he failed,
and who made sure that AllSafe would be vulnerable for attack in the future, confronted Elliot
about his plan. He had realized that Elliot had behind everything all along.

Elliot then took him to the arcade, where, in a moment of clarity, told Tyrell that he was
working alone. He had encrypted all of Evil Corp’s financial records with a key that would self-
destruct so that it would be untouchable; and that there would be no back- up copies, due his
hack of Steel Mountain.

Elsewhere, it was discovered that Blank’s Disk burned down to the ground, thus erasing
evidence of the hard drives that Elliot had delivered in the previous episode.

Of course, the viewers are led to presume that the Dark Army, who was supposed to hack
China in order for FSociety’s grand plan to work.

According to Forbes’ interviews with Michael Bazzell, the technical consultant of the show,
this is important as "China” refers to another "backup system based overseas.” It holds a backup
of Evil Corp’s data, which is why their hack of that system and Elliot’'s plans needed to be
simultaneously done in order to truly crush Evil Corps.
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Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday September 2, 2015
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot), Martin Wallstrom
(Tyrell), Carly Chaikin (Marlene), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss)
Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Michael

Cristofer (Phillip Price), Ron Cephas Jones (Romero), Susan Pourfar
(Penelope), Armand Schultz (Michael Hansen), BD Wong (Whiterose),
Stephanie Corneliussen (Joanna Wellick), Richard Bekins (James
Plouffe), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Eric Martin
Brown (Salesman), Nadia Gan (Elizabeth), Olli Haaskivi (Shelter Tech),
Qurrat Ann Kadwani (Interviewer), Kaitlin Large (Coworker), Aidan
Liebman (Young Elliot), Adrian Matilla (Huge Guy), Kareem Savinon
(Parking Attendant), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’'s Mom), Brett G. Smith
(Police Officer), Ismael Peter Casillas III (Skateboarder), Keith Mack-
ler (Protester), Dillon Mathews (Evil Corp Employee), Jason Erik Zacek
(Skateboarder)

Summary: Another huge discovery for Elliot surrounding his family and fsociety,
Tyrell’'s world starts to close around him and Angela has a rather un-
expected visitor.

Elliot woke up three days later from his
meeting with Tyrell Wellick, only to find
Tyrell missing, and to find that the world
had been plunged into chaos: stock mar-
kets plunged, various governments de-
clared states of emergency and Evil Corp
was left hanging by a thread.

While fsociety, under the leadership
of Darlene executed the final stages of
their plan. It included burning all of their
drives, and holding a party in the arcade,
to gather enough fingerprints to throw
the police off their trail, Elliot tried to look
for Tyrell. It led him to discover a hidden USB in Tyrell’'s USB which held a video of him falling
off the Boardwalk by himself.

While this happened, Angela Moss, who now works for Evil Corp, witnessed James Plouffe, the
executive vice president of technology, kill himself during a televised interview; and discovered
from Evil Corp CEO Phillip Price that he wasn’t afraid of the people behind fsociety, and that he
had hired her as she was exactly what they needed.

Meanwhile, Elliot succeeded in calling Mr. Robot out, who then made him act rashly in an
effort to prove how real he was to Elliot. Afterwards, Elliot, in Times Square, surrounded by
the fsociety demonstrators, told Mr. Robot that he knew that he had killed Tyrell, and tried
to convince himself that Mr. Robot, and his younger self and mother, who had just appeared,
weren't real. After Mr. Robot argued that the world wasn't real, Elliot willed himself to be alone.
This worked, except Mr. Robot, his younger self, and his mother appeared on an LED screen and
told him that they were never going to leave him.
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This led to Elliot returning home to watch the chaos unfold, but was interrupted by a myste-
rious knock on the door, which Elliot answered.

The scene then changed, and viewers watched as a man, who was later revealed to be White
Rose, entered a party full of powerful world leaders. He then made his way to Price, and in their
conversation, it was revealed that Price knew who was behind fsociety. White Rose then likened
the CEO to Emperor Nero, who, like Price, enjoyed himself as Rome burned around him.

Recently, Entertainment Weekly sat down with Christian Slater in order to talk about the twist
that everyone called from the very beginning- that Elliot is Mr. Robot.

According to Slater, he had several inklings of what exactly his character would be from the
moment he first read the script, and then later on, confirmed his suspicions and was told the
truth about his existence early on, when show creator Sam Esmail revealed that Mr. Robot was
the “shadow of Elliot’s father.”

The Hollywood Reporter and Entertainment Weekly also sat down with Esmail, in order to
understand what will be happening next in the second season.

With regards to Elliot, according to Esmail, as he has just accepted his inner demons within
his dissociative personality disorder, fans and viewers will see Elliot trying to live in the chaotic
world that he had created, while being reconciled with these other personalities.

This means that Slater will be back as the titular "Mr. Robot,” as their relationship, according
to Esmail, is very much similar to Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde, while Slater, in his interview with
Entertainment Weekly, likened it to the relationship between Bruce Banner and the Hulk.

With regards to Angela, fans and viewers will be seeing her try to fight the system from within
Evil Corp, in an interesting parallel to Elliot, who always tries to fight Evil Corp from the outside.

Also, one should take note of White Rose’s interesting meeting with Price, as Esmail hints that
we haven’t seen the end of him yet.

Esmail then mentioned that aside from going more into those three mysterious days, which
includes Tyrell’s fate, and Elliot’s family and past. Viewers should also expect that the second
season will not feature a time jump, and that the world that we will be greeted with will deal with
the fallout of what fsociety managed to accomplish.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

4 \
Originally aired: Wednesday July 13, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Azhar
Khan (Mobley), Brian Stokes Mitchell (Scott Knowles), Joey Badass
(Leon), Sandrine Holt (Susan Jacobs), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody),
Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’'s Mother), Aidan Liebman (Young Elliot),
Bernadette Quigley (Chaplain), Tom Knutson (Creepy Man), Eve Lind-
ley (Hot Carla), Anthony Jennings (Vincent), Sean Allan Krill (Kevin),
Tim Miller (Doctor), Bonnie Black (Cheryl), Marisa Kennedy (Lily), Re-
becca Kling (Loan Officer), Stephen Chacon (Tad)

Summary: Five/nine has changed the world; Elliot is in seclusion; Angela finds
happiness at Evil Corp.; fsociety delivers a malicious payload.

The episode begins a month after the
aftermath of the financial meltdown. E
Corp is burning through bailout money,
Tywell Wellick is public enemy No. 1 in
the eyes of the media, and Gideon God-
dard is targeted by the F.B.I. And for El-
liot, he continues to wrestle with his frag-
ile mental state.

As revealed in the concluding episode
of last season, not only is Mr. Robot ac-
tually Elliot’s deceased father, but Elliot
has assumed the role of Mr. Robot, the
leader of ‘fsociety.” While Elliot has been
depicted as an anti-social, emotionally
detached loner, unbeknownst to himself
he’s actually a charismatic leader who was able to orchestrate such a massive hack.

But not all is well with Elliot. He continues to battle the persona of Mr. Robot in his head. As
he tries to separate his new life filled with monotonous routines, he can’t escape Mr. Robot from
urging him to continue what he started.

Now in the care of his mother, Elliot walks into her living room with President Obama giving
a press conference in the wake of the hack, already laying blame on Tywell and 'fsociety.” While
Elliot tries to come back to a life of normalcy, he regularly meets new friend Leon, who just
discovered Seinfeld. As the two sit back and watch a pick-up game of basketball, Elliot can’t help
but understand the thrill of the game but finds beauty in its rules.

’I never have to talk, and the reputation is good for me now,” Elliot remarks to his current
role in the world. "It keeps my regiment intact.” Elliot even finds time to go to a church group
meeting twice a week as means of fitting back into society. All the while, he keeps a journal to
maintain his sanity. Now back in Dr. Gordon’s office, Elliot wants to separate from his past life
due to simple trust issues.
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Upon returning to his room, Mr. Robot lays in wait while Elliot tries his best to ignore him,
despite logging the date and time in his journal of Mr. Robot’s latest visit. In Elliot’s complex
mental state, he asks for Tywell's whereabouts. When Mr. Robot refuses, Elliot is shot point
blank in the head. He gets right back up and continues logging in his journal, even underlining
the last portion of his entry: "Control is an illusion.”

We meet Susan Jacobs, who upon returning from a routine jog, finds a number of her elec-
tronic products in her home malfunctioning. Even when she gets in the shower the hot water
turns on involuntarily. Security alarms won’t stop beeping, lights flicker on and off. She is liter-
ally driven out of her apartment. Just as she leaves, some people walk in and everything returns
to normal. Sure enough, it's Darlene and Mobley, who sabotaged the apartment to drive Susan
out.

As a new base of operations for ‘fsociety’ and new recruits, most of them are partying while
Darlene remains detached. She stops the festivities and informs them of Susan, who is General
Counsel at E Corp. and blessed with the nickname of "Madam Executioner.” She is the latest
target as Darlene rallies the troops but when asked from Mobley about her brother Elliot, she
deflects the question.

To be continued. ..
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Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

e A
Originally aired: Wednesday July 13, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)
Guest Stars: Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), Brian
Stokes Mitchell (Scott Knowles), Joey Badass (Leon), Jeremy Holm
(Mr. Sutherland), Chris Conroy (Derek), Chris Conroy (Derek), Olivia
Washington (Guest Star), Craig Robinson (Ray), Rasik Ohal (Ahmed),
J. Alphonse Nicholson (Andre), Bernadette Quigley (Chaplain), Kaitlin
Large (Ruth), Suzan Perry (Mary Jo White), Alice Schaerer (Janet
Yellen), Chris Kipiniak (Brock), Nancy Grace (Nancy Grace), Gregg
Housh (Customer #1), Anne Tolpegin (Inconspicuous Woman), De-
shane Granger (Inconspicuous Man), Christopher Stadulis (Security
Detail), Barthelemy Atsin (Basketball Player #1), Edward Gabree (Bike
Messenger), James Lloyd Reynolds (Jack Lew), Annika Pergament (An-
nika Pergament), David Chen (Basketball Player), Faith Logan (Pedes-
trian / Protestor), Keil Oakley Zepernick (White Basketball Player)
Sumimary: Five/nine has changed the world; Elliot is in seclusion; Angela finds

happiness at Evil Corp.; fsociety delivers a malicious payload.
bank express confusion over payment

. h '
m é; » records. Susan informs Phillip Price over

> - the latest ransom of $5.9 million but
"'ﬂ‘ﬁ; ?d | s if they choose not to pay, they risk
suspending their entire banking system
while they try to combat the hack. An-
other condition is for one of their chief of-
ficers to deliver the ransom, which Phillip
immediately laughs off. Scott Knowles
volunteers instead, wanting to face these
people in person.

During the scheduled drop in Battery
Park, Scott is wired with a security guard
overseeing the transaction. When a man on a bike delivers a backpack, Scott ends up opening the
bag against the wishes from security. He finds an ’fsociety’ mask inside as well as a walkie-talkie,
where a voice informs him to do as he says.

Scott hastily empties the bags of cash on the ground, pours a canister of gasoline and lights
it on fire in front of a group of bystanders. The only purpose of the ransom money was for it
to be destroyed. All the while Phil Collins’ "Take Me Home” is a comforting soundtrack as the
bystanders film the fire in silence on their phones.

In a repeat from the 2008 financial meltdown, E Corp. isn’t having much luck after burning
so much government bailout money while the rest of the country is hoarding cash. Phillip is

Things at E Corp. aren’t going so
smoothly either, as customers of their
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pressured to resign but in a last chance for saving his butt, Philip brings up FDR saving banks
in the Great Depression and even admits to conning the American public. A powerful figure such
as himself going down will not only ruin the "con” but the "confidence” of both the public and the
economy.

Elliot receives a visit from his old boss Gideon, who informs him of the F.B.I. investigation
accusing him of the hack. While Gideon asserts his innocence, Mr. Robot is just in the other
room, slowly slicing an apple as he whispers to Elliot the truth that he was framed. Gideon
already suspects Elliot due to his suspicious behavior the day of the hack. While Mr. Robot
continues to taunt Elliot, he slices Gideon’s neck from behind. Elliot reacts in shock but in
reality nothing happened. Is Elliot’s psychosis never going to heal?

We're later introduced to new series regular Grace Gummer as F.B.I. agent Dominique DiP-
ierro, who is part of the hacking investigation and routinely questions a visibly shaken Gideon.
However, for Gideon, while he’s been blamed as a culprit by the Feds, he’s seen as a patsy by
a fringe group. When he is approached by a man named Brock at a bar who knows who he is,
Brock insists Gideon is a patsy set up by the government. Right after identifying him as a crisis
actor, Brock shoots Gideon in the neck, citing "this is for our country.”

Angela is already settled into her new role in public relations at E Corp. despite the difficult
task of handling the negative publicity with the press. She relies on listening to music on her
headphones in between calls to quell the stress while remaining stoic when dealing with her
superiors. Later at a bar, Angela turns down her old boss Antara Nayar for returning to the law
firm, insisting she’s happy with her current job.

But is Angela truly happy? At home alone in the dark, she watches a "positive affirmation”
motivational video. She repeats the inspirational lines back, perhaps as the only way she can
cope with her current situation. Pills and drugs might not work, but positive thinking seems to
do the trick.

Back at the basketball court, Elliot meets Ray who seemed to already know Elliot through
reputation. Elliot immediately rebukes that he still does whatever he’s heard. Sure enough, Mr.
Robot is just sitting on the back of the bleachers, continuing to torment his son’s psyche.

Ray returns the next day to the court and insists they spoke the previous night. Confused,
Elliot has no recollection of the conversation. Panicked, Elliot rushes back to his house and sees
a gap in his journal from the night before. Apparently during that time, Elliot reemerged as Mr.
Robot and his role as the leader of 'fsociety.” Elliot begins to maniacally laugh as he battles his
split personality.

With Mr. Robot drawing a gun again to Elliot’s head, he demands Tywell’s location. Mr. Robot’s
bluff is called and he lowers his gun. Elliot grabs his journal and leaves, off to his routine church
group meeting. As he returns home from the meeting, Elliot receives a phone call and hears
Tywell’s muffled voice on the other line.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday July 20, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Joey Badass (Leon), Ron
Cephas Jones (Romero), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Michael
Maize (Lone Star), Dorothi Fox (Nell Romero), Luke Robertson (RT),
Craig Robinson (Ray), Bernadette Quigley (Chaplain), Tom Knutson
(Creepy Man), Sean Allan Krill (Kevin), Brittany Lee McDonald (RT's
Wife), Ethan Halper (RT's Kid), Katie Lemark (Hostess), Danny Gar-
cia (Homicide Detective), Kevin Hogan (Jim), Craig Wroe (Saul), Sa-
har Bibiyan (Trenton’s Mom), Abeer Khan (Mohammed), Laurie Segall
(News Reporter), Anthony Laciura (Singing Homeless Man), Brandy
Gardener (Pedestrian)

Summary: Elliot vows to beat Mr. Robot; Angela gets a glimpse behind the curtain
at E Corp; and fsociety stirs up trouble.

In the episode both Elliot and fsociety de-
tect an internal error that cannot fully
recover. While Elliot deals with his Mr.
Robot, the hacker group suffer a loss
while the feds are a step closer. Mean-
while Angela tries to get a leg-up in E
Corp. and we're teased with the return of
Tyrell Wellick.

“It's good to hear your voice,” a calm
Tywell begins the conversation over the
phone with Elliot. Unable to give up any
information due to possible survelliance,
Tywell gleefully recalls "the night we be-
came gods.” After Elliot hangs up, Elliot
begins arguing with Mr. Robot despite Mr. Robot following through with his promise to deliver
Tywell.

Soon enough, Elliot hears from the television in the other room about his former boss Gideon
Gordon’s murder at the bar. Later, Elliot meets with Leon at the basketball court to score some
morphine. "How do I tell him somebody I cared about died?” Elliot asks himself, resorting back to
self-medication to deal with his loss. As Mr. Robot confronts him, Elliot reveals it’s only Adderall.
Elliot begins popping them in his mouth like Tic-Tacs. If this was the only way to rid himself of
Mr. Robot, he was going to do it as quickly as possible.

As he makes his way down the street, he’s confronted by a suited man and soon enough an
SUV pulls up, puts a bag over his head and drag him inside. Did Gideon rat him out, Elliot asks
himself. Taken to an empty warehouse, Elliot is tied to a chair and cement starts being mixed in
a wheelbarrow by the unknown kidnappers. A funnel and tube is forced down his throat as he
struggles but ultimately swallows.
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Cut to Elliot forcibly inducing himself to vomit alone in his kitchen as he spits out the undi-
gested pills along with other gooey stuff. ”I have burrowed underneath your brain,” Mr. Robot
smugly tells Elliot while sitting at his desk. "You will cooperate, my son. I will make you be-
cause I own you.” Upon seeing Mr. Robot again, Elliot hits rock bottom and digs for the pills and
swallows them again.

In a flashback, Mobley and Romero walk the boardwalk of Coney Island where Mobley hopes
to rent the abandoned arcade. Romero, who recently got out after six years behind bars, is
reluctant to lease it considering Mobley’s associate is "a little weird, but a genius.”

Back to the present, Mobley stops by Romero’s house to see him lying on the ground in a pool
of blood in the back yard. When Mobley meets with Darlene on the subway, she reveals Romero
was killed because he sold drugs, making him a liability if he was arrested. When they meet
with Trenton, Darlene assures them the Chinese Dark Army were not the ones behind Romero’s
murder while they begin to worry about Elliot cracking given his current mental state.

While still mourning the loss of his friend, Mobley begins getting paranoid. "We just committed
the crime of the century and they’re trying to cover their tracks and right now, we're the tracks,”
Mobley tells Trenton after Darlene had left. Could fsociety begin to unravel from the inside?

Over at E Corp., Angela meets with Phillip Price over which news outlets to reach out to in
their latest press conference. After she insists meeting exclusively with Bloomberg News, Price
changes the subject and asks her for a dinner date and finally agrees with choosing Bloomberg.
Before the date, Angela starts repeating those life-affirming slogans from those positivity tapes
we saw her watch in the previous episode.

However Angela is in for a surprise once she arrives at the restaurant to learn their dinner
will feature two E Corp. acquaintances at the table. After the two others leave, Price reveals to
Angela they were both involved in the environmental disaster alongside Terry Colby that affected
her hometown and her father’s health. Price then hands her a CD with incriminating evidence
against the men.

"Whatever you're doing I don’t trust it.” Angela tells Price as he gets up to leave. "You're
panicking right now, I understand,” Price tells a visibly shaken Angela. "It’s a big decision you're
making because these men, their lives will be destroyed. But the minute you remove emotion
from this, you’ll do just fine.”

"He’s gone,” Elliot delightfully tells himself lying in his bed after his first rest in three days.
The Adderall is working for him. Mr. Robot is gone and he’s fully aware of everything around him.
While he remains content, it’s Leon who is a little spooked as Elliot is too wired reciting a classic
Seinfeld episode. Suddenly the basketball game, his church group, and washing dishes become
a little too excitable.

"You're not buying any of this, are you?” Elliot asks us. All is not well. It's now been six days
since he last slept. As he comes full circle, he realizes the sad truth. Without Mr. Robot, he just
remains alone in his dark, silent apartment.

Elliot quits cold turkey, patiently waiting for the drugs to leave his system. "Mr. Robot has
become my god, and like all gods, their madness takes you prisoner,” Elliot tells himself while
in in the church group and realizing Mr. Robot is a necessary evil. When Elliot is called upon to
share his life with God, he goes off on a rant about all the wars, hate, and death associated with
Him. He ends it with condemning distortion of reality, equating organized religion with addiction.
Realizing he just said that all out loud, Elliot makes an awkward exit.

When Elliot meets up with Ray, he’s asked about the journal he’s been keeping. Even if Elliot
feels like he’s controlling his life, the death of Ray’s wife in a car accident proved that no one has
true control. Ray tries to understand the man Elliot keeps writing about. "Keeping this inside
isn’t going to last,” Ray tell Elliot before inviting him to play chess in the future. Suddenly we see
Mr. Robot sitting idly by, staring Elliot down.

F.B.I. employee / insomniac Dominique DiPierro gets out of bed after another restless night
and begins her day, including copious amounts of coffee. She’s called to the crime scene of
Romero’s murder. They find his phone with the names of many F.B.I. agents as well as self-
destructing desktop computer.

As we come to know Dominique, the career-driven woman doesn’t lead an exciting personal
life. It seems her best friend is Alexa, her Amazon Echo device. She stops by Romero’s home
again whom he shared with his mother. In order to gain access, she mentions her joint-rolling
skills which impress the grieving mother. As she snoops around the home, she uncovers an "End
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of the World” party flyer featuring "DJ Mobley” being used as packing material. Could this be the
first clue to uncovering fsociety?
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Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday July 27, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani
(Trenton), Joey Badass (Leon), Michael Drayer (Cisco), Jordan Gelber
(Guest Star), Omar Metwally (Guest Star), Brian Stokes Mitchell (Scott
Knowles), Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), BD Wong (Whiterose), Vaish-
navi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Michael Maize (Lone Star), Tom Riis
Farrell (Bill Harper), Chris Conroy (Derek), Olivia Washington (Guest
Star), Aaron Takahashi (Lloyd Chung), Jeremy Holm (Mr. Suther-
land), Craig Robinson (Ray), Alex Esola (Aaron), Katelyn Sarazen
(Missy), Meredith Travers (Ashley), Kareem Savinon (Kareem), De-
shane Granger (Inconspicuous Man), Anne Tolpegin (Inconspicuous
Woman), Budd Mishkin (Himself), Kevin Hogan (Jim), Craig Wroe
(Saul), Grant Chang (Whiterose’s Assistant)

Summary: Elliot vows to beat Mr. Robot; Angela gets a glimpse behind the curtain
at E Corp; and fsociety stirs up trouble.

The episode begins with Darlene visiting
her brother whom she hasn’t seen in a
while. She dons the mask ‘fsociety’ would
adapt to their cause, which turns out is
a prop mask from their favorite 1980’s
B-movie horror film Careful Masquerade
of the Bourgeois. The two smoke up and
watch the movie for old times’ sake, or as
Darlene puts it, “the root of all of our psy-
chological dysfunction.”

It is at this point in time we learn
when Elliot started seeing his therapist
Dr. Gordon. He was also just recently
fired for being too good at his job: finding weak spots in corporate security systems. When he
proved to be able to hack anything, he sabotages his employer as an act of defiance. A judge
rules he sees a therapist to deal with his "anger management.”

It's a rare chance to see these two siblings interact somewhat lovingly as Elliot brings out
his dad’s old Mr. Robot patched jacket from his computer store. He puts on the jacket and the
mask and upon assuming a new persona, he comes up with a plan to hack Evil Corp. Darlene,
who has been supplanting her anti-corporate agenda into Elliot, is a little spooked to hear her
brother actually plan an attack. As Elliot takes off the masks and stares at it silently, we see the
exact moment he creates his alternate persona, the very same one he’s come to battle against
this season.

Back in the present day, Darlene comes to Elliot asking for help, looking to expand on the
recent exploits of ‘fsociety.” Clearly still in shock over his former boss Gideon’s murder, Elliot
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is unwilling to bring back "him,” the digital leader he created. "Take the board, play yourself,
practice,” Ray tells Elliot during a game of chess. "Who knows, you might beat yourself.” Ironic
considering Elliot has been trying to defeat himself all along.

Sensing Elliot is hiding something, Ray suggests letting out his problems in strict confidence.
As Elliot wrestles with coming clean to his new friend, Mr. Robot shows up and demands he keep
his mouth shut. Ray could alert the authorities. The Dark Army could brand Elliot a turncoat
and eliminate him. What'’s the right thing to do?

Now alone with Mr. Robot, Elliot’s adversary suggests a winner-take-all game of chess. If Elliot
wins, he can confess his sins and rid Mr. Robot for good. If Mr. Robot wins, he stays in control.
He then tells Elliot that he wiped his own memory clean in the three days following the global
hack simply for plausible deniability. Before he can decide to take the ultimate risk, he confides
with Dr. Gordon about his struggle.

”Annihilation is not the answer,” Dr. Gordon firmly tells Elliot regarding his alternate persona,
to which he mentally disagrees with. In his routine meeting with Leon, he brings along his chess
board and suggests he’s playing against himself for “existence.” Leon’s sound advice is for Elliot
to dream to find himself or simply fade out.

“"How will my future unfold?” Elliot asks himself as he’s lying in bed, contemplating on the
dreams he desires. He imagines himself on a romantic date with Angela, witnessing Darlene
being proposed to by a boyfriend, and making amends to those he wronged. While he dreams of
everyone sitting down for a meal in the middle of the city, a corporate building is demolished in
the background. A world I've always wanted and you know what? I would very much like to fight
for it,” Elliot tells himself as he falls in a well-deserved sleep.

Upon coming across ’fsociety’s abandoned headquarters at the Coney Island arcade, Do-
minique "Dom” DiPierro tries to convince her superiors this will lead them to the perpetrators.
Their investigation is tipped off to Darlene’s Dark Army contact Cisco. After the two meet in a bar
and a quickie love-making session in the bathroom, he discloses the F.B.l.’s involvement which
is making the Dark Army nervous. This in turn makes Darlene worried and suggests getting out
of the city, to which Cisco tells her any odd behavior will only make things worse.

Joanna Wellick has been paying off colleagues to stay quiet over her husband Tywell’s involve-
ment. Unfortunately her funds are running low as E Corp. has yet to start paying off Tywell's
severance package. She later shows up in Scott Knowles’ home demanding the money she’s
owed. Scott however is a little ticked considering he suspects Tywell in his wife’s murder. Despite
pleading that she needs the money for her young baby, Scott counters and suggests that Tywell’s
baby gets what it deserves: nothing.

While outside the E Corp. building, Angela listens to her positive affirmation audio files while
witnessing an E Corp. higher-up arrested for an unknown charge. She later meets with her old
boss Antara Nayar at a restaurant and discloses the evidence that her E Corp. superior Philip
Price has willingly given her in the company’s environmental negligence. Angela can only deduce
that Price is doing this as leverage for an unknown favor he’d want from her.

She later meets with Price in the company’s parking garage. She demands a new office as she
uncovers the real reason she was promoted. She would be able to convince the class-action law-
suit to drop a charge given her personal connection to the case. While impressed, Price dismisses
the demand and pleads with her to go home as he’s picked up in his limo.

The life-or-death game of chess commences in a park against Mr. Robot. After a series of
stalemates, the two continue while Elliot admits Mr. Robot doesn’t exist, despite his father first
teaching Elliot to code using a chess program. The strategy is to see multiple steps ahead of your
opponent, which proves difficult when your opponent is yourself. No wonder these games can’t
declare a winner. It is then Elliot realizes that every battle will result in an impasse.

"When will you finally realize I'm here for a reason?” Mr. Robot asks Elliot. "I want to be here
Elliot, with you.” Perhaps Mr. Robot can serve a purpose as Elliot receives a desperate phone
call from Darlene, worried over their current situation. When asked if she wants "him” or "you,”
Darlene answers she wants Elliot, the brother she knows.

Elliot then shows up at Ray’s, suggesting he help him with his "computer problem.” Ray
mentions Moses and other prophets reporting to hear voices in their heads as well. "People
like you, what you have... it can be divinity Elliot, if you let it.” Once Elliot sits down at his
computer, Ray’s colleague Lone Star shows up to supervise, making sure Elliot doesn’t see what
he shouldn’t in terms of Ray’s online business.
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While conducting the diagnostic test, Elliot enters a private 'fsociety’ chat where he learns of
the F.B.I. involvement and Romero’s death. As Mr. Robot stands behind him, Elliot announces
he’s hacking the F.B.I. Is Elliot only endangering himself or will he be able to clear his name? And
has he finally accepted Mr. Robot’s importance? Will a truce finally happen between the two?
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Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

( N\
Originally aired: Wednesday August 3, 2016
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Omar Metwally (Agent
Santiago), BD Wong (Whiterose), Ben Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Jor-
dan Gelber (FBI Agent), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’'s Mother), Michael
Maize (Lone Star), Luke Robertson (RT), Olivia Washington (FBI Agent),
Jeremy Holm (Mr. Sutherland), Craig Robinson (Ray), Eve Lindley (Hot
Carla), Kareem Savinon (Kareem), Anthony Jennings (Vincent), Young
Jeohn (Liao), Annika Pergament (Herself), Deshane Granger (Incon-
spicuous Man), Anne Tolpegin (Inconspicuous Woman), Robert Sella
(Stuart), Bradley Anderson (Confused Guy)

Summary: Elliot can’t quit the game; Dom and the FBI head to China to investi-
gate 5/9; Joanna is haunted; and Darlene calls on Angela for help.

As the F.B.I. investigation grows closer,
they've uncovered fsociety’s tracks at
Steel Mountain, the upstate secured data
facility used for E. Corp.’s back up tapes.
Dominique "Dom” DiPierro is growing
more confident as the investigation is un-
folding, sucking on a lollipop while throw-
ing unauthorized E Corp. workers out of
the crime scene.

The Feds head overseas to investi-
gate the E Corp. back-up sites in China,
where the team is met with the mysteri-
ous Whiterose, who seems to be head of
the facilities. As Dom’s boss tries to skirt around the issue, Dom comes right out and asks to
review their investigation with The Dark Army, the hacker group which aided fsociety in the
5/9 hack. With a smile, Whiterose agrees while trying to make the agents feel welcomed in their
collaboration.

During a cocktail party put on by their Chinese hosts, Dom steps away and walks into a
room full of clocks, from cuckoo clocks to digital ones. Whiterose happens his way into the room
and the two start chatting. She lets him in that’s she’s a Jersey girl born and raised and was
motivated to join the F.B.I. due to her disgust and fascination with the brutality of the world. She
also reveals she abandoned the legal career path after backing down from her then-boyfriend’s
marriage proposal and wounded up in law enforcement.

The next morning as agents head down to the hotel lobby for breakfast, an ambush occurs as
two gunmen enter, Killing agents and bystanders as Dom takes cover. She’s able to grab a gun
from a fallen colleague and shoots out the leg of one of the gunman, who soon commits suicide
after becoming immobile. As she hides behind a table, the second gunman continues shooting at
her as she takes cover.
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Darlene has popped in at Angela’s apartment as she returns from work where she asks a
not-so-simple favor: to hack the F.B.I. By planting a device in the E. Corp. building, the hack
would wipe out every piece of evidence linking her and Elliot. Never the risk-taking type, Angela
declines, citing she’ll be fine in terms of maintaining no wrongdoing.

Darlene tries to get Elliot to convince Angela to help them out but he’s ever-so protective of
his childhood friend. He doesn’t want to risk getting her involved, despite Mr. Robot standing in
the shadows, insisting Angela is one of the few he could trust.

Angela meets with her ex-boyfriend and former AllSafe employee Ollie at a bar. While the two
try to catch up, he hands over his resume in hopes of finding new work after his termination.
He soon goads Angela into discussing the AllSafe hack as if she had something to do with it.
She then uncovers his phone which happened to be recording the conversation. Shocked, she
asks him if he’s been talking to the F.B.I., which he admits he is. Claiming he didn’t offer much
information, she storms out.

She meets with Elliot at his home and begins weighing her options. Worst case scenario she
loses her job and could plea bargain a lighter jail sentence. But she tells Elliot how much she
misses him but disappointed that he kept pushing her away. Elliot recalls that day in the ceme-
tery where he realized Mr. Robot was his deceased father. Believing she would never understand,
he tells her that he’s seeing his dead father right behind him. Instead, Angela vows that she can
always be a person he can talk to.

That night, Angela takes the subway to the E Corp.’s employee’s apartment where Darlene
took over in the Season 2 premiere. There she meets with other fsociety members, one step
closer getting into Elliot’s secret second life.

Joanne Wellick is still struggling with her husband Tywell missing. She receives a mysterious
package in the mail which turns out to be a baby rattle, possibly from Tywell but cannot deter-
mine who mailed it. She meets with a colleague Kareem who is increasingly paranoid (and later
“taken care of” on her order).

Joanne seems to start inheriting her husband’s controlling nature as a coping mechanism in
his absence. She takes pleasure in the news that Kareem is no longer a problem. However, she’s
receiving phone calls where only breathing is heard on the other line. Convinced it’s Tywell, she
pleads with him to say something and heads out of her apartment believing he is nearby.

As Elliot continues to work on Ray’s computer, he starts pining for the good old days as a
kid hacking his local library’s computer system and how his newfound talent got to where he is
today: hacking F.B.I. phones and Evil Corp.

After calling upon Ray’s IT guy who worked on the same computer, they’re closely moni-
tored by Ray’s pal Lone Star. While the IT guy spots some fresh facial wounds, Elliot opens up
a Notepad document to discreetly talk with the guy. While he tries to push Elliot away from
any involvement, he points him in the direction of a secretive website with exclusive members.
As he leads a login and password at his disposal, Elliot learns Ray is involved in a Dark Web
marketplace, which includes teenage sex trafficking.

Perplexed, Elliot questions why Ray would be involved in criminal activity and why he seems
interested in Elliot’s talents. As he discusses his situation with Mr. Robot, Elliot wonders if he
should take Ray down or instead try to help the victims involved. Mr. Robot insists they have
other battles to fight while Elliot cannot deny the evil the site holds.

That night Elliot is abducted from his bedroom as he’s sleeping by two large men and taken
outside with Lone Star dropping the IT guy’s bloody rat tail. Ray pops out of a car and tells Elliot,
"I told you not to look” as Elliot is severely beaten up by the two goons.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday August 10, 2016
Writer: Adam Penn
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Michel Gill (Gideon Goddard), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Azhar
Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Michael Drayer (Cisco), Omar
Metwally (Agent Santiago), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Vaishnavi
Sharma (Elliot’'s Mother), Michael Maize (Lone Star), Tom Degnan
(Ross Thomas), Paul Fusco (ALF (voice)), Craig Robinson (Ray), Rasik
Ohal (Ahmed), Julian Cihi (Marcel), Lyman Chen (Xun), Aidan Lieb-
man (Young Elliot), Annika Pergament (Annika Pergament), Marko
Caka (FBI Agent), Wassim Hawat (FBI Agent), Grant Koo (Xun Goon
#2)

Summary: Mr. Robot tries to show Elliot that he can be useful; and Darlene and
Angela’s plan doesn’t go as hoped.

The opening sequence is pure nostalgia
joy, especially for those who sat down and
watched syndicated shows on the USA
Network back in the 90’s. In a satirical
take on sitcoms, the Alderson family is on
a road trip filled with a laugh track and
the light-hearted treatment of Elliot’s fa-
ther’s cancer. Even Darlene is playing on
a first generation Nintendo Game Boy.

At a convenience store pit-stop, Elliot
runs into Alf himself before he discovers
Angela working behind the counter. Be-
fore he knows it, the Alderson clan starts
robbing the joint as Elliot’s mom sprays mace into Angela’s eyes and the family bolts out of there.
All the while a bound and gagged man in a suit is trapped in the trunk. Elliot starts questioning
his own sanity as the rest of his family pretend they don’t hear his groaning.

After getting a flat tire, the family is momentarily stranded until an officer played by Gideon
Goddard pulls them over to investigate. Before he finds any wrongdoing, Alf saves the day by
running the officer over and the Aldersons quickly escape. Just as they get back on the road,
their hostage breaks free from the trunk and runs off until he hits the green screen in the
background projecting the outdoor scenery. "Believing it’s real makes it so,” Mr. Robot tells Elliot
as his son almost has a breakdown. "Sometimes lives can help you, sometimes they can protect
you.”

Darlene gets ready to launch the next phase of 'fsociety’s attack within E Corp. as they have
recruited Angela. Mobley guides her through the steps, familiarizing her with each piece of hard-
ware and software interface necessary to carry out the plan. Yet he has his reservations since
no one can be taught how to hack in just a day. Darlene however is more than confident as her
drive to complete the mission may overcome any realistic expectations.
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Hoping it would help, Angela repeats those motivational slogans she’s subjected herself all
season but is reminded she can’t be seen talking to herself while carrying out the plan. It is
then they get a visit from Cisco, whom Angela instantly recognizes as the man who gave her
ex-boyfriend Ollie a virus-infested CD that ended up corrupting the AllSafe company computers
last season. While she’s stunned at first, Angela only suggests that he looks like someone she
knows.

As the plan gets rolling, Darlene sports a long blonde wig and dons sunglasses as she checks
into a hotel room. We then follow Angela around her office as she communicates with Darlene
and Mobley through her headphones, despite initial trouble in linking the script. When she’s on
another floor, she’s approached by a young employee who doesn’t recognize her. As he lays on
the flirtation pretty thick, Darlene and Mobley quickly tap into his personal information as she
agrees to a future meet-up just to get him out of the picture.

Through a brief television news report, we're updated to the Beijing hotel shoot-out from
last week but no word on how many dead. Fortunately Dominique "Dom” DiPierro has survived
unharmed however she’s required to undergo a four-week psych leave due to F.B.I. protocol. Dom
objects as she’s closer than ever uncovering the Dark Army in China. Her supervisor refuses to
believe a hacker group would stage a violent attack while Dom witnessed one of the shooters
commit suicide after getting shot in the leg, possibly sacrificing himself in case of capture.

Darlene’s plan hits a snag as she can’t connect through Angela acting as a Wi-Fi hub. Back
at her cubical, Angela is instructed by Darlene step by step on the interface. However, Angela
is interrupted by Dom in her investigation. At first believing Angela was on a phone call, she
lets her finish what she’s doing. Angela, however, remains frozen as this could backfire and only
dig her deeper into trouble. This is the sort of outcome Elliot wanted to avoid which is why he
dismissed the idea of getting Angela involved.

Elliot comes to the realization that this whole family vacation delusion is an allegory for his
lost youth. Mr. Robot guides him towards present day and escorts him to the hospital where he’s
currently being treated after the massive beating he took at the end of last week’s episode. Elliot
awakens in his hospital bed while struggling to breath. Ray is at his bedside lamenting over his
dying dog. While Ray had no control over his dog’s life, he has a newfound grasp over Elliot’s.

While still recuperating, Elliot is abducted from his hospital bed by Ray’s goons. They drag
him to an abandoned building as Elliot quivers on the floor. He’s approached by Mr. Robot who
reminds him that he was with him as he took those punches. Elliot gets up and hugs his father,
thanking him for the support. We flashback to Elliot as a kid with bruises on his face from a
schoolyard fight as his father drives him home. It’s a turning point in Elliot’s life as his father
admits his sickly diagnosis.

Despite losing his job, Elliot’s father informs him his plan to open his own computer store. In
a chance to bond with his father, Elliot is given the task of coming up with the name of the shop.
Once they drive up to their new storefront, Elliot closes his eyes to think of the first thing that
pops into his head. Once he’s got it, Elliot excitedly opens his eyes.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday August 17, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani
(Trenton), Michael Drayer (Cisco), Brian Stokes Mitchell (Scott
Knowles), Michele Hicks (Sharon Knowles), Joey Badass (Leon),
Jeremy Bobb (Guest Star), Chris Conroy (Derek), Michael Maize (Lone
Star), Don Sparks (Don Moss), Craig Robinson (Ray), John Adams
(FBI Agent), Ronan Babbitt (Surveillance Guy), Sean Allan Krill (Kevin),
Danielle Nicolette Najarian (Prison Guard), Bernadette Quigley (Chap-
lain), Eve Lindley (Hot Carla), Peter Duncanson (Peter Spilkoman), An-
nika Pergament (Annika Pergament), Budd Mishkin (Budd Mishkin),
Sean Patrick Folster (Hammerhead), Lorin Partalis (Monica), Curzon
Dobell (Department Head #1), Susannah Schulman Rogers (Depart-
ment Head #2), Keith Herron (Department Head #3)

Sumimary: Mr. Robot and Elliot try to make nice; fsociety releases a video in honor
of Uncle Sam; and Darlene acts on a long-ago desire.

Still held captive in an unknown loca-
tion, Elliot continues to hash it out with
Mr. Robot in order to reconnect his mem-
ory. Later Elliot sits down with Ray where
he’s instructed to get his black market
site up and running. Any funny business
will certainly result in another beating.
Once the site is back in business with in-
creased traffic and Bitcoin revenue, Elliot
asks for one last game of chess with Ray.

During their game, Ray gets emotional
recounting his dead wife but finding a
new purpose in Elliot and his abilities. El-
liot remains silent until Ray finishes but
reveals that with response time for law
enforcement, chances they’re surrounded by now. Elliot narrates his scheme where he opened
the site’s traffic to public view, allowing the F.B.I. to track unsecured searches to the site as well
as emailing an anonymous tip. "When you see a good move, look for a better one,” Elliot quotes
chess master Emanuel Lasker as he finally break free from Ray only to be apprehended by the
F.B.I.

Now free, Elliot becomes a pariah in the neighborhood as his friend Leon informs him of the
growing resentment against Elliot for ratting out Ray and playing nice with the F.B.I. A group
of men soon intimidate Leon in front of Elliot at the basketball court, angered by their loss of
Bitcoins in the site’s shutdown. That night at his church meeting, Elliot apologizes about his
outburst at the last meeting to the group leader.
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She instantly hugs him and thanks Elliot for his devotion to Jesus as evidence to witnessing
Elliot talking with Him. While she assumes Elliot’s one-side conversations were with the Lord,
Elliot was merely speaking to Mr. Robot, who appears once the woman has left the room. Now
free from Ray’s clutches, Elliot feels incomplete as he has not finished his work with E. Corp.
"People want to follow you son,” Mr. Robot tells him. "Because you are a leader.”

Tywell returns! Well, briefly in the form of a flashback as he and his wife Joanne head out to a
company party back in their good old days of materialism and wealth. Cut to present day where
Joanne is out on the sidewalk with her baby in a carriage as a woman throws red paint on her
while yelling, “capitalist pig.”

With her husband gone, Joanne is up to some peculiar stuff as she is seeing a new guy
named Derek she met at an E. Corp. party. Their relationship is just as sadistic as she indulges
in a choking fetish in the bedroom. After Derek is disappointed she didn’t show up as his new
girlfriend to his birthday party, she hands him his gift: her divorce papers to Tywell.

At E. Corp., we resume where we last left off from last week as F.B.I. agent Dom approached
Angela. Recognizing her from a restricted floor occupied by the F.B.I.,, Dom asks Angela what
she was doing there. Angela quickly responds that she was making plans with a fellow employee,
whom she actually did just to get him out of her way. Sensing something is up with her, Dom asks
for her to make a statement at a later time as Angela pretends to get back her heavy workload.

Given that this is her first time hack, Angela remains cool and confident as Darlene remains
on her earpiece. That night when Angela reports back to 'fsocety’ HQ, she remarks to Darlene that
she’s been putting together the masks from that terrible horror movie she was forced to watch
with her and Elliot as kids (The Careful Massacre of the Bourgeoisie) and the masks associated
with the 5/9 hack.

Angela is also maneuvering the current class-action lawsuit against E Corp. She’s able to
get one party to drop a contingency, which her boss Philip Price figures might be cheaper than
a lengthy lawsuit as the corporation is hemorrhaging money. Angela uses this levity to ask to
transfer to the risk management department. Puzzled over this, Price mentions that it’s his actual
birthday. In a moment where you can sense his loneliness at a time of a corporate crisis, Price
asks Angela if she’'d join him for dinner. After a quick "no” response, Price figures maybe next
year.

Angela gets her wish and reports to risk management. Later at a meeting addressing the
current lawsuit, Angela asks if she could have access to the files of previous lawsuits to discover a
winning pattern. Of the past cases she mentions, she includes the Washington Township lawsuit
which was involved her father getting sick. However her new boss knows she got her job as a
favor to Price but remains suspicious over the transfer.

Elliot is later attacked and dragged into an alley by the same men from the court and demand
their money back. After enduring several punches where we see Elliot visually switch back and
forth with Mr. Robot, an unseen attacker begins slicing up the men. To our surprise, it's Leon
who saves the day. "Going to get a letter on Tuesday, do what it says,” Leon tells a stunned
Elliot. Now it seems Leon is connected to Whiterose, who may or may not have been sent to
protect Elliot.

In a surreal reveal, Elliot dons a Department of Corrections orange uniform while navigating
parallel lives on the outside and in prison. Elliot admits the truth to us as he’s been incarcerated
since ratting Ray out. His church meeting, his latest visit from his therapist Dr. Gordon, and his
interactions with others were all behind bars. Will his association with ’fsociety’ come to light
and land him deeper in trouble? Well, at least he has Mr. Robot for company in his cell.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday August 24, 2016
Writer: Courtney Looney
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Michael Drayer (Cisco),
Mark Moses (Guest Star), Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Sandrine
Holt (Susan Jacobs), J. Alphonse Nicholson (Andre), John Wojda
(Steve), Allyson Kaye Daniel (Karaoke Woman), Anne Tolpegin (In-
conspicuous Woman), Deshane Granger (Inconspicuous Man), Lau-
rie Segall (News Reporter), Nick Mills (Xander Jones), Sahar Bibiyan
(Trenton’s Mom), Abeer Khan (Mohammed), Steven Hauck (Bryce), Olli
Haaskivi (Shelter Tech), Mihran Slougian (Trenton’s Dad), Jason Flo-
res (Pizza Delivery Guy), Ronan Babbitt (Surveillance Guy), Daniel
Danielson (Correction Officer #2), Wassim Hawat (Detective), Jerry D.
O’Donnell (Detective #2), Douglas Taurel (Detective 1), Bill Timoney
(Male Executive)

Summary: The latest fsociety leak has Dom trying her best to spin the case in
the FBI's favor; Angela defends her career choices; Darlene makes it
known that her circle of trust is shrinking.

Now with the F.B.I.’s communication net-
work within their grasp, 'fsociety’ is sur-
prised to learn of an upcoming confer-
ence call on the Fourth of July in rela-
tion to the investigation of the 5/9 hack,
known as Operation Berenstain. They in-
tently listen in as key law enforcement
figures log on to the call while ‘fsocierty’
records the conversation. Later, Darlene
begins taping a new video as she dons
Elliot’s old bourgeoisie mask and plays
the phone conference where it’s revealed
that millions of innocent people are un-
der surveillance which may or may not be
Constitutional.

Once the video is uploaded online, Darlene is excited for the prospect of it going viral while
Mobley is growing increasingly paranoid. It’s been rumored that a certain number of suspects are
under surveillance, not to mention the threat of the Dark Army of China retaliating. Meanwhile
they've been keeping Susan Jacobs, a.k.a. Madam Executioner of E Corp’s general legal counsel,
hostage in her downstairs pool once she returned home after leaving in the Season 2 opener.

As Trenton unhooks her, Susan starts insulting Trenton’s Muslim faith and proceeds to slap
her. However Susan slips on the wet floor and slams head first into the brick wall, causing her
to blackout. As she’s unconscious, the group tries to gain access to her personal email to dig up
some dirt. Luckily for them, Susan carelessly wrote her Yahoo email and password down on a
post-it note.
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As Susan awakes she is still tied up, but Darlene frees her hands and offers her a cigarette.
During a heart-to-heart chat, Darlene mentions her dead father while recalling first seeing Susan
as a child. When Susan represented E Corp. and won their environmental case despite it con-
tributing to Darlene and Elliot’s father’s death, Darlene had the vision of a smiling Susan burned
into her brain. When Susan tries to come up with a compromise, Darlene instantly electrocutes
her with a stun gun. Susan falls into the pool unconscious as Darlene just stares at her floating
body.

When Darlene comes upstairs to reveal Susan’s demise, Mobley gives a nervous laugh as he
tells her of Susan’s history of heart disease as revealed in the recovered emails with her doctor.
Darlene tries to play dumb, insisting she didn't know of her medical condition. Cisco on the
other hand has a look of disgust as he realizes the reality of Darlene’s actions. Once Mobley and
Trenton leave, Darlene sets up an auto-response email for Susan to bide their time.

At the subway station, Mobley and Trenton also try to cope with their situation. As paranoia
and pressure begins to mount against 'fsociety,” their members are starting to worry about how
to cover their tracks. Mobley is paying someone off to check his apartment for any bugs. Trenton
tries to convince her father to move out of their home.

Unfortunately for Mobley, his worse fears come to light as he’s apprehended at his apartment
by the F.B.I. and brought in for questioning by Agent Dom. She tries to get him to cooperate as
she brings up his recently murdered friend Romero. She reveals she found a flyer at Romero’s
home advertising Mobley’s EDM gig from years back. Without giving anything up, Mobley asks
for a lawyer.

Dom isn’t having any breakthrough herself as she gets chewed out by her superior over her
lack of direction in the investigation. In the wake of the leaked F.B.I. conference call that’s casting
a shadow over their investigation, Dom can’t catch a break and much to her chagrin, Mobley is
let go.

Angela is invited out to a karaoke bar on the nation’s birthday by a young African-American
man and comes across a friend of her father’s named Steve. He plays nice at first, complimenting
on her corporate ladder climb. But things turn ugly as he makes a sexual innuendo at her
expense in a sign of disgust that she’s working for a company that directly contributed to her
father’s ailing health. Angela counters by reducing Steve’s profession as a plumber (i.e. cleaning
sh*t) while she’s earning a six-figure income at the mere age of 27.

In a haunting rendition, Angela gets on stage while singing Everybody Wants to Rule the World
by seminal 80’s band Tears for Fears. She’s later approached by an older man who compliments
her performance but admits that he has a daughter that’s probably older than her. It’s later
revealed that the African-American man was simply a set-up by the F.B.I. to try to get Angela to
spill any beans over her knowledge of 'fsociety.’

Cisco wants to bail on Susan’s place for the base of their operations. Darlene on the other
hand insists on assuming responsibility for any consequences. The two relocate back to a pre-
vious hideout at the illegal pet boarding space (where they destroy evidence in its furnace). In
a candid moment on the subway, Darlene reveals her long-gestating revenge against Susan but
admits it didn’t have the satisfactory conclusion she’d hope for.

The next morning as Darlene wakes up while Cisco is in the shower, she uncovers a conversa-
tion on his computer with members of the Dark Army including a photo of her sleeping proving
she’s with him. Seems like Cisco has been in constant contact with the Chinese and said he’s
ready for Phase 2. As Cisco walks out of the shower, he spots his laptop shattered on the ground
and before he knows it, Darlene whacks him in the head with a baseball bat.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 9

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday August 31, 2016
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet, Lucy Teitler
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Michael Drayer (Cisco), Joey Badass (Leon), BD Wong (Whiterose), Ar-
mand Schultz (Michael Hansen), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother),
Michael Maize (Lone Star), Jeremy Holm (Mr. Sutherland), Caroline
Strong (Deputy Director Phelps), Craig Robinson (Ray), Grant Chang
(Whiterose’s Assistant), Lyman Chen (Xun), Sean Allan Krill (Kevin),
Lorin Partalis (Monica), Bill Timoney (Male Executive), Sean Patrick
Folster (Hammerhead), Eve Lindley (Hot Carla), David T. Zimmer-
man (Correction Officer #1), Daniel Danielson (Correction Officer #2),
Lee Edward Colston (Correction Officer #3), Douglas Taurel (Detective
#1), Jerry D. O’Donnell (Detective #2), Shanga Parker (Jeff Gunther),
Richard Flight (Judge), Danielle Nicolette Najarian (Prison Guard),
Christopher Gerson (Public Defender)

Summary: Angela wants more from E Corp than they want to give; and Elliot and
Darlene seek answers.

We finally see Elliot’s arrest, which picks
up right at the end of last season’s finale
as he answers the door, only to be appre-
hended and his computers seized. Turns
out it has nothing to do with the 5/9
hack but when Elliot hacked his thera-
pist’s married boyfriend and stole his dog.
Unfortunately it was a pretty expensive
dog which made the kidnapping a felony.
Despite Elliot’s legal representative’s ad-
vice, Elliot pleads guilty.

Now in jail, we get a better look at El-
liot’s life on the inside as it paralleled with
the first half of this season. Ray is the prison warden. Elliot’s coffee shop buddy Leon is an in-
mate who shows him the ropes while professing his love of 90’s sitcoms. And the women who
represented Elliot’s mother was a prison guard. While Leon can promise to get Elliot anything
on the inside, Elliot’s first request is a notebook. The daily routines, the church groups, the
meetings with Leon... all done on the inside.

Now that we're up to speed, Elliot catches a break. Considering the 5/9 hack put a dent into
the economy, prison budgets were deeply affected. Thus, a non-violent offender like Elliot gets
released early after spending 86 days in jail. He’s greeted by Mr. Robot upon release but really
Darlene is there to welcome him back only to whisper something secretive into his ear.

In her quest to bring down E Corp. from the inside, Angela continues her office snooping,
hopping on superiors’ computers equipped with a flash drive ready to copy any incriminating
files. In particular, she’s after E Corp.’s connection to the real-life water contamination in Flint,
Michigan.
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She takes the evidence to the U.S. Regulatory Committee in D.C., hoping to blow the whistle.
Uninterested in money, Angela simply wants to bring down E Corp. She later meets with Deputy
Director Phelps yet Angela grows suspicious as Phelps begins questioning Angela’s connection to
the evidence. Angela never revealed she was an E Corp. employee nor was she willing to disclose
her work with ’fsociety’ in order to obtain the evidence. She makes a quick exit while Phelps has
the peculiar look like the U.S. government isn’t interested in prosecuting E Corp.

Now back at home, Angela receives a visit from a visibly cheerful Agent Dom who happens to
bring along some delicious gyros. Dom tries to play the role of Angela’s new best friend while An-
gela only remains emotionless. After an unprompted dream recollection of being choked under-
water, Dom reveals that the F.B.I. interrogated Angela’s old boyfriend Ollie Parker. He prompted
the Feds to track Angela for the past two months and they even knew about her recent visit to
the Regulatory Committee. Dom gives Angela the option of either cooperating with her later be
thrown in a dark cell.

In drag, Whiterose along with a servant visit the grave of a former E Corp. CEO who was
killed in a plane crash. Turns out the CEO stood in the way of a project Whiterose had planned.
It's hinted the plane crash was retribution as Whiterose squats down to urinate on the grave,
marking her territory on an old foe.

Whiterose now in his male persona takes a walk with Philip Price to which he’s disappointed
to hear the federal government will be taking over his Washington Township plant. Whiterose
tries to instill some intimidation but Price is undeterred, as if he’s replaced by a new CEO the
government will still own the plant. While Price was unsuccessful in a government bailout, having
plenty of cash on hand will allow him to purchase the plant himself. But the meeting ends on a
hostile note as Price is willing to go down if it means taking Whiterose down with him.

On the subway, Darlene brings Elliot up to speed to the current crisis. Trenton is missing
in action and the thought of The Dark Army making a move continues to stress her out. Much
to Darlene’s chagrin, Elliot lures her to their mother’s assisted-living housing. Darlene decides
to back out while Elliot enters his mother’s room and holds a one-sided conversation. As much
as he professes his love for his mother, she remains silent as she motionlessly stares out the
window.

Soon, we're brought back to the ending scene of last week’s episode as Darlene violently
confronts Cisco over pictures of her supposedly sent to The Dark Army. As Elliot takes a long
overdue piss by himself in the bathroom, Darlene questions Cisco over "Phase 2,” to which he
insists he’s only out to protect her. From inside the bathroom, Elliot hears Mr. Robot interrupt
the confrontation. He starts to flicker as it’s actually Elliot who is assuming the role as moderator.

Intrigued, Elliot now wants information on The Dark Army’s intentions. "Something’s off, it’s
like we're overheating,” Mr. Robot tells Elliot. As Elliot tries to take the lead on this investigation,
he refers to himself as Mr. Robot to Darlene and Cisco much to their confusion.

Cisco escorts Elliot to the library where he routinely met with surrogates of the Dark Army. As
the Chinese men balk at Elliot’s presence and begin to walk off, Elliot exclaims that he demands
to know who Whiterose is and the meaning behind Stage 2.

Now under surveillance by 'fsociety,” Darlene listens in as the Dark Army surrogates report
back to their superiors and express confusion over Elliot’s inquiry to Stage 2. "Stage 2 is his
plan,” the Dark Army says while Angela remains dumbfounded. Soon, she receives a knock on
the door but we are left in the dark as to who is on the other side. Meanwhile, Elliot walks home
to his apartment only to find Tywell Wellick’s SUV parked outside. Confused as he admits Tywell
is the only man he murdered, the window rolls down and we see Tywell’'s wife Joanna greet him
hello.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 10

4 )
Originally aired: Wednesday September 7, 2016
Writer: Kor Adana, Randolph Leon
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstréom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Michael Drayer (Cisco), Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Bruce Altman
(Terry Colby), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Jeremy Holm (Mr. Suther-
land), Christine Toy Johnson (Agent Yang), Anthony Jennings (Vin-
cent), Kiirstin Marilyn (Bar Patron), Kerry Flanagan (Nurse #1), De-
shane Granger (Inconspicuous Man), Anne Tolpegin (Inconspicuous
Woman), Annika Pergament (Annika Pergament), Adam Griffin (Doc-
tor)

Summary: Elliot begins to doubt Mr. Robot; Darlene tries to do the right thing;
and Dom and the FBI get closer.

Terry Colby re-emerges in the wake of his
exit from E. Corp. and meets with Phillip
Price. Looks like Colby is hoping to save
his career with his new memoir and the
two chat over potential Chinese imperial-
ism in Central Africa that could benefit
E. Corp. While Colby questions Price’s in-
tentions, Price responds with his ultimate
goal, "to be the most powerful person in
the room.” With a World War I map of Eu-
rope hung behind his desk, Price remarks
that as man was created in the eyes of
God, "anything less is not worth lynch-

”

ing.

We're brought up to speed from the end of last week’s episode as Joanna Wellick greets Elliot
from inside her SUV. She brings him back to her place with Mr. Robot standing behind him.
Elliot starts questioning if she in fact can see a personified Mr. Robot but she’s really just looking
for the whereabouts of her husband Tywell.

Internally, Elliot is convinced he killed Tywell whereas Joanna insists he’s still alive after
receiving anonymous gifts and phones calls with silence on the other end. She lays down a cell
phone she says was from Tywell but cannot trace its origins. As Elliot declines to help and tries
to leave, he’s stopped by Joanna’s bodyguard. Elliot can’t help but stay as Joanna whispers in
his ear that he could never say no to her.

Elliot is soon driven back to his apartment but on the way convinces the driver Mr. Suther-
land to stop off at a computer store to pick up some hardware since the F.B.I. confiscated his
possessions. As he fills up his cart with a new laptop, some pre-paid phones and some cords,
Elliot receives a suspicious call on the cell phone Joanna slipped him and hears breathing on
the other end. "Tell me you heard that too,” Elliot says to the audience. "It can’t be him, can it?”

When Elliot returns to his apartment with the driver, he constructs a wireless router using
a make-shift Pringles can. Using his know-how, Elliot creates a mock request on behalf of the

47



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

NYPD to the cell carrier of the mysterious phone to fake an emergency in order to trace the
blocked calls. After the fax, Elliot poses as an officer and asks the provider to ping the location.
As Elliot determines the exact address on the Upper East Side, Mr. Sutherland remarks that
Tyrell would never call from that location and leaves.

Darlene and Cisco try to figure out what to do with and bloodied and beaten colleague named
Vincent as he struggles to breath on Darlene’s couch. Cisco grows increasingly paranoid fearing
Vincent is either bugged or even worse that Trenton and Mobley are now dead.

In the hospital waiting room, Darlene lets Cisco in on her brother’s supposed involvement
in Phase 2. She remarks that Elliot has always had this hidden trait of being a leader, always
knowing what he’s doing, always protecting her. After an update on Vincent’s condition, Darlene
and Cisco have an hour to kill before they know the extent of the damage and go out for a late
dinner.

Agent Dom and the F.B.I. are investing the home of E. Corp attorney Susan Jacobs, which
was the base of 'fsociety’ operations earlier this season. A possible break in the case comes to
fruition as Dom is handed surveillance photo of a suspect seen leaving a building a few doors
down. Dom hands two composite sketches of Cisco from two witnesses to her boss. As she hopes
to get closer, she insists that they don’t go to the media. If Cisco’s image is broadcasted, he could
become a target of the Dark Army.

After pinpointing Cisco’s apartment, the F.B.I. burst their way into the empty abode as we get
a glimpse of his employee I.D. card revealing his real name: Francis Shaw. At the same time, the
news is reporting the F.B.1.’s search for their suspect in the 5/9 hack just as a hospital employee
recognizes the sketch as the man who was just in her waiting room. She later speaks with Dom
and her supervisor after phoning in the tip. Yet Dom is concerned that her suspect will not return
to the hospital if his face is plastered across the media.

After receiving a text from Angela, Elliot meets her on an empty subway train. Looking visibly
shaken, she bluntly asks Elliot why he started 'fsociety.” After remarking that he didn’t want to
get her involved, Angela reveals an F.B.I. agent visited her at work. Despite Elliot vowing to fix
everything, Angela tells him she plans on confessing her involvement but will not give up any
names.

In a sign of introspection, Elliot feels responsible for putting the people he loves in harm’s
way by not protecting them from the beginning. As Elliot begins to depart at the next stop, he
hugs her goodbye, telling himself never wants to leave her. The two share a kiss and he leaves in
silence as Angela is soon approached by two unknown figures as the train begins moving again.

Dom deduces that the waiting room TV wasn’t on the news when Cisco was there with Dar-
lene, which could possibly mean he’s not on the run and plans on returning. Dom scours the
neighborhood looking for him and comes across the last open restaurant (where he and Darlene
had been dining). She calls for back-up and enters the place.

Soon two people on a motorcycle arrive across the street. One gets off with an Uzi in hand and
starts shooting into the restaurant. As everyone takes cover, Dom is able to shoot a few rounds
from inside, wounding the shooter. Just as the police back-up is arriving, the shooter stumbles
in the street before shooting himself in the head (much like the wounded shooters in the hotel
ambush from the fifth episode). As Dom emerges unharmed, she’s left stunned as to how much
more of this she will have to endure.
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Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 11

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday September 14, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: BD Wong (Whiterose), Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), Omar Metwally
(Agent Santiago), Jeremy Holm (Mr. Sutherland), Mabel Tyler (Girl),
Rasik Ohal (Ahmed), James Lloyd Reynolds (Jack Lew), Deshane
Granger (Inconspicous Man), Anne Tolpegin (Inconspicuous Woman),
Efraiem Hanna (Cab Driver), Budd Mishkin (Budd Mishkin), Adam
Griffin (Doctor), Nicholas Dullea (Fleora Rep)

Summary: Angela makes an unexpected acquaintance; Darlene realizes she’s in
deep; and an old friend reveals all to Elliot.

After being confronted by two figures on
the subway, Angela now finds herself
locked in the back of a van. She tries
to reason with her abductors about the
crucial information she holds but that
holds no leverage. They end up at a coun-
try house where Angela is escorted inside
and into a darkened room. With the lit-
tle light provided by a large fish tank and
a desk with a 1980’s-era computer, a lit-
tle blonde girl walks in and starts up the
computer and conducts a series of odd
questions.

The girl starts asking if Angela has ever cried during sex. Confused, Angela demands answers.
Unfortunately, the girl, who looks like a younger version of Angela, warns that their time is
limited and if the interview doesn’t proceed, she will be further abused. During the course of the
vague questions, Angela is asked about a key in the room. As she claims ignorance, a call comes
through on a red landline phone with a female robotic voice on the other end. What follows is
a series of questions and answers reminiscent of point-and-click maneuver video games of the
1980s.

Angela seemed to have correctly guessed the right questions and in walks in Whiterose, who
informs her that despite being in the room for the past four hours, the she made no attempt to
break out but proceeded with the line of questions. Whiterose admits to Angela that the signs
of abuse of the little girl were a smokescreen yet proved Angela’s empathy is what kept her
cooperating.

F.B.I. Agent Dom is being treated at the hospital after the diner shoot-out. The doctor believes
she’s still in shock but Dom is determined to get back into the field. She insists the Chinese Dark
Army was behind the shooting after the F.B.I. released the sketch of Cisco to the media. However,
Dom learns from her superior that the Chinese bailed out E Corp with an unprecedented $2
trillion bailout. The U.S. government wouldn’t dare try to mess up the deal that could save the
global economy.
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Defeated, Dom asks only for her to perform the interview with the survivors, to which she’s
told to rest first. Once discharged and back at her place. Dom remains restless. Feeling alone,
she retreats to her only loyal companion: an Amazon Alexa device. She confides with Alexa her
own insecurities to the point of seeking comforting compassion from the smart device, to which
it cannot reciprocate.

In the wake of the bailout, Philip Price is still paranoid about his company’s future. With a
financial advisor named Steve, he insists on promoting the E-Coin currency, which is seeing
competition from Bitcoins dominated by Chinese miners. "Defeat can still be profitable,” Price
tells Steve as he is only looking for his own self-interests. Later in a media report, a TV anchor
suggests that the E-Coin loan program stands to be more beneficial than the U.S. Dollar.

After her abduction, we learn Angela was targeted because of both her preferential treatment
by Philip Price at E Corp. and her and Elliot’s connection to the Washington Township environ-
mental incident. Whiterose demands that Angela’s internal investigation to be dropped, knowing
that the incident is what shaped her and Elliot’s roles in the world at the present time. Angela
later visits the home of attorney Antara Nayar who was spearheading the Washington Township
investigation and insists she no longer contact her anymore.

“"What if I could be the silent observer?” Elliot wants to conjure up Mr. Robot again, whom
he believes has been quietly watching over the recent events. Sleeping for an undetermined
amount of time, Elliot awakens to find Mr. Robot in his apartment rummaging through papers.
Now undetected to Mr. Robot, he observes him looking over a deciphered message on a take-out
menu.

After performing a little detective work online, Mr. Robot deduces the numbers sequence
translates to a phone number. Upon calling, a distorted voice instructs him to an address where
a cab will pick him up. Elliot follows him to a Washington Square Park night-time market. After
losing track of his own persona, Elliot re-orients himself and comes upon the taxi.

Initially hesitant, Elliot enters the taxi but unable to answer when asked for his destination.
Before he knows it, Tyrell finally returns and hops into the cab and informs the driver of the
address. In disbelief, Elliot has trouble coming to terms that Tywell is present given that he was
convinced he killed him. Questioning his own sanity, Elliot demands the driver to answer if he
sees Tywell in the backseat.

The commotion forces Elliot and Tywell out of the cab and on the side of the street. Here,
Tywell informs Elliot that not only is Phase 2 imminent but that Elliot will be pleased with the
results. The episode ends in the early morning streets as Tywell puts his arm around Elliot,
reciting the "I think this is the beginning of a beautiful friendship” line from Casablanca.
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eps2.9 pythOn-pt2.p7z (2)

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 12

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday September 21, 2016
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Portia Doubleday (Angela Moss), Carly

Chaikin (Darlene), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique "Dom” DiPierro), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Brian Stokes Mitchell
(Scott Knowles), Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Joey Badass (Leon),
Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Chris Conroy (Derek), Stephen Lin (Lab
Worker)

Summary: Angela makes an unexpected acquaintance; Darlene realizes she’s in
deep; and an old friend reveals all to Elliot.

In a flashback to the end of last sea-
son, Tyrell is in the back of his car with
Elliot (who was originally envisioned as
Mr. Robot). Gone is the quiet introvert we
know of Elliot and his Mr. Robot persona
comes full frontal. Tyrell pledges alle-
giance while Elliot suggests to not seeing
"what’'s above you.” Tyrell admits some
daddy issues of his own, not wanting to
become a representation of his father.

Now back to present day following El-
liot and Tyrell's cab ride, the two walk
into a building where a young Asian man
in a white radiation suit escorts them down an elevator. Unfamiliar with the base of operations,
Elliot doesn’t recognize the headquarters the Dark Army set up for Tyrell to hide out. Only his
Mr. Robot persona was aware of the location and Elliot’s slowly coming to grips with his role in
the 5/9 hack.

As Tyrell shows Elliot some schematics on his computer, Elliot tries to piece together the next
step that Mr. Robot, Trwell and the Dark Army had planned. Just as Tyrell goes over the plan,
Elliot learns that E Corp. is slowly rebuilding its database with their paper records. Across the
country from their dozens of satellite offices, the paperwork is being shipped into a New York
office building.

Now in police custody, Darlene sits in with F.B.I. agent Dom and we learn that Cisco perished
in the shoot-out. As Dom tries to lay on some sympathy, Darlene repeatedly invokes her Fifth
Amendment rights against self-incrimination. Dom’s superior tries to break Darlene by insisting
the Patriot Act will not protect her. Dom asks him to leave and later tries to reason with her,
hoping their mutual Jersey upbringing will form a connection to get Darlene to spill some beans.

Darlene remains cold and elusive during her interrogation. Dom attempts to get informa-
tion by hinting immunity but Darlene sees right through Dom’s act, which she calls "sick and
twisted.” You know Darlene has been preparing for such a situation and while she’s still in shock
over Cisco’s death, she’s adamant over not disclosing any information. Dom laughs off Darlene’s
demeanor and lays down the evidence against her. The Bourgeoisie mask, video recording equip-
ment from Cisco’s home, and a recovered bullet casing where a previous one was found at the
Coney Island arcade.
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Nearly out of options, Dom’s last chance for getting any type of confession out of Darlene
involves taking her to an investigation room. Citing the "python approach,” the F.B.I. had to sit
back and wait as they gathered evidence. We learn that 'fsociety’ member Romero’s death was not
a homicide but the receiving end of a stray bullet. Darlene remains silent as she sees the intricate
web of connections the F.B.I. has made on their 'fsociety’ suspects, including her, Angela, and
Elliot. At the centerpiece, Tyrell is painted as the mastermind. "You've got to be f*cking kidding
me,” Darlene says as she remains stunned.

Joanna Wellick makes a stop at the home of Scott Knowles, where it’s revealed he’s the one
sending her gifts this past season. E Corp.’s Chief Technology Officer seemed to have picked up
Tyrell's gift-giving habits and used it to make it look like Tyrell was behind the presents. Perhaps
seeking revenge for the death of his wife at the hands of Tyrell (whom Scott suspected), Scott
wants to lure Tyrell out for his own vengeance.

In a sad realization, the sonogram that Joanna received was not of her own baby, but of
Scott’s wife. Not only mourning the loss of his wife and unborn child, Scott wanted Joanna to
know his pain. Feeling no empathy, Joanna confronts Scott and wishes he’d join his wife in hell.
As Scott becomes enraged, he pins Joanna to the ground while she continues to taunt him. After
choking and beating her, Scott relents and immediately regrets his actions. As Joanna struggles
to breath, Scott phones 911 for medical assistance.

Joanna returns to her new boyfriend Derek, who is livid after seeing her abused by Knowles.
Promising to retaliate against Knowles, Joanna remains calm and recalls an E Corp. party where
she met Derek. She asks Derek to lie and alert authorities that Scott Knowles in fact murdered
his wife and that the delay in reporting it was fear from Knowles’ wrath.

Elliot’s memory catches up with him as he realizes that malware he planned to be executed
will set off hydrogen explosions that could level the E Corp. building. If Elliot wanted to free the
world, did Mr. Robot not care if it was at the expense of loss of life? Elliot and Mr. Robot begin
to spar in Elliot’s mind in front of Tyrell. Mr. Robot wanted to "go all the way,” even if it involved
reaching out to the Dark Army.

As Elliot wrestles with his mental self, he tries to shut down the malware attack which could
kill others. Mr. Robot insists on carrying out the plan as Tyrell seems to be just as onboard.
Confused over Elliot’s change of heart, Tyrell pulls a gun on Elliot to get him to continue the
plan. "You're the same,” Elliot tells both Mr. Robot and Tyrell. In the midst of coming to terms
with his reality, Elliot believes Tyrell is not really there pointing a gun. "It’s time to take back
control.”

As Elliot goes back to the computer, Tyrell fires the gun into Elliot's abdomen. Seeing the
blood, Elliot collapses. "You did this to yourself, Elliot,” Tywell tells him as he lies dying. Elliot
had instructed to Tyrell to get rid of anyone who got in the way. The last person Tyrell thought
it could be would be his own leader. As Elliot remains stunned and bleeding, Mr. Robot starts to
flicker in the background, where a bullet to the gut could signal the death knell to that persona.

Back in Angela’s apartment, she receives a phone call from a frantic Tyrell. "You did what
needed to be done,” Angela tells him. Insisting that she needs to be the first face Elliot sees
when he wakes up, both Tyrell and Angela profess their love for him. Soon after, we see outside
Angela’s windows that the entire neighborhood (or city) loses power.

In a post-credit sequence, Mobley and Trenton are having a lunch break outside an electronics
chain store. Addressing each other as Frederick and Tanya, it looks like they assumed new
identities to avoid authorities. Their conversation is interrupted by Elliot’s former prison-mate
Leon, who asks them for the time.
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eps3.0 power-saver-mode.h

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 1

( N\
Originally aired: Wednesday October 11, 2017
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-

day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstréom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Josh Mostel (Bo), Adam Galloway Brooks (Hacker Nerd Screaming),
Colin Buckingham (Hacker 2), David Carl (Hacker 1), Friday Cham-
berlain (Goth Girl), Grant Chang (Whiterose’s Assistant), Tony Cheng
(Dark Army Operative #1), Leon Gonzalez (Protester), Arielle Hoffman
(Checkout Girl), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Stephen Lin (Hamburger
Man), Aaron Marcus (Lecturer), Joseph Mckenna (Doomsayer), Scott
Mena (Hacker), Leonys Delossantos (Cosplayer), Yair Koas (Hacker),
Alex Zelenka (Protester)

Summary: Elliot gets woke and realizes that his mission needs help from Angela.
In other events, Darlene freaks about them coming out clean.

Is Irving a used car salesman or a
Whiterose operative? Possibly both. But
there’s no doubt he’s the guy who Tyrell
calls after shooting Elliot with the pop-
corn machine gun (at the end of last sea-
son) to stop him from messing with Stage
2. Irving calmly assesses the bloody situ-
ation and arranges for doctors to save El-
liot. Everything’s going to be okay, Tyrell
—just stop pushing down on Elliot’s stom-
ach.

Meanwhile, over at the ECorp Power
Plant in Washington Township, Minister
Zhang is not happy about this messy,
unexpected development. Despite his dis-
pleasure, he tells his assistant that he wants to let Elliot carry out Stage 2, which his father (un-
knowingly) helped lay the groundwork for when he was alive. For now, Elliot must be their "guide”
because he’s got the "unadulterated, focused rage” to see it through. But after he completes his
“great work,” Minister Z says Elliot will suffer the same fate as his father.

When Elliot wakes up a week later in Angela’s bed (though not with Angela), the electricity is
still out and he doesn’t know how he got there. Angela tells him a man brought him to her place
the day before, but she doesn’t know who he is. Since calling the cops is not an option, Elliot
needs to find Tyrell to stop him from blowing up Evil Corp’s Recovery facility, a.k.a. Stage 2.
Wearing an embarrassing sweatshirt that Angela loans him (no offense, J-Grob), Elliot stumbles
over to Confictura but the place has been wiped down and there’s no sign of Tyrell or Mr. Robot.

Elliot heads for his apartment, where Darlene has been waiting for him. She’s twitchier than
usual - she almost died right along with Cisco and the FBI took her in immediately following the
shooting. She demands to know what Stage 2 is, because guess what, Elliot? She’s heard of it.
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Elliot finally gives her the lowdown, but man, she’s not happy that he’s been planning this all
along behind her back, no matter how adamant he is that it wasn’t him. He realizes he can stop
it by closing the backdoor (no, really) created by the femtocell she had Angela install. He just
needs a working Internet connection...

Back in his signature black hoodie, Elliot and Darlene head over to a raucous hacker space.
To free up a computer, Elliot helps them win their round in an international "Capture the Flag”
tournament, while Darlene nervously looks over her shoulder at two suspicious guys who are
clocking their every move. She goes to her favorite place to have a freak out, the bathroom, and
then calls someone (we don’t know who) for help because the Dark Army is there — with guns.

When she returns to Elliot, the two guys approach them and march them outside, instructing
them to walk down a separate alley, where they are picked up by Irving, who’s apparently a taxi
driver, too! Not really, but he sure knows how to stop the FBI from tailing them while deftly
handling New York traffic. Irving takes them to the newly opened Red Wheelbarrow BBQ, which
makes Elliot think that Irving must be the guy who sent him the menu with the code.

Once Irving hears what Elliot is up to, he says their “employer will be disappointed” but hey,
if Elliot wants to kill Stage 2, consider it killed. Skeptical that it could be as simple as that, Elliot
wants confirmation from “her” but Irving cautions him to quit while he’s still ahead. Darlene, of
course, doesn’t buy that they would let this go so easily, even if Elliot closed their access.

Realizing that Darlene is probably right not to trust them, Elliot returns to Angela’s and asks
her to get him a job at Evil Corp so he can figure out a way to fix all of this. His other request
is that she lets Elliot know if he is ever "him” (meaning Mr. Robot) — because she’s the only one
who can tell. He kisses her but she pulls away, reverting to what he calls her "Power Saver Mode”
because she can’t love those who love her, only those who don’t. She then says that there’s a way
to make it like none of this ever happened, including what happened to their parents, not just
Five/Nine, but she doesn’t say how. Upon her request, he stays the night.

Angela awakens to see Mr. Robot standing by the window and we learn that managing Elliot
in order to coax back Mr. Robot was her plan — and her assignment — all along. Sure, they have
to figure out how to get back onto the network and continue to redirect Elliot so he doesn’t slow
them down, but she’s confident that she has it under control. And if that doesn’t work, she tells
Mr. Robot, the syringe she puts in her pocket "in case Elliot comes back” ought to do the trick.

Mr. Robot and Angela head out to meet Irving at the subterranean entrance to the new location
of Confictura. Angela tries to reassure Irving that Elliot is safely gone but Irving thinks there’s
something fishy about all this. Once they get inside, a shaky Tyrell apologizes for shooting Elliot,
even though he was doing what Mr. Robot instructed him to do. Then it’s time for Mr. Robot to
get back to work.

On the bus ride home, Mr. Robot presses Angela to find out what’s in it for her because he
doesn’t really trust her. She wants the same thing as Mr. Robot, and whiterose helped her see
that she had a way to bring about justice for her mother’s death. Now that Angela has seen the
light, the power starts to flicker back on all across the hobbled city.
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eps3.1 Undo.gz

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday October 18, 2017
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-

day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Ramy Youssef (Guest Star), Omar Met-
wally (Agent Santiago), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Jeremy Holm (Mr.
Sutherland), Chris Conroy (Derek), Armand Schultz (Michael Hansen),
Rizwan Manji (Norm), Grant Chang (Grant), Linkov Alison (Restaurant
Patron), Leon Gonzalez (Protester), Cadden Jones (H.R. Representa-
tive), Alison Linkov (Restaurant Patron), Luce Rains (Actor), Tom White
(Peter), Alex Zelenka (Protester)

Summary: Elliot is lit by his goal to undo five/nine; Darlene is caught between a
rock and a hard place; and Mr. Robot sparks a panic.

Elliot has a new job as Security Analyst
at Evil Corp. He plans to undo the hack
by rebuilding the database and defend-
ing the fort while he does so. "New Sen-
sation” by INXS plays in the background
as Elliot presents his plan to digitize files
instead of shipping them to the office. He
also gets employee after employee fired to
make the company a little less "evil.” He’s
trying to make things right and clean-
ing out the crooks in the company effort-
lessly. For once, Elliot seems fairly satis-
fied with what he’s accomplishing.

Despite the determined face Elliot

: puts on at work, he’s feeling lonelier than
ever. Mr. Robot hasn’t surfaced since he stopped talking to Darlene. It makes sense that she’s
his trigger since she’s a constant reminder of their childhood. When we see Elliot crying in his
apartment, we see him as vulnerable as he’s ever been. Later, when he meets with Darlene and
has her crash at his place before leaving town, we see exactly why he kept his distance. Things
don’t end well and you see the horror in his face as he realizes what happened.

Elliot makes a couple of trips to see Krista in this episode. In the first one, he discusses his
loneliness and tells her his dad pushed him out a window when he was a kid. He swears he had
told her, but she says otherwise. He tells a story before that about making a snowman based off
of Kevin from Home Alone. It’'s a touching story until the window incident. The second visit, they
summon Mr. Robot so he can talk to the doc. Mr. Robot doesn’t believe she’s there to help either
of them, but just there to get rid of him.

Joanna makes her return and meets her demise all within several minutes. Her appearance
comes when she is a guest on Let's be Frank with Frank Cody, a talk show. This felt like the
perfect way to bring her back because it absolutely felt like something she would do. On her way
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home, however, a jilted lover brings her to her end. In a series of gunshots, he takes the driver,
Mr. Sutherland by surprise and then shoots Joanna in the head. However, Sutherland isn’t dead
just yet and gets off a kill shot of his own. It’s completely unexpected and I surely did not think
Joanna would come back, just to be gone so soon.

Despite seeing Darlene last episode, we find out more of what she’s been up to, which is
helping the FBI in exchange for immunity. You can see how much she loathes what she’s doing
every time she’s on screen with Agent DiPierro and her fellow FBI cohorts. They show her a video
from F Society, but she doesn’t think it’s a real one from their people. Something felt off about it
when they played it.

Darlene and Elliot meet up later even though Elliot knows it’ll bring Mr. Robot out again.
Darlene bugs his place when she stays the night and Mr. Robot knows something is up right
away when she’s wandering around in the early hours. This leads to a trick email being sent so
that the FBI clicks on a link that they probably shouldn’t have.
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eps3.2 legacy.so

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 3

( N
Originally aired: Wednesday October 25, 2017
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-

day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Joey Badass (Leon), Grant Chang (Grant), Lyman Chen (Xun), Tony
Cheng (Dark Army Operative #1), Michael Drayer (Cisco), Leon Gon-
zalez (Protester), Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Olivia Khoshatefeh (Young
Woman #1), Stephen Lin (Hamburger Man), Darren Lipari (Houston),
Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Jerry D. O’'Donnell (Detective #1), JP
Sarro (Salesman), Wallace Shawn (Guest Star), Alex Zelenka (Protester)

Sumimary: An anti-social young computer security tech is recruited by an under-
ground anarchist hacker group to help destroy corporate America.

Elliot and Tyrell find themselves working
together at the arcade when Elliot grabs
the gun out of the popcorn machine.
Tyrell shot him, so why not shoot him
back? As soon as the gun is in his hand,
he’s Mr. Robot. When the gun jams, Tyrell
laughs and then calls them Gods. Tyrell
begs him to pull the trigger again and
hugs him when he doesn’t. It’s an intense
moment to start the show and gives us a
good look at Tyrell’s state of mind.

Irving shows up with questions for

. Tyrell. He asks for his keys and phone.
h‘ Meanwhile, Mr. Robot has no clue who

: he is and doesn’t get an answer when he
wants to know. Bobby Canavale plays Irving so well in this instance. He’s convincing and a
jokester all at once. While Tyrell and Mr. Robot might not find it funny, it still is.

Over on Elliot’s end, he’s busy being arrested, which Whiterose is made aware of. In this
moment, we know that we've gone back in time to see what Tyrell was up to while Elliot spent
time in jail. Tyrell undergoes some strenuous questioning at the cabin and declares his loyalty
to Elliot. He’s then given instructions and the new op is "red wheelbarrow.”

Cisco makes an appearance this episode, too, and reports to Irving after meeting with Darlene.
So not only do we see what Tyrell was up to while Elliot was away, we learn more about just how
involved Irving is in the whole process.

Tyrell takes a little walk while he’s at the cabin, which triggers "We Ain’t Going’ Out Like That”
by Cypress Hill to play as he walks. He’s then spotted by a cop and he runs back into the woods.
The cop plans to transfer him to FBI custody, but that’s not what’s in the cards for Tyrell. Agent
Santiago takes him back to the cabin after shooting a cop, which he’s certainly not thrilled about
doing. His little rant to Irving later likely won’t mean much in the long run.

Irving gets personal with Tyrell, talking about his wife leaving and taking his son with her.
He thinks of himself as a good man, or at least got his wife to believe he’s one. As it turns out,
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Irving doesn’t even have kids and cleverly just tells Tyrell what he needs to hear. He’s quite the
manipulative liar. Instead, he goes home and works on his book. Leon returns this episode, too,
when Irving goes to visit him in jail. We know this is how he and Elliot met, but this is quite the
new development.

Tyrell and Irving head to the warehouse which we see him in to start the season. Irving gives
back the gun and we all know what that ultimately leads to. It’'s a clever way to tie everything all
together. Elliot didn’t need to be the focus of this episode because he’s in jail, which I'm guessing
is largely boring for him.

As soon as Tyrell’s back in an apartment, he shaves and puts his suit on. The suit is a huge
part of who he is and it feels like he really doesn’t know what to do when he’s not wearing it.
From there, we see Tyrell hop in the cab from his perspective, rather than Elliot’s, which we saw
last season.

Things jump to Tyrell and Angela in a grungy building and she tells him about Elliot’s al-
ternate personality. The episode ends with a stare down between Elliot and Tyrell as Elliot flips
personalities.
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eps3.3 metadata.par2

Season 3
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 4

4 \
Originally aired: Wednesday November 1, 2017
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-

day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Rizwan Manji (Norm), Ramy Youssef (E-Corp Employee), Chloe Levine
(Erica), Nuah Ozryel (Sasan Nouri), Steve Garfanti (International
Banker), Faith Logan (Ella)

Summary: Dom has a close call; Elliot chases himself with Darlene on the look-
out; Mr. Robot doesn’t have a need for Swede; and Angela gets savage
AF.

Darlene awakens in a subway car to find
her wallet is stolen and deduces that of
the few people around her, a lilac-haired
girl impatiently waiting by the door is,
duh, the pickpocket. Darlene gets the
girl to produce the wallet but all Darlene
wants is the Polaroid photo of we-don’t-
know-what that’s in her wallet.

We return to the moment that Elliot
enters the FBI safe house, but now see
that he’s in the downstairs apartment
where Darlene has been staying, gath-
ering data on who lives there. Darlene’s
purple backpack is a pretty big giveaway.
Dom hightails it outside to tip off Darlene
before Darlene walks in the door Putting on a voice protector device, Elliot confronts his sister.
Her defense is that she hacked "him,” not Elliot, because she’s afraid of "him.” Elliot asks her
to go with him to his apartment so he can show her something. There, he tells her that she was
right: Stage 2 has not been called off and he has the data to prove it. She calls his bluff: he could
easily send in an anonymous tip to the FBI with all this information and walk away. But for some
reason, he can’t let go. Darlene asks him if he can go back to that place of wanting to stop it
and if so, how can they find Tyrell. The plan: Darlene will hide out in Shayla’s empty apartment
and when Elliot turns into "Mr. Hyde” at night, she will follow him to Tyrell. At 1:48 am, Darlene
hears Elliot leave his apartment from her hideout across the hall. She follows him outside, where
she spies him talking to Angela and eventually taking off with her in a cab.

As Irving chomps on some ribs for breakfast at Red Wheelbarrow BBQ, he informs Angela that
their plan is a go on September 29th, 10 days from now. Angela is concerned about making that
timeframe with these shipping delays. Having "our guy” on the inside should help speed things
up, right? he counters. She doesn’t argue but wants Irving’s assurances that the building will
be evacuated before they execute, but his answer is less than convincing. Before they conclude
their staff meeting, she asks Irving if whiterose ever showed him. He says yes. When she asks if
he believes in it, he says anything is possible.
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The FBI knocks down the apartment door of a man we haven't seen before, but looks like
he could be the Iranian "origin” whiterose wanted Frank Cody to put in place for fsociety. After
questioning him back at the office, Dom and her new partner from the safe house don’t see eye
to eye on this new player, Mr. Nouri, even though he eventually admits that fsociety is his leader.
Dom is suspicious of how easy it was to find him, and still believes there’s a connection to the
Dark Army and whiterose. But her partner says whiterose is a "boogieman story for the Dark
Army.” Although, she wonders, if the Dark Army did put Nouri up to this, it is strange that he
didn’t kill himself in lieu of getting caught...

At Confictura HQ, Angela tells Tyrell that she figured out that Elliot is responsible for rerouting
all the paper records. Tyrell can’t take the back and forth anymore, having Elliot undo everything
they’'ve been working on for the past six weeks. And on top of that, Angela has agreed to an
impossible new timeline! Angela calmly explains her solution: they’ll fly the west coast records to
the facility and truck in the east coast ones over the weekend. In the meantime, she’ll get Elliot’s
E Corp access revoked. Tyrell is not convinced that plan will work and directs his anger over
at Mr. Robot, declaring that he, Tyrell, is in charge now. Mr. Robot does his classic throwing-
against-the-wall-by-the-neck move but releases his grip when he starts to short circuit. Elliot
reappears long enough to take in the scene until Angela plunges the syringe into him, curtailing
Elliot’s return.

When Dom and Darlene meet up at a bar, Dom’s pissed because Darlene disappeared again
except for sending one text saying that she "may have a development.” Darlene says she’s sick of
a being a traitor and a social pariah, so now they're going to do things her way. She may have a
lead but needs to go it alone without a wire. Even if she gets immunity, she knows she’s going to
lose her brother, so Dom owes her this.

When Tyrell complains to Irving about Elliot and that Angela’s plan to ship paper records from
71 facilities over the weekend will draw too much attention, Irving reminds Tyrell that their boss
is strict about her schedule. Seeing that Tyrell needs some stroking to get him over the finish
line, Irving gives Tyrell a pep talk, which does the trick. Tyrell gets back on board as long as
Irving can meet the following demands: 1) to see his baby, in person; 2) to be sent to the Ukraine,
which is safe from U.S. extradition, with his wife and baby on Monday after the plan is complete;
3) the ability to engage the full force of the Dark Army in order to execute.

To keep things on track, Angela calls Price directly to get him to fire Elliot and ban his access.
With that taken care of, she tells Mr. Robot that he has to stay in her apartment over the weekend
to avoid any further mishaps. Then she gets a text from Irving: they’ll be ready to go on Monday.

Darlene packs up her stuff from Shayla’s apartment and stops in Elliot’s, where she places
the Polaroid — a photo depicting the Alderson family at Coney Island - back on his shelf.
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eps3.4 runtime-error.r00

Season 3
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 8, 2017
Writer: Kor Adana, Randolph Leon
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-

day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstrom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Erik Jensen (Frank Cody), Ramy Youssef (Samar Swailem), Rick
Barone (Police Officer), Shannon Breckenridge (Pedestrian / E Corp
Employee), Scott Burik (Driver), Ray Crisara (Head of Security), Brian
Donahue (E-Corp Lobby Security#1), Julian Gavilanes (Fred), Patricia
Hodges (Edie Hughes), Richard Lyntton (German Businessman), Lynn
Marocola (Police Officer), Sharla McBride (News Reporter), Christo-
pher Parker (E-Corp Security Guard), David Shumbris (Cop#1), Elise
Valderrama (E-Corp Employee), And Palladino (Protestor)

Summary: E Corp is in chaos. In other events, Elliot is on the run and Darlene
comes to help.

The episode takes place in one queasy,
tension-filled continuous shot on an any-
thing but typical Monday morning at Evil
Corp. Elliot tries to reconstruct the days
he lost while Mr. Robot was in charge
while Angela takes major matters into her
own hands.

Against the backdrop of the UN vote
on the annexation of the Congo sched-
uled for later that morning and an
amped-up protest going on outside of Evil
Corp’s HQ, Elliot arrives at work, twitchy
and unsure of where he’s been for the last
three days. After discovering that he’s locked out of his work account, he jumps onto his cube
mate Samar’s computer. The bad news: earlier that morning the Dark Army tried to run Stage 2.
The good news: his patch stopped them - for now. Before he can figure out how the Dark Army
is working around his patch, HR comes stomping down the hall, flanked by security. Darlene
calls a couple of times to get him to meet her outside, but he can’t leave the building yet. His
only chance to stop the Dark Army is to get to the 23rd floor and retrieve the HSMs (hardware
security modules, yo), which, he quickly discovers, is too hard to do with security on his ass and
a deactivated card key. If he can’t the save building, at least he can save the people. He manages
to get outside, amidst the din of angry protestors, and calls in a tip to have the records building
downtown evacuated immediately, claiming there’s a bomb in the building, which for all intents
and purposes is true.

Darlene appears beside Elliot and basically blurts out that she’s working with the FBI. He’s
hurt and feels betrayed, even if the deal she made was for their immunity in exchange for Tyrell.
Sibs are supposed to share this kind of stuff. She tells him that she watched Elliot like he asked
and saw "him” sneak out of the apartment and meet up with Angela, who knew Elliot was "him.”
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Darlene suspects Mr. Robot and Angela have been working with Tyrell. How’s that for betrayal?
Elliot suddenly realizes that his "runtime error” was briefly seeing Angela and Tyrell together the
other night.

Moments later all hell breaks loose when a protestor smashes a bottle over a riot cop’s head,
allowing the mob to rush the lobby and wreak anarchist havoc. A few rioters force their way onto
the elevator and up to Angela’s floor. While keeping a low profile in her office, she gets a call from
Irving, who tells her there’s a package for her at the reception desk on her floor. He explains that
the riot is their distraction because there’s been a hiccup in the plan, a.k.a. Elliot’s patch. He
needs Angela to get Elliot to make a copy of the HSM on the 23rd floor. The package contains all
the hardware and instructions Elliot needs, including an ID to give him special security access.

So off Angela goes in search of Elliot... or so we think. Curiously, when Elliot calls her, she
dismisses his call. An overzealous security guard almost thwarts her progress to get down to the
23rd floor but realizing that most of the rioters are there to give her cover, she yells out to one
of them, who is more than happy to "take care” of the guard to get Angela out from under his
thumb. She quickly follows directions to the HSM Server room, locking the doors behind her,
protecting her from rogue rioters not on the Dark Army’s payroll, and gets to work following the
instructions inside the package. While she frantically searches for a USB dongle in the adjoining
CSAT room, a woman named Lydia rushes in and slams the door. After sizing up Angela, Lydia
doesn’t buy her cover story but a rioter scares off Lydia before she can pursue her suspicion any
further.

Angela completes the task at hand, cloning E Corp’s HSMs to a mobile HSM. Before leaving
the relative safety of those rooms, she disguises herself with the fsociety mask and a hoodie of
the rioter who was felled by Lydia’s strategic use of pepper spray. As she waits for the elevator,
eyes burning from residual pepper spray, someone who looks an awful lot like Elliot darts by in
the background...

Once she’s on the elevator, she calls Irving to report that the task has been completed but
that a woman saw her in the CSAT room. Hold the phone! Why was Angela in the room instead
of Elliot?, Irving wants to know. Angela claims that she couldn’t find Elliot amidst the overkill
of his "distraction.” Besides, Irving said that he needed it done immediately so she got it done.
Interesting... but was she able to follow everything on that sheet of paper? She hesitates but then
yes’s him. Alrighty then. Next step: give the package to the deliveryman waiting at reception.
Before she hangs up, she asks Irving if the building downtown has been evacuated and he says
it’s been done already. (Raise your hand if you believe him.) He just needs Angela to stay strong.
After the handoff, she walks back to her office, visibly shaken. Her old friend Elliot is waiting by
her door. Is there something she wants to tell him?
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eps3.5 kill-process.inc

Season 3
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Wednesday November 15, 2017

Kyle Bradstreet

Sam Esmail

Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Double-
day (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Stephanie Cor-
neliussen (Joanna Wellick), Martin Wallstréom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace
Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong (Whiterose), Bobby Can-
navale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Sakina Jaffrey (Antara Nayar), Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Grant
Chang (Grant (voice)), Julia Crockett (Emily Moss), Rizwan Manji
(Norm), Zachery Byrd (Employee #2), Tony Cheng (Dark Army Opera-
tive #1), Catherine Christon (Special Agent Jody Axenberg), D’Lo (Cab
Driver), Ian Campbell Dunn (Security Guard), Alix Elias (Elderly Lady
1), Alex Estrada (Computer Lab Employee), Michele Gambino (Gala
Attendee), Joe Gioco (Grandpa’s Friend), Kevin K. Greene (Galler At-
tendee), Arielle Hoffman (Checkout Girl), Olivia Khoshatefeh (Young
Woman 1), Eileen Lacy (Elderly Lady 2), Junior Mendez (Dishwasher),
Dave Morrissey Jr. (Bartender), Soledad O’Brien (New Anchor), Eric
Orman (Masked Man), Rafael Poueriet (Fireman Joe), Aaron Ramey
(Young Don Moss), Eric Rosenberg (Event Attendees), Leslie Shenkel
(Grandpa), Mabel Tyler (Young Angela), Maggie Wood (Young Woman
2)

Elliot faces off with Mr. Robot; Dom grows tired of red tape; and Tyrell’s
new plan is memorable.

The episode starts with a flashback go-
ing back to when Angela was a kid. Her
mom is sick and Mr. Alderson comes over
to keep her company. They talk a bit and
then Angela goes to tell her mom that the
party is weird. One thing of note that El-
liot’s dad did say was that if he was ever
not around, Angela should just give him
a little push. She’s certainly doing that in
the present day, which we've seen quite a
bit this season.

From there, the show picks up right
where the previous episode left off. El-
liot is freaking out while Angela just tells
him to let today happen. Angela says her

mother and Elliot’s father will be fine and Elliot is just trying to make sense of everything. Angela
is in way deeper than he thought, considering he thought she was helping him this whole time.
Darlene gets a call from Elliot with an address of where Tyrell is. Dom and Norm go to their
boss, but he shuts them down pretty quickly. As it turns out, the boss is in on it. He quickly
texts Irving that the location is burned and to take care of Wellick. At this point, who isn’t in on

this crazy plan?
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Whiterose chats with Phillip Price at the Mar-a-Lago Club. Price never looks totally pleased
during the conversation. Whiterose is then informed that the location was compromised. Mean-
while, Whiterose remains completely composed and as always, B.D. Wong excellently plays the
role.

Elliot makes his way to the build he had called in the bomb threat for. There’s no bomb
that the fire department or a bomb squad could detect, so he ends up sneaking his way in. Mr.
Robot starts to take over and Elliot goes in and out of reality. He eventually makes his way to a
computer and continues to feel Mr. Robot’s presence. Elliot loses 5 minutes this time. He sees
some semblance of success as he closes the gap for how long Mr. Robot takes over.

Elliot cleverly opens a text document to see if Mr. Robot responds to him that way. The struggle
he’s having is intense to watch. Elliot has a complete sense of urgency right now while Mr. Robot
is fighting to keep everything going as planned. Both are struggling, but Elliot is the one who has
to try much harder to win, especially when Mr. Robot does things like making him fall down a
set of stairs or running into walls. The glitch effect fits perfectly with what Elliot’s brain probably
feels like and with the show in general.

While Irving is telling Tyrell that his trip to Ukraine isn't going to happen, Dom is at Red
Wheelbarrow BBQ. She’s looking for him but both her and Norm don’t see anything suspicious.
Dom peeks around and sees smoke coming up from under a door while we see Tyrell burning
stuff in a trash can.

Whatever the plan is for the day, Agent Santiago calls his mom and tells her to stay inside.
Meanwhile, Angela is under the impression that no one is going to die, even as she has a gun
held to her head. These two instances send out mixed signals on what’s going down.

The quick scene changes add to the intensity of the episode. Darlene bangs on Angela’s door
and once she’s let in, it switches back to Elliot, then to Dom ordering coffee, and the scenes
just keep moving quickly in the last few minutes of the show. We also see Tyrell running around
outside like a maniac, which is entertaining in itself. Elliot let’s Mr. Robot know that the paper
records are not where they're supposed to be.
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eps3.6 fredrick+tanya.chk

Season 3
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 7

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 22, 2017
Writer: Adam Penn
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Bobby Cannavale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Sunita Mani
(Trenton), Rizwan Manji (Norm), Joey Badass (Leon), Grant Chang
(Grant), Karl Kenzler (Guest Star), Ben Livingston (Chad Davi-
dovitz), Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Daniel Aguirre (Telemundo
Anchor), Tony Cheng (Dark Army Operative #1), Eduardo Flores (Pe-
dro), Mark C. Fullhardt (Russian Oil Executive), Kevin K. Greene
(Galler Attendee), Ben Horner (Special Agent Stancheck), Amber Nash
(Spokesperson), Nuah Ozryel (Sasan Nouri), Damacio Page (Anand),
Jesse Ramirez (Hector), Aleks Shaklin (Sergey), Omar Vigil (Senior
Swat Team Leader)

Summary: Mr. Robot wants answers; the FBI closes in; and Angela hits rewind.

We already knew from the very (and we
mean very) end of season 2.0 that the
Dark Army had located Trenton and Mob-
ley in Phoenix when Leon appeared, but
not when that occurred in the timeline.
Now we learn that the timing is that
same fateful September Monday. Mob-
ley’s roommate lies dead on the floor, his
throat slashed open, while Trenton and
Mobley shake with fear on either side of a
knife-wielding Leon. Leon reassures them
that he’s only there to "babysit,” not kill
them. Dumping the body in the trunk
of what's likely a stolen Cadillac, Leon

: drives his two charges into the desert to
dig a grave. Mobley whispers that this must be happening because of the e-mail Trenton sent
to the FBI, but she says she never sent it. However, she did set it up to automatically be sent
to someone she trusts if she never makes it back to her computer. Even after their attempt to
escape fails spectacularly, Leon claims to know nothing about the Dark Army’s plans for them
beyond the "immediate future.”

Back in NYC immediately after the attacks, Elliot rushes over to Krista’s apartment. Just as
he’s about to confess his part in the day’s horrific events, Mr. Robot takes over. In his frustration
with how Elliot "ignored his responsibilities,” Mr. Robot blurts out the truth about him being the
architect of Five/Nine. However, he and Elliot are not "the real string pullers,” who swiped his
ideas to serve their own financial agenda. At first, she dismisses his claim as delusional until he
spells out "the math” for her. After he leaves, she calls her lawyer to ask him if she should report
Elliot. He reminds her that she’s bound by doctor-patient privilege and that she can’t turn him
in unless he stated he’s going to do something in the future.
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With a new (fake) fsociety video threatening yet another major attack in the next 24 hours,
Dom and Santiago hash it out with Tyrell’s lawyer. The lawyer’s position is that the FBI has no
hard evidence of his client being anything other than a pawn, but at least he’s one who could
lead them to the actual terrorists — in exchange for protection and immunity. After the meeting,
Dom and Santiago are at odds once again. Dom believes they're being played by the Dark Army
and should haul in the whole fsociety crew but Santiago thinks they have nothing to lose by
making the deal. Guess who wins that showdown?

Over at Angela’s, she flips through the wall-to-wall breaking news broadcasts on TV, numb
with shock. Darlene, who had come over to confront her just before the attacks occurred, says
she’s going to grab her stuff and come right back. When Darlene returns, Angela replays the
collapse of one of the buildings over and over. Even if there are more casualties or explosions,
she explains, everything will be fine. See? When she rewinds the video of the collapse to the
beginning, all the people come back.

At the FBI office, Agent Stanchek reports to Santiago that Wellick ID’d the two suspects, (aka
Trenton and Mobley), which was corroborated by Sasan Nouri, their "fsociety video perp” (aka
the fall guy hired by Frank Cody for whiterose). Now they can release a BOLO. When Santiago
saunters into interrogation room, he turns off the video camera that has been recording Tyrell’s
questioning. He proceeds to crush Tyrell with the news that his wife is dead, shot at close range
by a spurned lover, and his son is in foster care. If Tyrell is thinking of telling anyone about
Santiago or veering from the plan, Santiago promises certain death for Tyrell and an unthinkably
awful future for his son.

Mr. Robot tracks down Irving at Irving’s Auto Square to register his WTF about the Dark Army
going rogue. But before Mr. Robot gets too far, a masked Dark Army operative comes up behind
him and knocks him out. When he comes to, Irving has driven him into the city to show him
a fancy party taking place on a rooftop, the partygoers undeterred by the day’s tragedy. Irving
explains that Elliot and Mr. Robot’s mistake was in thinking that their plan was a revolution,
when in fact it was bankrolled by people like those at the party and allowed to happen for a
greater purpose. Nothing can stop these "shindigs” — or the larger plan.

Still stuck at Mar-A-Lago after the attacks, Price confronts Zhang in the ballroom. Even with
China finally having signed the Ecoin accord, Price says that now nothing will save his company.
Zhang disagrees — Ecoin will help E Corp survive. But as Price begins to realize he himself was
never going to survive the latest turn of events, he demands to know why. He always understood
that the Five/Nine hack was a temporary global crisis to help Price pressure the administration
to allow China to annex the Congo, but then everything went according to plan. Zhang explains
that he’s punishing Price for not doing the one job he gave him when he installed him as CEO:
protect the plant, which meant controlling Angela and her lawsuit. But the real reason why
Zhang needed to destroy so much: to teach Price a lesson because Zhang had to ask him twice.
Ouch.

Leon returns Trenton and Mobley back to Mobley’s house and into the hands of whiterose’s
assistant. The English lessons having clearly paid off, the assistant asks the duo to follow him
into the garage and sit down at newly installed workstations. The computers have been set up
to look like Trenton and Mobley have been plotting to hack air traffic control at major airports
to crash planes. They beg for mercy, but to no avail. Though they have no future use to the
Dark Army, their self-sacrifice and everything in the room will now serve an important purpose
in telling a "story.” The masked operatives move forward with guns... .

As Dom, her partner, Santiago, and others in the FBI office watch on monitors from afar, the
FBI SWAT team moves in to the house in Phoenix, sweeping every room until finally entering
the garage. But the Dark Army remains one step ahead of the FBI: the only people now left in
the garage are Trenton and Mobley, on the floor bleeding from what is meant to look like self-
inflicted gunshot wounds to their heads. As the SWAT team’s cameras pan around, we see that
the garage has been dressed with an Iranian flag alongside an fsociety one, a video camera and
an fsociety mask. Santiago tells Dom even though they didn’t get the suspects alive, at least the
FBI prevented another attack. Stunned, Dom goes into her war room and crosses out Trenton
and Mobley on her whiteboard. She scribbles out a name on a piece of paper and places it above
Tyrell’'s position at the top of the matrix: whiterose. "You're actually going to get away with this,”
she says, her voice full of defeat and disbelief.
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eps3.7 dont-delete-me.ko

Season 3
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 8

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday November 29, 2017
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Bobby Cannavale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Dileep Rao (Sandesh Markesh), Richard Masur (Ice Cream Man), El-
isha Henig (Mohammed), Josh Mostel (Bo), Emily Behny (Lorraine Cos-
player #2), Alex Bento (Young Elliot), Sahar Bibiyan (Trenton’s Mom),
Becky Chicoine (Lorraine Cosplayer #1), Jason A. Coombs (Concession
Stand Employee), Allen Enlow (Doc Cosplayer), Christopher Halladay
(Hard Andy), Julie Hanna (Movie Goer), Ben Rauch (Marty Mcfly Cos-
player), Mihran Slougian (Arash), Justin Michael Woods (SGT. Sulli-
van), Leonys Delossantos (Marty Mcfly Cosplayer)

Summary: Elliot tries to get ghosted; it’'s the day of all days.

T4 @l [n a flashback, young Elliot is with his

¥ dad at the local movie theater for their
usual movie night, but Elliot knows that
the situation is anything but usual: his
dad is sick, but won’t admit it. Edward
Alderson acknowledges that he’s made
some mistakes and asks for Elliot’s for-
giveness before collapsing on the lobby
floor. As an indifferent Elliot picks up
his dad’s now infamous jacket and walks
down the hall into the movie theater, we
see that he’s wearing a sling on his arm,
likely a nod to when his father pushed
him out the window.

Back to present day, Elliot is home,
looking at the latest news on Trenton and Mobley online, knowing that everything being reported
is a lie. He switches over to a folder where he has five subfolders for Shama Biswas (Trenton’s
real name) and for Sunil Markesh (Mobley’s real name), seemingly the contents of their dossiers.
He copies their information to CDs before deleting their files from his computer and starting a
full wipe-down. Darlene arrives and tells him Angela’s having a full-on breakdown ever since the
attacks. But Elliot couldn’t give two hooties about Angela after what she did to him. It becomes
clear that he’s still feeling mighty guilty for his part in the attacks, even if it was technically Mr.
Robot’s doing, as well as the deaths of two "good people.” After she leaves, Elliot shoves the fried
computer hardware and Mr. Robot’s jacket into a garbage bag and dumps it outside. He seems
intent on deleting Mr. Robot and by extension, himself.

After purchasing an entire pouch of morphine from what seems to be a new drug dealer for
Elliot, Hard Andy, Elliot goes to see Sandesh, Mobley’s brother, in the 'burbs. Elliot is there to
pay his respects but Sandesh is irate: thanks to his brother, he’s about to be fired from his law
firm. Elliot tells him not to believe the lies about Mobley. Unconvinced, Sandesh says there’s
no way he’s going to pay for a "terrorist’s funeral.” Elliot’s next stop is Trenton’s family’s house,

T

69



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

outside of which her father is nervously packing up their belongings. Claiming that he went to
school with Trenton, Elliot tells her father that she was a good person and that she’s innocent.
He thanks Elliot for saying nice things about her but he and his family are still leaving.

On the beach at Coney Island, Elliot takes out the pouch of "Miss Emma” pills when Mo-
hammed, Trenton’s younger brother, who followed Elliot there, comes up beside him. Mohammed,
with his incessant questions, seems to sense something is up with Elliot and won’t leave him
be. So the two embark on an odyssey of sorts, with Elliot eventually agreeing to take him to the
movies until Mohammed’s parents return from Connecticut. As it happens, it’s October 21, 2015,
also known as Back to the Future Day, so the theater is having special screenings of the trilogy
while fans watch, cosplaying as their favorite characters. Mohammed would rather see The Mar-
tian, but Elliot convinces him that Back to the Future is a much better choice for, like, obvious
reasons, especially since the kid has never seen it. Despite his annoyance at being deterred from
his plan, Elliot starts getting into it, even re-enacting the same movie snack ritual as he used
to do with his dad - pouring M&Ms into a bucket of popcorn. But Mohammed takes off when
Elliot turns away for one second. Elliot eventually tracks him down at the mosque. They have a
somewhat intense exchange, with Elliot admitting that he wishes he were dead, and Mohammed
sharing that he feels like his sister left because of him and her death is now his fault. Elliot
consoles him by explaining that it wasn't Mohammed’s or Trenton’s fault. "It was mine.” When
Elliot drops him off at his house before curfew, Mohammed asks if he can see another movie
with Elliot sometime. After some thought, Elliot agrees — to the movie and by extension, to not
hitting "delete” on himself.

Afterwards, Elliot returns to Sandesh’s house and mentions some shady memos he dug up in
Sandesh’s work email account. If Sandesh doesn’t want those exposed, he better hold a funeral
for Mobley and invite Elliot while he’s at it. Then he hands Sandesh the pouch of morphine
he bought from Hard Andy, who as Elliot knew from the beginning, was one of Sandesh’s shady
clients. Elliot suggests that Sandesh sell it back to Hard Andy in order to pay for Mobley’s funeral.
Wishing Game

Elliot goes to Angela’s apartment, but she won’t open her door. Worried about her, he tries to
figure out what to say to snap her out of her despair. While she listens from the other side of the
door, he reminiscences about the wishing game they used to play, when they’d close their eyes
and wish for their heart’s desires. Since their wishes never came true, he didn’t get the point
of the game at first, but she always said something before they opened their eyes to make it all
better. Does she remember what it was? She sadly responds, "No matter what happens, we’ll be
okay.”

As Elliot approaches his building, a van pulls up and dumps garbage on the sidewalk, coinci-
dentally (or not) including the Mr. Robot jacket and the computer hardware he ditched earlier in
the day, which he takes as another sign that deleted data can sometimes be recovered. He finally
installs a new bathroom mirror to replace one he punched towards the end of the first season.
After setting up a new laptop, he goes into his encrypted mailbox. There’s an email from Trenton
with the subject, "Don’t Delete Me.” When he opens it, the first line reads: ”I may have found a
way to undo the hack.” Elliot then realizes that maybe there are still things left for him to do.
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eps3.8 stage3.torrent

Season 3
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 9

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday December 6, 2017
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet, Courtney Looney
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Bobby Cannavale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Bruce Altman (Terry Colby), Grant Chang (Grant), Michel Gill (Gideon
Goddard), Joey Badass (Leon), Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Clem
Cheung (Dr. Wang), Scott Eliasoph (Pedestrian), Daniel Olson (FBI
Agent #1), Carolina Ravassa (Woman), Ed Squires (CD Hawker), James
Wilcox (Man in Black), Thomas P. Williams (News Anchor), Katie Will-
morth (Androgynous Waif), Justin Michael Woods (SGT. Sullivan),
Faith Logan (Ella), Eric C. Sun (Grants Bodyguard)

Summary: Elliot trolls a former ally; Mr. Robot leaves cryptic text; and Darlene’s
plan is risky.

The episode kicks off with a little flash-
back to Allsafe, where Gideon is pitching
the company to E Corp. It’s also the first
time that Phillip Price sees Angela. While
there isn’t much that comes of this flash-
back for the moment, it's interesting to
see how the two first met.

Tyrell's anguish over his wife’s death
and the fact that his child is in foster care
is immediately apparent as soon as he
steps into his house. He was already in
a bad situation and things just continue
to get worse for him. "They own the FBI”
is a message that Mr. Robot writes for El-
liot on his bathroom mirror. Panic sets in when he realizes his computer was left unlocked. The
two scenes are tied together when Mr. Robot let’s himself in at Tyrell’s place. Tyrell’'s anguish
quickly turns into anger, but he’s interrupted when Phillip Price comes by.

Romero comes up in this episode when Elliot and Darlene are at the arcade. At this point,
Elliot and Darlene have few people they can trust. And that’s not to say that either of them
still fully trust one another. Elliot calls OnStar and sends the police to the car that Irving is in.
Apparently, he’s a car salesman in his spare time. Honestly, though, is it really that surprising?
When he’s not interrupted, it appears he is quite the salesman.

Darlene meets with Dom at a bar to give her some information. She mentions Whiterose,
but before then, she hits Dom’s FBI keycard with her bag. No badge numbers were found when
Darlene goes to check the device in the bathroom. Her frustration spreads right onto the viewers.
Things just don’t feel like they're going right and not knowing what’s going to happen can be
extremely nerve wracking. She plays it off well when she makes an attempt to set Dom up with
someone at the bar.

The thought of Darlene and Dom actually becoming friends and getting at least something
out of all of this is pretty entertaining. Later, back at Dom’s apartment, Darlene admits to liking
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her and we can see she’s just trying to get at that keycard. She later gets caught trying to take
it from the safe. Looks like we won’t see a happy little friendship between the two. It’s a shame,
too, because they’re both people who could use a friend.

When Elliot finds Angela waiting outside his apartment, and she also mentions Whiterose. At
this point, Angela just might be the most paranoid of everyone. She’s still talking about her and
Elliot getting their parents back, which is a whole delusion that just won’t ever come true. She’s
in a hole so deep, it feels like we won't see her get out of it anytime soon. When she’s talking to
an imaginary person at her apartment, things feel dire. It truly is heartbreaking to see her like
this. She quickly went from looking like she was in control to having none at all.

Leon makes an appearance at Elliot’s apartment when he’s with Angela. Leon plays everything
so cool in this scene. Despite being a killer, he always acts so calm in comparison to the majority
of the characters on the show.

Every time Agent Santiago is on the screen he’s more paranoid and frustrated than the last.
He’s not the only one feeling that way. Whiterose makes an appearance with just a few minutes
left in the episode. She’s just throwing things about out of frustration. She’s also in full form,
which is something we haven’'t seen in a while.

Elliot sounds confident in his monologue at the end and talks about the fake stage three that
he set up. The episode ends with him owning the Dark Army and with a looming threat of his
death from the Dark Army.
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Shutdown -R

Season 3
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 10

4 )\
Originally aired: Wednesday December 13, 2017
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Bobby Cannavale (Irving), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Omar Metwally (Agent Santiago), Grant Chang (Grant), Joey Badass
(Leon), Joseph Mckenna (Doomsayer), Hailie Sahar (Lady of the Night),
Daniel Morgan Shelley (Special Agent Kaz), Nora Hummel (W.W. Ticket
Taker), Matt Mercurio (Subway National Guardsman), Adam Shippey
(National Guardsman), Justin Michael Woods (SGT. Sullivan), Marmee
Regine Cosico (Casual Protestors), Muhshin Khan (Bank Employee)

Summary: Elliot tries to save Darlene, but things don’t go as planned; Mr. Robot
needs to step up or step back; and Angela considers the price.

Whiterose’s assistant and his operatives
kick in Elliot's apartment door but El-
liot and Flipper are hiding out in Shayla’s
apartment. After they leave, Elliot pro-
ceeds to freak out. Even though he has
infiltrated the Dark Army’s network, he
doesn’t know what he’s looking for and
there’s too much to comb through. Plus,
he hasn’t heard from Darlene and — with
the Dark Army on his tail — it probably
means they’re on hers, too.

Over at the FBI, Dom starts to smell
trouble when she can’t find Santiago or
= Darlene. She tracks them down in the
= : * parking garage. Santiago gives her some
BS story about having to transfer Darlene to holding but Dom’s not buying it. Knowing he’s been
caught, he chokes and punches Dom in the face, knocking her out. She comes to with her wrists
zip-tied in the back of Santiago’s car, next to a freaked Darlene. Dom has now put it all together:
all the ways Santiago screwed her and their colleagues, Cisco, Trenton, and Mobley — not to
mention the country — were because he’s working for the Dark Army. He claims she would do the
same thing in his shoes but she says she would never betray everything she stands for.

Irving goes to see Tyrell at his townhouse. Before Irving can tell him why’s he there, Tyrell airs
his feelings of hurt and betrayal by Irving. After artfully assuaging him, Irving asks where Elliot
is — him finding Elliot first is probably Elliot’s best option for survival given "all the scenarios in
play.” All Tyrell will say is that he gave Elliot sensitive information that he’s "probably acting on.”

At a loss for what to do next, Elliot goes up in the Wonder Wheel at Coney Island so he can
talk to Mr. Robot face to face, as it were. After having a heart-to-heart about whether or not Mr.
Robot knew about the 71 buildings (he didn’t) and if he did, would he have gone through with it
(he would’ve found another way), Elliot asks Mr. Robot what he meant by the note on his mirror.
The FBI has a mole and his name is Santiago. While they root around Santiago’s apartment,
Irving shows up. Irving says that whatever scheme Elliot is trying to come up with won’t change
the inevitable so he strongly recommends Elliot go with him now.
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Irving takes Elliot/Robot to the farmhouse where Tyrell famously chopped wood, cyber-
stalked his wife and baby, and began executing Stage 2. They're the last to arrive at the party:
Darlene, Dom, Santiago, Leon, and the requisite masked operatives are already inside the barn
having a Dark Army hoedown on bales of hay. In full-on CYA mode, Santiago nervously says to a
visibly pissed-off Irving that he knows he messed up by bringing Dom, but he thinks the situa-
tion is salvageable. "Uh-hunh,” Irving says in typical fashion before directing Dom and Santiago
outside with him to Tyrell’'s wood-chopping stump. As Irving removes his shirt and picks up the
axe, Santiago, overcome by a too-little-too-late twinge of compassion, tries to convince Irving that
they can flip Dom, despite her protestation to the contrary. But Irving knows she ain’t flipping.
Besides, it’s not her head on the chopping block today. Irving heaves the axe into the air and
lands it right in Santiago’s chest (which Irving explains to Dom he did as a "favor” he owed a
“friend,” possibly his farmhouse buddy-slash-hostage Tyrell?). Ipso facto, Dom now has to step
up as the new mole. Despite the high likelihood of death by axe, she refuses the job offer. Ever
the convincing salesman, Irving deftly erodes her resolve by naming her family members and
telling her to imagine that the additional swings of the axe he takes to finish off Santiago are for
each of her loved ones. Terrified and broken, she weakly agrees to her deal with the devil.

Meanwhile, Angela’s anxiously waiting for her audience with whiterose in a large country
estate, which she believes to be whiterose’s. But no. It’s Phillip Price’s manse. When Price arrives,
he explains that she’s there because he was worried about her. Angela insists that she needs to
be with whiterose to help her carry out her plan. Ah, whiterose’s plan... Of course Price has
known about it for years but dashes Angela’s hopes by telling her it’'s a delusional fantasy. Oh,
and by the way, Price tells her the only reason she was involved in any of this was so that she
would drop the contingency from her suit. So why did Price bother protecting Angela? Because...
that’s what you do for your daughter.

That’s right, friends: Phillip Price is Angela’s bio-dad. He met Angela’s mother years ago when
they both worked at E Corp. He loved Emily but was exceedingly cruel to her. When she got
pregnant, she would not let Price have anything to do with the child and soon after, she met
and married the man Angela has known to be her father. Price never planned on telling Angela
until he learned what whiterose had done to her. Whiterose’s project stems from some obsessive
psychotic denial of reality, for which she has murdered countless people. But Angela won'’t give
up the belief that there was a higher purpose to all the death as a result of the cyber bombing,
which she’s convinced are her fault. Yeah, no. That one also wasn’t about you either, kid. "It
was a dig at me,” he says. But no matter what her new daddy says, Angela is going to hang in
there, just like the kitten on the branch, so she can see her mother again, because, you know,
whiterose promised.

When a blood-splattered Dom re-enters the barn like a zombie, Leon says it looks like she
just got her initiation. Now what? Elliot thinks that they should chill because it feels like they're
waiting for someone “important” to come. Cue: the arrival of whiterose’s assistant, who first
meets with Irving outside the barn. Wiping the blood from his hands, Irving reports that he took
care of everything as instructed but bad news: he had to kill the FBI mole. But the good news is
they got a better one. And now, he’s off on his much-deserved sabbatical in Barbados, which he
earned after being whiterose’s “assistant” just like "Doll Face,” who now has to fly without the
safety net that is Irving.

Doll Face enters the barn and before he can say anything, Elliot, playing to the surveillance
camera that he knows whiterose must be monitoring, immediately admits that there is no Stage
3. However, Elliot does own every single system that the Dark Army has ever compromised. So, if
they hurt Darlene or him, the entire Dark Army history will get leaked. To prove he’s not bluffing,
Elliot starts rattling off their various operations, including using Price to annex the Congo from
China. He suggests that now they have an opportunity to leave with what they both want. The
assistant says he knows Elliot wants to reverse Five/Nine but the Dark Army couldn’t care less
about that as it has already served its purpose. As has Elliot.

Just as the assistant gives the nod to Leon to take aim at Darlene, Elliot shouts that he has
a plan to help them move their project in the Washington Township plant to the Congo. But the
assistant doesn’t like being one-upped by Elliot and the operatives grab him. However, instead of
shooting Elliot, Leon shoots the operatives after receiving what must've been revised orders from
whiterose via text during this exchange. Just then, the assistant’s phone vibrates. It's whiterose
calling from the bathtub! She chides him for letting his jealousy continue to blind him to "Mr.
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Alderson’s value” and gently informs him that their time has come to an end. Grant drops the
phone, tells Elliot to take care of her, and then shoots himself in the head.

Leon hands Elliot a laptop and tells him it’s time to make good on his offer, which, in this
case, he wasn’t bluffing about having. Now it’s time to undo the hack. Dom logs into Sentinel to
give Elliot access to Romero’s files. But to be clear, she’s only doing it because if her life as she
knows it is over, she wants at least one good thing to come out of it. But Romero didn’t export
the keys. Mr. Robot did, because it’s what Elliot would've done in case their plan failed. And just
like Dorothy in The Wizard of Oz, Elliot learns he has always had the power to go back.

The unmarked CD in his collection contains the necessary seed data and algorithm to regen-
erate the keys! This news, combined with Darlene’s revelatory clarification that their dad didn’t
push Elliot out the window on the snowman day when they were kids (Elliot jumped after some
kind of fit of rage), helps Elliot see Mr. Robot in a whole new light. So when Robot says he wants
them to be a team and keep talking no matter what happens, Elliot is down with that plan. As
soon as Elliot gets home and finds the photo that contains the data, he copies it into an email
addressed to the recovery team at E Corp and hits send.

But wait! There’s a bonus scene after the credits, because of course something wicked must
this way come. As Darlene arrives at Elliot’s door, four guys approach her. One of them speaks to
her, cryptically identifying himself only as "a brave traveler who’s finally come home.” And who
might that be, pray tell? None other than Fernando Vera. Cut. To. Black.

75



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

76



Season Four






Mr. Robot Episode Guide

401 Unauthorized

Season 4
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Sunday October 06, 2019

Sam Esmail

Sam Esmail

Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-
bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)
Jake Busey (Freddy Lomax), Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Nadia Gan
(Elizabeth), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’'s Mother), Liz Larsen (Trudy),
Jing Xu (Whiterose’s Assistant), John Weigand (Doorman), Kelemete
Misipeka (Man on Phone), Joseph Tudisco (Handyman), Dasha
Nekrasova (Celeste), Oriana Bustamante (Young Girl on TV), Adam
Shiri (Cokehead), Max Lebow (Bart), Clare Latham (Linda), Candice
Myers (Cop #1), Greg Brostrom (Cop #2), Ruthie Stephens (Rando
#1), Akiyo Komatsu (Dark Army Operative #1), Jonathan Yi (Dark
Army Operative #2), Maya Jasmin (Nurse), Robert Myers (Holiday
Commuter), Sam Esmail (Henchman), Samantha Lee Johnson (Pedes-
trian / Holiday Shopper), Watari Nishida (Christmas Shopper), Annika
Pergament (Annika Pergament), Mac Quayle (Keytar Player), Emmy
Rossum (Caroler #1), Joseph Valle-Hoag (Caroler #5)

During the Christmas season, Elliot and Mr. Robot make their return.
Darlene deals with real trouble. Tyrell is bored. Dom becomes para-

noid.

Newly revealed father and daughter are
still at the estate where Price made his big
(daddy) confession at the end of last sea-
son... but no matter how much Price tries
to convince Angela that she shouldn’t
seek revenge for what whiterose manipu-
lated her into doing, Angela refuses, even
after she sees that the Dark Army has
arrived. (Yeah, they're having their convo
outside, but of course Price has been
wearing a wire so whiterose could listen
in.) After telling Price to go, Angela sits
down and accepts her fate (a bullet to the
back of the head and another for good
measure). Price is pissed—at Angela for

not relenting, at whiterose for being so ruthless and at himself for not doing a better job protect-
ing her, as whiterose so incisively points out.

Whiterose has a new assistant—Wang Shu—and she’s out for blood. "Mr. Alderson’s” blood,
to be exact. Even though Elliot has an expiration date—namely by the end of the year after he
helps get the project shipped to the Congo—Wang Shu secures whiterose’s permission to remind

Elliot who’s in charge.

Lawyer Freddy Lomax is having a great time harassing his female staff at the firm holiday
party and, let’s say, "immersing himself’ in a video chat with an underage girl until he gets a
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special delivery from Mr. Robot: instructions to archive his email inbox and deliver it on a thumb
drive to Robot/Elliot at Grand Central. If he doesn’t, Mr. Robot will send Freddy’s little video to
his family and the FBI. With the info that Freddy supplies, Elliot quickly susses out that Zhi
Zhang (aka whiterose) is not only a client, but also has been using Freddy and his firm to move
big money around via a shell company. But just as Elliot zeroes in on the info he needs from
Freddy about John Garcin, their liaison at the foreign bank, the Dark Army tracks them down.
Elliot and Freddy split up and run with the plan to meet up on the street. But once Freddy
realizes that Elliot can’t protect him from the Dark Army, Freddy takes out the gun he pulled on
Elliot earlier and offs himself outside the station.

Over at E Corp, Tyrell seems miserable even though he’s widely considered as the hero for the
Five/Nine reversal and resulting economic upswing. If they only knew... .

Despite the Freddy-suicide setback, working out of Allsafe’s old office, Elliot figures out John
Garcin’s address and wants to move on it right away. Mr. Robot, however, thinks that Elliot is
being too hasty and has lost sight of the bigger picture because he’s grieving Angela. Not so,
says Elliot. Stopping whiterose is the big picture. They have found the "heart” of whiterose’s
operation—the money pipeline—and Elliot believes they have no time to waste stabbing her right
through the middle of it. After fielding persistent reach-outs from Darlene, they let her meet them
at Elliot’s apartment. She’s freaked (and tweaked) that she has seen Angela wandering the streets
in her bathrobe. Darlene believes that she’s still alive, which is why they never found her body.
Instead of showing her the photographic evidence that proves otherwise, Elliot advises his sister
to stop feeling guilty because Angela brought this on herself. In response, Darlene accuses him
of shutting down. Later Darlene’s doing every drug available at a party she’s "hosting” at Angela’s
apartment, which is the exact same as Angela left it, with her homage to the 9/29 victims. When
Darlene hears some catty women trashing whoever must be the occupant of the apartment, she
kicks everyone out and collapses on the bed clutching Angela’s ballet slippers.

A sleepless Dom has been hiding out at her mother Trudie’s house in the 'burbs of what
seems like New Jersey, avoiding work and keeping watch over her family. Trudie has invited her
friend Janice over for dinner. Sensing that her mom is trying to fix them up, Dom gently quashes
the idea once she and Janice are outside. Then Janice says something that stops Dom in her
tracks: "You better get your rest because you have your interview about the Santiago case in
the morning. You've put it off for weeks. It’s starting to look suspicious.” Then comes the threat:
unless Dom goes to work tomorrow and cleans up Santiago’s mess, Janice is going to be forced
to do something really bad to Dom’s mother. Let’s just say it would involve Janice’s skills as a
taxidermist. As Janice drives off, Dom notices two white vans parked on either end of the street.

With Mr. Robot reluctantly following him, Elliot hightails it over to John Garcin’s apartment.
An open door, thick dust everywhere and a copy of Sartre’s No Exit (in which one of the main
characters is named Joseph Garcin) all point to one conclusion: They’re standing in a honeypot.
Two Men in Black appear at the apartment and drag out Elliot. They take him back to his apart-
ment where a third black-cloaked man injects him with heroin. The men leave Elliot writhing on
the floor, struggling to reach the phone, with tears rolling down his face as scenes from happier
days flash by before his eyes. As his eyes close, we fade to black.
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402 Payment Required

Season 4
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 2

( N
Originally aired: Sunday October 13, 2019
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Jing
Xu (Wang Shu), Alex Morf (Deegan McGuire), Garth Kravits (Agent
Horton), Jeff Blumenkrantz (Bank Manager), Daniel Morgan Shelley
(Special Agent Kaz), Ben Odom (Snowman), Bonnie Rose (Nurse), An-
gela Pietropinto (Customer), Jim Cleary (Pedestrian), Frank Fernan-
dez (Pedestrian), Mark Lehneman (High End Hotel Guest), Stacey Ray-
mond (FBI Agent Hartman)

Sumimary: Elliot and darlene come together. Dom gets dark army vibes. Price has
answers.

After being shot up with what threatened
to be a fatal dose of heroin, Elliot has
been saved from the jaws of death by
Mr. Evil Corp himself, Phillip Price. Phillip
pays Elliot a visit at Allsafe and has now
seen his cards—meaning the matrix of
Post-It Notes. Price fills in the gaps. Zhi
Zhang is the mastermind controlling the
most powerful and wealthiest people in
the world under the ruse of Deus, which
was originally pitched as an investment
group to leverage the world’s growing re-
liance on connectivity. By the time the
members figured out they were working
for him, not with him, it was too late for
them to bail. With Zhang’s earnings, he clandestinely built his billion-dollar mystery machine
under the Washington Township nuclear power plant—Zhang’s singular purpose all along.

Price claims that the Deus Group, which funds both whiterose and the Dark Army, is im-
penetrable and that Elliot’s little "heist” is impossible. Not to mention, the E Corp liaison for
Cyprus National Bank has been missing for several months. Can anyone guess who? How about
Susan Jacobs, the E Corp General Counsel who Darlene zapped with a stun gun while Elliot
was in prison (something that neither Elliot nor Mr. Robot knows)? So even if he wanted to, Price
couldn’t help Elliot get access to the bank, especially with his ousting looming. Not taking "no”
for an answer, Elliot forces Price’s hand: this is Price’s only chance to avenge his daughter’s
death (of course Elliot dug up Price’s true connection to Angela). But the bar for success is high:
Elliot has to track down Susan Jacobs and Phillip has to somehow gather together all of the Deus
members in the same room in the next eight days—and it’s almost Christmas. When Price leaves,
his commitment to the cause is unclear, but as Elliot points out to Mr. Robot, Price wouldn’t have
saved Elliot if he didn’t want in.
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Darlene calls Elliot to tell him that their mother has died. Even though Darlene hasn’t visited
Magda in a few years, she’s more torn up about it than Elliot, who is annoyed about the interrup-
tion. But Darlene needs her brother, so he reluctantly spends the day handling the post-death
details with her. He softens a bit when they come across an old cassette recording of him, Dar-
lene and Angela wishing Angela’s mom a happy Mother’s Day, though it's curious why Magda
had that tape at all.

Over at the FBI, Agent Horton is interviewing Dom about Santiago’s disappearance. Horton
asks her if Santiago did anything suspicious before his disappearance, such as... I don’t know...
“erase garage security cam footage before dropping off the face of the earth”? Oh, that. On the
brink of tears, she confesses that she thinks Santiago was a double agent working with some
“dangerous people.” Who, pray tell? The Trujillo Drug Cartel. Horton seems to buy the cover story,
or at least, that's what she tells Janice after the interview. But you know who isn’t convinced
that Horton was 100% convinced? Janice. And we all know how whiterose feels about absolute
certainty so... Agent Horton meets an untimely end later that day. "Next time it needs to be 100
[emoji],” Janice texts to Dom. Roger that.

Price goes to see Zhang to resign. Zhang says that’s unacceptable because the project has
not yet shipped and besides, the Deus Group must all agree on his successor in person. With
nothing left to lose, Price is like, great, do it, even though it pisses off Zhang. After, Price calls
Elliot to tell him he played his hand and now all they can do is wait.

The Aldersons’ Day of Sibling Togetherness yields an unexpected yet vital benefit in addition t
thawing their tension. After seeing that Elliot has been trying to hack Susan Jacobs’ Ecoin wallet,
Darlene lets the truth about what happened spill out. At first Elliot is irate—Jacobs is dead?! And
Darlene is responsible?!—but then he realizes that Darlene has control over Jacobs’ digital life,
which is what he needs more than Jacobs alive. Despite Elliot’s protests, Darlene convinces him
to let her help him.

On her way out of the funeral home, Darlene mentions she thought maybe Elliot’s secret
project had something to do with Vera. It freaked her out, she says, when Vera showed up at
Elliot’s building a couple of months ago but when she told him, Elliot apparently blew it off like
it was NBD. Elliot and Mr. Robot exchange a look like "holy crap.” After she leaves, Elliot goes off
on Mr. Robot about not telling him about Vera. But Mr. Robot promises that Darlene never told
him. So if it wasn’t Elliot, and it wasn’t Robot, then who the heck did Darlene tell?!

The episode ends with a flashback in the same E Corp boardroom from the last scene of the
very first episode in season one. This time, Elliot is a young boy, spinning in a chair. His mother
comes in and says she’s been looking all over for him and he shouldn’t be sitting there because
it’s not his seat. When he asks why, she cryptically answers, "They’re not ready yet. We need to
wait... for him.” When young Elliot asks, "You mean, Mr. Robot?” she says no. "Elliot?” "No. The
other one.” They leave and the door shuts on us wondering who the heck "the other one” is.
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403 Forbidden

Season 4
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 3

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday October 20, 2019
Writer: Courtney Looney
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Dominik Garcia (Olivia Cortez), Jing Xu
(Wang Shu), Eugene Shaw (Chen), Ross Kurt Le (Zhi Zhang), Jas An-
derson (DJ), Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Adam Garcia (Manny),
Ajay J. Perez (Isaac), Dean Scott Vazquez (Miguel), Jayden Martinez
(Juanito), Jahneer E. Williams (Javi), Jessica Mosher (Waiter), Chris-
tian DeMarais (Evan Floyd), Jim Stanek (Jason), Jonas Cohen (Mr.
Gray), Carrie Vu (Chen’s Bride), Kyro Wavebourne (Dark Army Opera-
tive), Michael James Fry (Holiday Shopper), Samantha Kudler (Pedes-
trian), Olga Nesterova (Holiday Shopper)

Summary: Whiterose has the feels. Elliot gets owned by his own hack; an old foe
waits.

In a flashback to 1982, a young "Direc-
tor Zhang” lands a major deal with IBM
for them to build their first facility in
: Asia—and basks in the glow of a secret
Y 1 ; love affair with his male translator. After
4 | / the meeting, the clandestine couple has
N a private celebration in their hotel room.
g 3 His translator-lover thinks that Zhang
- Y < is a shoe-in as the next ambassador to
the United States, which means they can
_ move somewhere where they can be their
NG true selves. While his lover goes down-
_ | stairs for another next meeting, Zhang
8 | hangs back ”"to prepare reports.” When
il | he returns, Zhang is wearing one of his
mother’s evening gowns, a wig and makeup, revealing his “true self” to his lover for the first time.
The second part of the flashback shows Zhang’s translator as nervous wreck prior to his
wedding... to a woman, whom his father is forcing him to marry. Zhang tries to calm his lover
but when Zhang tells him about being offered the position of Minister of State Security, which
would keep them in Beijing, his lover breaks down. There’s no life he wants in China. In response
to Zhang asking him to be patient, he says, "You should know by now. If someone is asking for
your patience, they are asking for your surrender.” Zhang promises to find a way to make this
world better, for them. As Zhang leaves, his lover says this world will never be good enough for
him, grabs a knife and slits his throat, spilling blood all over the WHITE ROSES that Zhang
bought for him. Boom. Now we know!
Back in present day, Zhang tells Wang Shu that he’ll be wearing that very same gown from the
flashback the day his project ships. Wang Shu says for him to hold his horses on the celebration
since it seems like Elliot is up to something. Not to mention, it’s probably not a coincidence that

83



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

the timing of Lomax’s suicide has coincided with Price trying to resign. At first Zhang says to
refuse Price’s request but then after recalling that exchange with his former love about patience,
he decides to not only grant Price’s request to gather the Deus Group members but also to make
it happen the next day, a.k.a. Christmas Day, thereby forcing Elliot’s hand. Zhang will just install
Tyrell Wellick as Phillip’s replacement. Wang Shu is like, whaaat? But OK. She’ll let Tyrell know
the "good” news.

With a paranoid Mr. Robot looking over his shoulder, fearful of a sneak attack by Vera, Elliot
bumps into Krista on the street. She makes it crystal clear that she doesn’'t want any further
contact with him at all or she’ll be forced to take legal action. He’s sad because he just wanted to
thank her. But what neither of them realize is that someone has been watching their interaction...

At Allsafe, Darlene has found out the name of Susan Jacobs’ contact at Cyprus National
Bank. Olivia Cortez is the bank’s only U.S. account manager, so she’s their way in. From having
hacked some of her personal info, they deduce a few salient details about this woman, such as
she’s divorced and has a delicate custody situation subject to her getting randomly drug tested.
But they can’t access anything CNB-related without getting physical access to her laptop. Seeing
that Olivia has plans to be out that evening on an OkCupid date and the ex has their kid for the
night, Elliot starts heading out. He refuses to let Darlene handle it or come with him, though,
which sends her into yet another funk.

In Olivia’s apartment, Elliot and Robot find pretty much everything they need, except for her
two-factor authentication device so that he can log into her CNB account, which she must have
with her. (Elliot has also found a bottle of Oxy in the bathroom but that isn’t useful... at the
moment, at least.) Their only option is for Elliot to crash her date and swipe the fob. When they
get to the bar, they see that Olivia has been stood up. Elliot’s plan is to blackmail her about
the bottle of Oxy he found in her apartment. Mr. Robot, however, thinks a softer touch will work
and convinces Olivia to have a drink with him. Elliot spies the fob hanging from her bag. The
awkwardness between them dissipates as they share some personal stuff, so by the time the
missing date arrives, Olivia wants nothing to do with him. When she bolts to get away from the
blind date, Elliot runs outside and kisses her. They go back to her apartment. After she falls
asleep, you know, after, Elliot removes the fob, goes into the bathroom and texts Darlene the 2FA
code so she can log in. Olivia joins him on the bathroom floor where they divulge their innermost
thoughts, discovering they have more in common than Elliot ever could've anticipated.

Just as Mr. Robot has been worried about, Vera is in fact circling—or at least having his
henchman circling—but not to flat out kill Elliot. He’s been biding his time doing small-time
drug deals (hidden inside fresh chickens) out of the kitchen of Adalina’s Restaurant, but Vera’s
bigger ambition is to be "King of New York” and in order to do that he needs a "brilliant architect.”
Vera’s clearly inept associate, who has very few salient details to share, just wants to put a gun
to Elliot’s head and make him do what Vera wants. But Vera wants Elliot to be a partner, not a
prisoner. "A visionary like him don’t work like that.” Vera’s henchman finally produces a photo of
Elliot with Krista on the street, but gives Vera no context. Annoyed that a little kid can read more
into the photo than his associate can, Vera shoots his guy in the gut. Then he studies Krista’s
photo more closely.

Elliot notices that a white van has been following Mr. Robot and him since they got out of the
subway. It must be Dark Army. Mr. Robot is immediately suspicious that whiterose could be on
to the fact that they have a plan. Elliot suggests that they show her they don’t have one by going
back to Elliot’s apartment instead. However, the door has clearly been forced open. Elliot slowly
walks in to find Tyrell, who excitedly starts telling Elliot that they want him to be CEO. Elliot
shushes him and writes, "They're listening” on a piece of paper as the camera pushes out the
window to the van parked outside.

84



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

404 Not Found

Season 4
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 4

e )
Originally aired: Sunday October 27, 2019
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Jon Glaser (Tobias), Roberta Colindrez (Happyhardonhenry806), Su-
san Barnes Walker (Cashier), Kyro Wavebourne (Dark Army Opera-
tive), Michael James Fry (Holiday Shopper), Johanna R. Griesé (Com-
muter), Bob Leszczak (Shopper), Lauren Yaffe (Restaurant Patron)

Summary: Elliot, Mr. Robot and Tyrell walkin’ in a winter wonderland. Darlene
meets a bad Santa. Dom is DTF.

Picking up from the previous episode,
Tyrell is in Elliot’s apartment, but we're
now hearing their conversation from in-
side the van. As the Dark Army opera-
tive listens in, the conversation quickly
changes to a benign topic and then be-
comes distorted by static. When the op-
erative opens the van doors to fix the an-
tenna, Tyrell knocks him out with a ham-
mer, ostensibly killing him. Tyrell tells El-
liot to wipe the logs and make sure they
weren't sent to the Dark Army. They then
drive the van upstate to the boonies so
they can torch it and the body. They stop
at a gas station in the middle of nowhere.
But when they come outside after paying for gas in the store, the van is gone. Guess the Dark
Army op wasn’t dead after all... .

Darlene leaves Elliot a long message letting him know that she has gotten into Olivia’s CNB
account but Olivia isn’t authorized to transfer anything. Plus all of the authentication for the
bank goes through a proxy, which means they're going to have to break into Virtual Realty and
get onto their servers. Since the Deus Group meeting is tomorrow, she’s scouting it out now. As
she talks, she gets increasingly angry that he hasn’t been answering her calls and didn’t meet
her at Allsafe as they planned. She goes to his apartment and sees the note Elliot had written to
Tyrell ("they’re listening”) and her internal alarm bell goes off. She immediately starts tracking
his location and sees that he’s upstate.

Dom is home alone on Christmas Eve, unable to sleep. She tries to, shall we say, comfort
herself by watching Darlene’s interrogation video. Unsatisfied, she turns to a sex chat room and
starts up a conversation with a former male chat partner, who suggests they meet up IRL. When
Dom declines by explaining she’s exclusively into women, "Henry” reveals that he is really a she.
Dom invites her over. The two kiss. Dom excuses herself to the bathroom, which is filled with
tons of red candles and red rose petals floating in a full bathtub. Her date appears in the doorway
in a Dark Army mask and proceeds to drown Dom in the tub, urging her to stop fighting and give
up control to make it easier on herself. Then Dom wakes up with a start in her bed. The whole
thing was just a bad dream. But not, since her life has become a living nightmare.
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Because the internet in the gas station mart is down, their phones have no signal, and the
cashier has recognized Tyrell, Elliot, Mr. Robot and Tyrell head off down the supposed shortcut
towards the nearest town but promptly get lost in the dark, snow-covered woods. Soon they're
hearing eerie sounds and bickering with each other. Tyrell loses hope with every step, convinced
that they're not going to get out of this situation alive and losing heart because he believes that
Elliot never truly cared about him. They eventually make it out to the road but are still far from
town. Tyrell wants to stop but Elliot explains that even if they're dead meat, they have to keep
going so he can try to warn his sister. It’s the least he can do after being such a "horrible brother”
(his words) to her.

Darlene tries to steal a car but gets caught by its owner, Tobias, who’s blotto and wearing a
Santa suit. She convinces him to let her drive him home, which happens to be in the direction
she believes Elliot has gone, in exchange for him letting her borrow his car for a "quick errand.”
As they drive, Elliot’s location doesn’t update (because he has no signal in the woods). When
Darlene and Tobias pull into his driveway, he realizes that his car is sitting right there, which
means they’re actually in a stolen car. Oh well! Following Fake Santa’s advice to worry about
herself, not just her brother, she starts driving back towards New York City, only to pull over and
slam the steering wheel in frustration, torn between saving Elliot or herself.

Elliot, Mr. Robot and Tyrell come upon a dead deer in the road. They turn the corner and
see the white van crashed up ahead. They slowly approach the van from either side. The Dark
Army operative shoots at Elliot, but he ducks just in time. After firing more rounds, the operative
shoots himself in the head. In the melee, Tyrell has been shot in the abdomen. Mr. Robot says
they have to get him to a hospital, but Tyrell says that if they do that, the Dark Army will find
them. Tyrell says he’s done and that Elliot should burn the van and all the evidence. Before he
walks off, his parting words are, "Make sure you take care of whiterose.” As Tyrell stumbles back
through the woods, the weird sound comes up again. He finally spots its source, something that
seems to be emanating a blue light, and heads towards it, getting up close enough to see what it
is (though we don’t) before the scene appropriately fades to white.
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405 Method Not Allowed

Season 4
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 5

e )
Originally aired: Sunday November 03, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Young M.A. (Vera’s Henchperson), Do-
minic Colén (Virtual Realty Employee), Calvin Dutton (Dolph Lawler),
Liz Larsen (Trudy), Gloria Reuben (Krista Gordon), Gabriela Lopez Her-
nandez (Deakins), Preston Edwards (Jamie), James DeFilippi (Tommy),
Jordan Coates (Kyle), Allison Winn (Nativity Mary), Alexandra Rooney
(Restaurant Daughter), Alexander Blaise (Restaurant Father), Alexan-
dra Lopez Galan (Movie Goer and Park Goer), Annika Pergament (An-
nika Pergament), Amy Tribbey (Aunt Sheila), Kyro Wavebourne (Dark
Army Operative)

Summary: Dom has an unpleasant Christmas. Darlene and Elliot perform a dar-
ing infiltration. Krista prepares for a date.

It's now Christmas morning and... on the
road outside of Pike’s Hollow, Elliot pock-
ets Tyrell's phone and the Dark Army
op’s gun, and then douses the van and
the op’s body with gas, setting the whole
thing on fire. As Darlene pulls the stolen
car into the same gas station at the lo-
cation she last had for Elliot, she sees the
smoke billowing over the trees. She drives
cuance v« toward it and stops the car, mouth agape.
EXPERIENC - Flliot casually knocks on her window to
unlock the door. Here Darlene utters the
first of only two instances of dialogue in
the whole episode: “It's cool, dude. We
don’t have to talk.” She blows through a
traffic light to get them back to the c1ty ASAP. They still have to break into Virtual Realty to get
access to Cyprus National Bank before tonight’s Deus Group meeting.

Back in his apartment, at first Elliot struggles a little to stay on task in the aftermath of the
previous night’s events. But he washes the blood off his hands (literally and figuratively) and
gets Dolores Haze’s Virtual Realty ID ready while Darlene transforms into her alter ego with a
jet-black wig.

Just as Dom is dumping her store-bought sugar cookies into a storage container to make them
appear homemade (#holidayprotip) for her family’s holiday gathering, she gets a Signal message
from her pal Janice sending her up to Pike’s Hollow to investigate the operative-torched-in-a-van
sitch. When Dom arrives, it's a full-blown cop scene. The coroner is already zipping up the DA
op in a body bag. So she gets in her car and as she drives, she notices the camera on top of
the nearby traffic light—a.k.a. the same one Darlene ran in the opening scene. She purposely
drives through the red light and it flashes, as if taking a picture of her car. Dom hangs at the

87



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

local police station to see if she can be there when they go through the red light reports but with
the holiday, no one seems to be moving so fast. She secretly puts a LAN Turtle on one of the
officer’s computers so she and Janice can watch the officer’s screen remotely. Dom sends Janice
a message that since she didn’t have authorization, she hacked the local police department’s
network. Janice now should have access and should look for incoming red light camera reports.
Janice responds with a thumbs-up emoji. While Dom hangs in her car in the station parking
lot, she gets an email from Agent Amy Hartman saying that the "lucky Irish bastard” has been
released, meaning Deegan Maguire, the mobster whose specialty is "disappearing people” whom
she interviewed in episode 402.

At 11am, "Dolores” walks into Virtual Realty and tries to swipe her ID card, while Elliot waits
outside. With the main security guard, Dolph Lawler, distracted by Darlene, Elliot, donning black
medical gloves, slips inside and down the stairs. First order of business is getting Dolores Haze
in the employee registry so Dolph will let her in. Then he forces a firmware update that will take
out the security camera screens for 40 minutes, setting his phone timer accordingly. During
her interaction with Dolph, Darlene covertly gets a clean print of his fingerprint on the screen
protector of her phone. She picks up Elliot in the elevator and they head to the 7th floor to
KraftWerks 3-D Printing. There they scan Dolph’s fingerprint, make a mold of it and then push
Silly Putty into the mold to create an imprint. Meanwhile Dolph is trying to figure out why the
cameras are down. Downstairs he sees the firmware update happening on the monitor. However,
he can’t cancel the process. The siblings head to another floor within Virtual Realty to create a
Smart Access ID badge for the server machine. But the clock is ticking... .

Phillip’s Christmas morning is spent at a restaurant waiting for details about the Deus Group
meeting. Elliot sends him a message saying that Tyrell won’t be at the meeting tonight. The waiter
delivers the first set of instructions: to go to E Corp and give $20 to the trombone player on the
plaza, which he does, sighing, instead of ho-ho-ing, all the way. The trombone player doffs his
cap revealing a ticket for Murnau’s Dry Cleaner’s, located on 2nd Avenue. Having picked up a
suit at the dry cleaner and taken it home, Phillip finds a note card in the jacket pocket indicating
the location: The Brentano at 9pm. He texts Elliot to let him know that he has the time and
location of the meeting, whether or not Wellick can attend.

Over at Virtual Realty, Elliot and Darlene make it into the server room with barely six minutes
to spare thanks to Dolph’s thumbprint. Elliot deletes Dolores’ profile from the directory while
Darlene gets on a console, looking for the CNB SSL server that runs authentication. But, uh oh,
Dolph has noticed the open fire panel on the elevator and heads to the server room floor: the only
floor requiring badge access. He suspects the server room has been recently accessed so checks
an app on his phone and sees that his fingerprint was used for entry. He texts the other security
guard to call the cops while Dolph goes into the server room. Darlene has finally found the correct
CNB server but time’s up and she isn’t done. Only a moment after the security cameras come
back online, Elliot has figured out how to cut the lights in the server room, buying them a little
more time and cover. Darlene gains access to the bank’s SSL proxy server just in the (saint) nick
of time and adds herself as an admin so she can maintain remote access. They bolt. With the
cops outside and Dolph about to nab them, Elliot runs past the guards and the cops so they
chase him. Darlene improvises another disguise—as a gym rat coming out of the fitness studio
within the same building—and cruises right by them. They barely glance in her direction. She
gets into her stolen car and tracks Elliot, who is being chased all over Central Park and beyond
by the cops. Run, Elliot, run! Backed into a corner, Elliot jumps over a railing, falls down a very
high embankment and tumbles to stop next to Darlene’s car. Limping, he gets in. She peels out
and Elliot places his hand over hers. All she ever wanted for Christmas, apparently.

After the DiPierro holiday meal, Dom takes the family dog for a walk and sees a white van
parked outside. Back indoors, she writes down the license plate number and its location on a
pad of paper. Dom doesn’t notice the news on the TV with a story about some "yuletide mayhem
at Central Park” because her phone buzzes with a message. Janice needs Dom to track down a
couple of "troublemakers.” Her text says it’s a "911 scenario, so chop chop” and she includes a
photo of Elliot and Darlene captured from the red light camera.

Krista is all ready to meet up with her new beau Jason so she can introduce him to her
family for the first time when she decides to blow them off and make dinner with just him. She
heads to the same grocery store where she ran into Elliot in episode 403 and doesn’t realize she’s
being trailed by a woman in a red puffer jacket. When she arrives at her door, she recognizes the
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woman in the red jacket from the store standing across the street and fumbles with her keys,
which causes her to drop her groceries. Red jacket woman picks up her fallen ice cream and
Krista turns to see Vera, who utters the only other dialogue in the episode: "It’s time we talk.”

89



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

90



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

406 Not Acceptable

Season 4
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 6

( )
Originally aired: Sunday November 10, 2019
Writer: Amelia Grey
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)
Guest Stars: Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Joey Badass (Leon), Dominik Garcia
(Olivia Cortez), Young M.A. (Peanuts), Jing Xu (Wang Shu), Gloria
Reuben (Krista Gordon), Jahneer E. Williams (Javi), Jim Stanek (Ja-
son), Jay Russell (Scientist #1), Gary VanManen (Holiday commuter)
Summary: Vera tells a tale; Darlene gets a Christmas surprise; Eliott goes rogue.

Vera has a Christmas tale for us, about
a “bully” and a ’little bitch.” The bully
would constantly beat on and steal from
the 1iI' bitch. Then everything changed
their relationship. The bitch loved base-
ball, and on one Christmas morning un-
der the tree there was an "Easton Mag-
num aluminium baseball bat.” The 1il
bitch when out to play with his new bat.
When he was approached by the bully he
smashed him with it. There was blood
everywhere. Because ’lil' bitch saw the
truth.” He saw the secret purpose behind
things, such as the bat. A creepy way for
Vera to explain to Krista she has a pur-

pose, too. He'll use her as the bat that’ll break Elliot.

The Virtual Realty hack worked, so Darlene has an eye on things. She and Elliot are preparing
for the Deus Group’s meeting. She’s still got Angela on her mind. She doesn’'t want to lose
anybody else, least of all her brother— again. But she has other things to concern herself with
right now, such as a woman pointing a gun in her face. Elliot’s busy meeting with Leon. They
haven’t seen each other in a while, but our hacker doesn’t have time for walking down memory
lane. You can bet we’ll see Leon again at some point. Noteworthy is, in the background right as
Elliot walks out of frame you can get a quick glimpse at a truck with a caricature of Trump as a
pile of shit with flies swarming around it. Elsewhere, Mr. Robot’s continually trying to talk Elliot
out of "crossing a line” that can’t be uncrossed. That line was crossed a long time ago, though.

Darlene is face-to-face with Dom again. Another meeting long overdue. Except it’s not a better
one like Leon seeing Elliot again. This is Dark Army nastiness. Dom calls up eerie Janice to say
she has Darlene captive, but that the brother’s in the wind and sister isn’t giving over any info.
Not sure what the taxidermist is going to do. You can bet your ass it’s nothing nice. The Dark
Army don’t care about Darlene. They want Elliot.

Elliot’s off worming his way deeper into Olivia’s life, getting into her apartment with cups of
Christmas coffee. He starts off by mentioning her clients at the Cyprus National Bank. Suddenly
she doesn’t want to hold hands anymore. She’s feeling an invasion of privacy. It gets more intense
once he’s talking about the Deus Group and all the various horrors they’'ve been behind. Olivia
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wants to know the truth, so Elliot says simply: "I hacked you.” He’s trying the honesty route now,
asking her to make a call to her boss so he can swipe the guy’s credentials. She kicks him out of
her apartment. What will he choose to do now? He mentions her "custody battle” and suggests
things might go bad if she’s drug tested at work. That's why he brought her the coffee. Devious
shit, man. Particularly knowing the terror of addiction. On top of that, they had sex. Terribly
rotten what he’s done. Shit goes horrible when Olivia cuts her wrists open in the bathroom.

Over the phone, Janice orders Dom to kill Darlene— she’s not useful to them. It’s easier for
the Dark Army to be done with the sister. This leaves Dom in a horrifying place. She’ll either have
to kill Darlene or her whole family dies. Could this actually be the end of the line for Darlene?
Can Dom bring herself to actually kill her? Looks like it. She puts Darlene on her knees in the
bathtub. Dom won't listen to anything, even as Darlene pleads with her to let them take down
the Dark Army. She doesn’t shoot, but she pistols whips her hard, knocking her unconscious.

Vera keeps drilling Krista for something deeper than the basic therapist-patient relationship.
He believes they had a "special relationship.” She says the hacker scared him after all the threat-
ening things that occurred. Vera’s sure that Krista has feelings for the hacker. Probably not an
easy thing to try psychological games with a woman whose entire profession revolves around psy-
chology. All the same, Vera IS an intimidating, unpredictable dude. The rest of his bully story’s
no less creepy. He believes him and Elliot are connected on “a spiritual plane.” Eventually, Krista
succumbs and tells Vera a little about Mr. Robot.

Elliot helps stop the bleeding from Olivia’s wrists. He tries apologising to her, though she’s not
willing to believe any of the shit that comes out of his mouth. All he can think to do is give her
the phone again. She asks about one of the massacres the Deus Group helped happen, which
is how her mother died. Elliot insists, again: "I can stop them.” And it finally convinces Olivia to
help him. She still thinks he’s a "monster” and worse than those in the Deus Group, because he
doesn’t realise it.

When Darlene comes to in the bathtub she finds Dom still sitting there. The rogue FBI agent
only wants the location of Elliot’s phone to track him. Darlene recounts their night together,
which is just painful for Dom to remember. She doesn’t want to die with Dom believing she only
used her as a means to an end. But time’s up, and the Dark Army will be here soon. Dom orders
Darlene out of the tub and decides she’ll sacrifice herself: shoot her, run, and nothing will happen
to her family. She wants to die, to be rid of all this burden. They get interrupted by Janice and
a couple Dark Army operatives. Darlene buys time by wiping her phone, leaving her useful to
them— for the moment.

Elliot soon gets a frantic call from Krista. She’s only drawing him in for Vera. He’s quickly
abducted into a trunk right off the sidewalk.
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407 Proxy Authentication Required

Season 4
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday November 17, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Young M.A. (Peanuts), Gloria Reuben
(Krista Gordon), Jahneer E. Williams (Javi)
Summary: Elliot feuds any data.
\ J

After being dragged out of the car trunk
by Peanuts and Javi, Elliot sits bound
and gagged in the same chair where
Krista was in the last episode. When they
remove his gag, Elliot demands to know
why he’s there. Vera does meth as he ex-
citedly launches into a story about his re-
cent revelations down in the "DR,” where
a shaman helped him discover his true
calling, a.k.a. to be King of New York, which can only come to fruition with Elliot’s help. Mr.
Robot paces, muttering to Elliot that they need to figure out how to escape. Elliot is adamant
about not leaving until he knows Krista is safe and if so, freed. Elliot tells Vera he isn’t just going
to sign on as his partner because Vera had some "master vision” about it. He first needs to see
with his own eyes that Krista is alive. Vera finally agrees but says then he wants his own “special
introduction.”

Vera takes Elliot in to see Krista, who is still tied up on the other side of the wall in her office.
In exchange, Vera wants to meet Mr. Robot. Elliot resists but Vera’s threat to allow Javi to do
not nice things to Krista forces Elliot and Mr. Robot into complying. Mr. Robot comes out hot,
repelling Vera’s efforts to get inside their head. Mr. Robot points out that Vera should be the one
interviewing to be Elliot and Mr. Robot’s partner, not the other way around. "I'm not someone
you push around with a gun... I am the gun,” Mr. Robot tells him. After Vera explains his various
ambitions, Robot handily shoots them all down. But what he does offer Vera is an boatload of
money, which they can supply after their hack that night. That still isn’t enough to convince him
to free Krista, the only thing Vera has over Elliot’s head at this point, by Elliot’s own admission.
Damn. Elliot takes back control over the conversation with Vera, telling him that he can show
him the whole plan if they bring him his laptop in his backpack.

While Vera, Peanuts and Javi giggle like little kids over all the zeroes on the laptop screen,
Elliot reaches into his backpack for the gun he retrieved from the Dark Army op (in 405) and
pulls it on them. He gets up the nerve to shoot and... click, click, click. Javi has removed the
bullets. First amused and then pissed, Vera sees that he has to go next level. He reloads the
gun and places it to Krista’s head. Growing desperate, Elliot says he’ll not only give Vera all the
money they steal but will also be his partner after the heist. But that’s not enough to restore
Vera’s trust. He demands to know why he shouldn’t just kill Krista. Elliot screams, "Because I
need her! She helps me.” Vera’s like, oh, I get it now: she’s your shaman. He realizes he has been
going about this the wrong way. Mr. Robot isn’t the one with the answer... .

Vera forces Krista and Elliot into an impromptu therapy session at gunpoint. Not ideal cir-
cumstances to say the least. Krista is terrified and resistant, but after Vera shoots the floor by her
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chair and they have a superficial conversation about the recent death of Elliot’s mother, they get
down to business. Vera hits a nerve when he reveals that Krista said that Elliot has a secret and
the only way to unlock it is to find out why Mr. Robot exists. He starts reading from Elliot’s file.
Mr. Robot is getting antsy and nervous. They need to get out of there because Krista sold them
out. But Elliot now wants to hear what’s in the file. What does Krista know that Elliot doesn’t?
It all comes back to the window incident when he was a kid. Krista presses on the memory and
why he doesn’t remember much about it, only what Darlene told him:

He and Darlene were building a snowman. Afterwards they went up to his room to get a
camera. They couldn’t find it. But Darlene told him they heard their dad coming and Elliot told
her to hide in the closet. His dad walked in and Elliot grabbed his baseball bat and started
smashing everything in the room and then he jumped out the window.

Krista suggests that Elliot doesn’t remember that event himself because Mr. Robot was pro-
tecting him from something. What was Elliot afraid of? Elliot can’t remember but Vera answers
for him: "His father.” Mr. Robot is now losing it, begging Krista to stop before she hurts Elliot
irreparably. "He’s not supposed to know!” At first Elliot is like no way, my dad was my friend,
my only friend. Robot gives up, saying he can’t protect Elliot anymore if he continues down this
path. Eventually Krista leads Elliot to uncover that he swung the bat and then jumped out of
the window to protect himself from his father... because his father had sexually molested him.
Elliot’s crying, Krista’s crying and even Vera is crying.

After the revelation, Elliot understandably freaks out, screaming at the raging storm outside.
How can he go on with this knowledge? Why did his father do this to him? Vera tries to comfort
him. He knows Elliot’s pain: his mother used to pass him around to her friends while she would
go out to get high. Vera claims that this isn’t a death. Elliot has been reborn! "Once you've
weathered a storm like yours, you become the storm!” Vera cries as lightning flashes and thunder
rattles the window behind him. "And it’s the rest of the world that needs to run for cover.” Elliot
struggles to believe him, because he has every reason to remain suspicious that Vera will use
this knowledge to bend Elliot to his own delusional will. Tired and sad, Elliot says he just doesn’t
want to be alone anymore. Vera responds, "You're not alone. I see you now.” Suddenly Vera starts
wheezing. When he stands up, we see that there’s a knife in his back—the same one his brother
supposedly used "on” Shayla—and Krista standing behind him, covered in blood. He collapses to
the floor. The lights on the "stage” go out one by one, blanketing the scene in darkness as Vera
breathes his last breaths.

94



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

408 Request Timeout

Season 4
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 8

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday November 24, 2019
Writer: Robbie Pickering
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera), Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Young M.A.
(Peanuts), Liz Larsen (Trudy), Alex Morf (Deegan McGuire), Gloria
Reuben (Krista Gordon), Eva Jette Putrello (Young Angela), Preston Ed-
wards (Jamie), Jahneer E. Williams (Javi), James DeFilippi (Tommy),
Jordan Coates (Kyle), Amy Tribbey (Aunt Sheila), Jackson Loo (Dark
Army Op), Daryl Edwards (Queens Museum Security Guard)

Summary: Janice tries to get Elliot’s location from Dom and Darlene. Elliot goes
to the Queens Museum.

Flashback to 1995: Young Elliot and
Young Angela are playing hide-and-seek
in the Queens Museum, Elliot’s favorite
place to escape the traumas at home.
Young Elliot sneaks back into the bowels
of the building to the storage area—where
the remains of Electro the Smoking Robot
from the 1939 World’s Fair is kept—and
hides something deep in a crevice in the
brick wall. He explains to an unseen pres-
ence that this is something he has to do
because it’s going to help "them.”

Standing over Vera’s dead body, Krista
tells Elliot that they need to go to the po-
lice before Peanuts and Javi come back.
But Elliot seems to be in shock from the revelation that his father sexually abused him. Instead
of responding to Krista, he stares at Young Eliot in the corner. Krista manages to get him down
the fire escape and into a taxi before Peanuts and Javi re-enter the apartment. In the cab, an E
Corp holiday greeting video featuring Tyrell plays on the screen. When they arrive at the station,
Elliot says that he can’t go inside. He wishes he could go back to forgetting but Krista says that
he never really forgot; it was just buried in the back of his mind. She offers to help him through
this but Elliot apologizes for involving her in any of this. Just then, he sees Young Elliot across
the street and follows him into the subway.

At the DiPierro home, a group of masked gunmen break down the door and bind the hands of
Trudie and the entire family at gunpoint.

Janice now has Dom and Darlene with their hands and feet bound sitting in front of her in
Angela’s apartment while two Dark Army ops hover in the shadows. Darlene’s phone has in fact
been wiped but Darlene refuses to restore it to give up Elliot’s location. To break the stalemate,
Janice exploits the unacknowledged bond between Dom and Darlene by taking out one of her
taxidermy knives and stabbing Dom in the chest, puncturing a lung. Dom becomes a new ticking
clock: Darlene has about fifteen minutes to decide whether or not she will give Janice what she

95



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

wants in exchange for getting Dom medical attention before it’s too late. Dom whispers to Darlene
not to do what Janice asks, which Janice overhears. To up the stakes, she starts making a call
to her surveillance team guarding Dom’s family’s house to give them the go-ahead to start killing
off family members. Darlene finally relents and Janice backs down.

Elliot follows Young Elliot to the Queens Museum. By the panorama exhibit of New York City,
Elliot breaks down, apologizing to his younger self for not doing more to stop their father from
hurting them. Young Elliot leads Elliot to his hiding place in the storage room, but Young Elliot
struggles to remove what’s inside. Elliot reaches in and pulls out a coin pouch that contains a
skeleton key with an E as the bit, which Elliot recognizes as the key to his childhood bedroom
(and that he dreamed about in episode 104). Young Elliot explains that it was their father’s key
so they took it from him and hid it in the museum. If their father didn’t have the key, then maybe
he couldn’t hurt them anymore. Young Elliot tells him, "You weren’'t running away from him,”
which makes Elliot realize that he did fight back.

A Dark Army op reports back to Janice that he has found Elliot’s phone at Krista’s house, but
not Elliot. Janice is not amused and thinks that Darlene must have another way of finding Elliot.
To put her hunch to the test, Janice dials her guys guarding the DiPierro household but no one
picks up. She tries again; same thing. Dom asks if her men are answering, which makes Janice
suspicious. Dom recommends that Janice direct her questions to "him,” who has probably been
trying to reach Dom. Janice returns one of fourteen missed calls on Dom’s phone from "Lucky
Irish Bastard,” who turns out to be Deegan. Janice learns that Dom hired Deegan to kill the
Dark Army ops guarding Trudie’s house and then kidnap her entire family to take them to a safe
house.

After Deegan hangs up on Janice, Dom pulls the knife out of her chest, cuts the Achilles
tendon of the Dark Army op nearest to her in order to fell him, grabs his gun, and shoots Janice
and her guys one after the other, killing them all. Dom calls the FBI to send help and urges
Darlene to leave so she can find Elliot and take down the Dark Army once and for all.

Elliot’s trying to complete the hack at Allsafe when Mr. Robot appears. Elliot gives him the
rundown on how the rest of the hack will go down, but Mr. Robot wants to talk about what
just happened and to know why Elliot let him back in. Mr. Robot is remorseful for so many
things, including for not doing a better job of protecting him and not having told Elliot sooner.
”I understand if you can’t forgive me or need to shut me out for good just as long as you know
that I am not your father. I never was.” Elliot says that’'s why he created him, because he was
the father he needed, not the father he had. Elliot knows that this painful experience has shaped
Elliot into the person he now is and if it hadn’t happened, he wouldn’t have Mr. Robot. But now
he doesn’t think he can go through with the hack. Mr. Robot holds Elliot by the shoulders as he
begins to weep. "I can’t do it,” Elliot says over and over again.
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409 Conflict

Season 4
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 9

' N
Originally aired: Sunday December 01, 2019
Writer: Kyle Bradstreet
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Jing
Xu (Wang Shu), Paul Douglas Anderson (Deus Group Guard), Ashley
Skye Hutchinson (Deus Server), Nikolai Tsankov (Russian Oligarch),
Bill Tatum (Texas Oilman), Gio Castellano (Parking Attendant), Laurie
Segall (Reporter), Alexander Saliba (Driver #1), Pavel Shatu (Driver #2),
Yoshi Amao (Driver #3), Allen Jared (Deus Member #1), Randall Holden
(Deus Member #2), Lana McLellan (Press), Eric Rosenberg (NU Deus
Members)

Summary: Fsociety faces off against Deus Group.

Mr. Robot meets Magda and Young El-
liot in the same conference room from
episode 402 (where Magda and Young
Elliot talked about “the other one”) to
discuss Elliot and whether or not they
should tell him “everything” now. Mr.
Robot argues for waiting until the hack
is done to "show him what he did.” If
that doesn’t work, Darlene may be able
to help them get through to "him”—since
he "woke up for her” when she spoke to
“him” two months ago.

Given that Elliot is still "mired in con-
flict,” Mr. Robot joins Darlene in the hotel room across the street from where the Deus Group is
scheduled to meet to keep the plan moving forward. Price unexpectedly shows up with a favor:
he (probably not realizing he’s talking to Mr. Robot) wants Elliot to destroy whiterose’s "machine”
after the hack is done. Price hands him a USB drive with everything Elliot needs to know about
her project. After Price leaves, he watches the front steps of the hotel where the meeting is sup-
posed to take place from the window. Oddly, Price is the only one who enters the building—none
of the other members have arrived. Is whiterose onto their plan?

When Price enters the meeting location, whiterose, presenting as Minister Zhang, is seated
at a table in an empty ballroom with a few masked Dark Army ops stationed nearby. Whiterose
would've allowed Phillip to finish out his life in retirement, but now she’s angry that he didn’t
leave well enough alone. She demands to know Elliot’s plan. For that information she will kill him
painlessly instead of making him die a painful death. Price says that he can’t believe whiterose
cancelled the meeting at the last minute for a "half-cocked conspiracy theory.” But the meeting
is still taking place, just at another location, whiterose tells him. And she’s fine with being late
because Tyrell Wellick can hold them over until she arrives. Phillip is like, hate to rain on your
parade, but Wellick isn’t showing up.

97



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

Mr. Robot tries to channel what Elliot would do once he saw that the Deus Group members
were not showing up. If whiterose thought something was up, she would've told the other mem-
bers, including the guy she was having the meeting for. So Mr. Robot and Darlene use Tyrell's
credentials to log into his calendar and voila, the location of the meeting has been changed to
Cipriani Downtown. But clearly Price wasn'’t told, which must mean that whiterose is across the
street and not yet at the meeting. They settle on a new plan: Darlene will go downtown to capture
the Deus Group’s phone numbers and Mr. Robot will stay behind to capture whiterose’s.

Wang Shu lets whiterose know that they've been searching the tri-state area for Wellick but
there’s been no sign of him. Price says he has no idea whether Wellick is alive or dead. Whiterose
calls off the search. Wang Shu urges whiterose to get down to the meeting to warn the Deus
Group before the situation goes from bad to worse. In her opinion, today Elliot has beaten
whiterose. They should just find another way to move their project. But whiterose refuses to
"listen to reason,” so Wang Shu quits.

Downtown, Darlene can’t get a clear line of sight into the party because of all the barricades
and security guards. She then sees a billboard for "Shift+Control,” a TV show that seems to be
inspired by fsociety and gets an idea. Meanwhile, Mr. Robot calls Price’s phone and whiterose
answers. Whiterose asks Mr. Robot to get together to talk in person but Mr. Robot’s says nah, I'm
good. Whiterose tries making a deal: if Mr. Robot stops doing what he’s doing, she will share very
valuable information about Angela. Whiterose claims that despite the evidence to the contrary,
Angela is still alive and whiterose can take him to her. Moved by the idea of Angela being alive
and the prospect of "resetting” to live in a world he deserves, Elliot appears on the other end of
the call. For a moment it seems like he’s being drawn in, until he realizes that this is exactly
how whiterose trapped Angela and used her. Elliot sees a message from Darlene to turn on the
TV immediately so Elliot hangs up on whiterose. The news is broadcasting a new video message
from fsociety (Darlene in the mask) exposing the members of the Deus Group, their heinous
actions and their location. Afterwards, Darlene explains to Elliot that her video was the only way
she could smoke out the members so she could capture their cell numbers. Though Elliot spoke
directly to whiterose, he did so on Price’s phone, which means he still needs to get access to the
nearby cell towers to get whiterose’s number.

Whiterose is unable calm the members who have called her. She asks Price if outing the Deus
Group is his "big move.” But Price is as in the dark about fsociety doxxing the Deus Group as
whiterose is. She orders for her car to be brought around front—she doesn’t care if the area
outside hasn’t been secured yet. Price’s apparent amusement at her expense is just making "Old
Sport” angrier.

Having been alerted to the fsociety video, the Deus Group members call for their cars and
start heading for the door. But between Darlene jamming the signal so that the barricade to
the parking garage can’t be lowered and several outraged members of the public showing up to
cut off the Deus Group’s access to the street, they are stuck outside, giving Darlene the perfect
opportunity to grab their numbers. She quickly gets 99 out of 100 numbers matched to Cyprus
National Bank accounts. Everyone except whiterose. But it takes Elliot a bit longer to get access
to the cell tower and then when he does, to send Darlene the file to have her scan all the numbers
to find the one that matches a bank account. Once she does, she starts activating all the bank
transfers.

Flanked by Dark Army ops, Whiterose and Price leave the hotel where they had their private
meeting. Then whiterose’s cell phone blows up with several "Account Overdrawn” notifications
from CNB. Whiterose is like what the hell is this and Price responds, "If it’s what I think it is,
we're all broke.” Whiterose seems incredulous. "Where’s my [bleeping] money?” "Gone,” Price
says. "I warned you a long time ago that I rather see you lose than win myself. Your dream of
another world is as good as dead.”

Just as Mr. Robot and Elliot are leaving the hotel across the street, they see whiterose pull
a gun out of an op’s holster and shoot Phillip. While the ops hustle whiterose into a car, she
catches a glimpse of Elliot walking down the street, hoodie up. Mr. Robot narrates, "And like
that, Rome falls. No more Deus Group. No more top one percent of the top one percent. No more
controlling every piece of our lives. No more playing God without permission. We took them down.
All of them.”

It's midnight, Christmas 2015 is over. The FBI arrives at Zhang’s residence with a warrant. As
whiterose finishes applying her makeup in her bedroom, she looks at herself in the mirror and
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folds her hands. She is dressed in her mother’s gown. We hear the FBI agents break down the
front door to her house, followed by sounds of shouting, things being smashed and gunfire as
the credits begin to roll.
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410 Gone

Season 4
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 10

e )
Originally aired: Sunday December 08, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Joey Badass (Leon), Don Guillory (FBI Agent), James Andrew O’Connor
(Travis Rehwaldt), Bobby Cannavale (Irving), Mary Crosbie (Nurse
Sharon Watson), Lizzy Plimpton (Mom On Swing), Abdul L. Howard
(Male Dog Walker), Kelsey Venter (Mom’s Friend At Swingset), Gayatri
Bahl (Female with Male Dog Walker), Bobby Roman (Flight Attendant),
Catrina Ganey (Woman in Airport Bathroom), Gretchen Carlson (News
Anchor), Logan Fry (Airline Passenger at Door 5), Annika Pergament
(Annika Pergament), Ava Loren Tropeano (Daughter)

Sumimary: Darlene and Dom hit the road. Elliot is not done yet.

The morning after Christmas Day, Dom
sits in her hospital bed recovering from
surgery and watching the news about the
fallout from fsociety doxxing the Deus
Group. The FBI Assistant Director in
Charge tells her what's going to happen
now that she has told them everything.
She has been put on administrative leave
for six months while they check out the
details of her account and until OPR has
cleared her, she can’t see her family. A
photo of whiterose as Minister Zhang ap-
pears on the news, now believed by the
i , » authorities to be the Dark Army master-

S — mind. That prompts Dom to realize that
when Minister Zhang showed Dom his closet full of dresses when she was in Beijing, he was
trying to tell her who he really was. Even though Dom can’t see her family or know where they
are, she gets herself released from the hospital despite medical advice to the contrary so she can
just go the hell home.

The first two things Dom does when she gets home is to move her bureau in front of the door
and take a painkiller. The next thing is to make a grilled cheese sandwich while Alexa shuffles
Faith Hill songs. Darlene shows up and wants Dom to start packing her bags to hightail it out of
Dodge with her and Elliot. They've got new identities, safe transport and plane tickets. But Dom
refuses. She has family and responsibilities. Darlene is worried that if Dom stays, the Dark Army
will kill another person she cares about. Dom replies that the FBI has her back. But Darlene
points out that they have her under investigation—not the same thing. Darlene finally gets Dom
to "snap out of it” by smashing her Alexa device—which, newsflash, isn’t a person—on the floor.

The cab drops off Dom and Darlene at the motel where Elliot has been looking over the
documents Price gave him on the drive the night before. Darlene immediately knows that Elliot
is staying behind. He explains that he needs to go to Washington Township but she can’t come.
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She’s like no problem; this was her last shootout at the O.K. Corral. She hands him her phone
and asks if he wants to do the "honors.” All the money has been passed through multiple crypto
tumblers and shell accounts. Now that it's completely untraceable, it’s ready to go out. But he
says that since this is her win, she should do it. They hug goodbye.

Dom is shocked when she enters to motel room and finds Leon sitting there rolling a joint.
He doesn’t seem to remember her until she jogs his memory of the horrible day they met in the
barn. Dom is freaking until Leon puts her mind at ease: he’s no longer Dark Army. He’s a free
agent helping out his boy Elliot and his sis. Darlene comes in and apologizes for her whoopsie of
not giving Dom the head’s up that Leon is working with them now. Soon they're in Leon’s Lincoln
taking the way back roads to Logan Airport in Boston. Can’t be too careful in Connecticut—
there’s a lot of Dark Army around because of the RWA’s—Rich White A-holes—he warns. Dom
looks at her new passport. Say hello to Jackie Doublehorn, a Hall & Oates-loving pastry chef
from Illinois, everybody!

On a bench outside at a busy park where they've made a pit stop, Darlene decides it’s the
perfect opportunity to complete the last step of their heist. Darlene starts running the Python
scrip and within seconds, the transfers are complete and all wallets have been updated. She and
Dom watch as the phones of everyone milling around the park start pinging with alerts. People
are elated by what they see on their screens. Dom wants to know what the hell Darlene just did.
Well, all the money that whiterose and her cronies were stealing for decades has just been evenly
dispersed into everyone’s Ecoin wallets. Given E Corp’s insistence that Ecoin stay separate from
the U.S. dollar, it's impossible for them to reverse the transaction. Even Dom has gotten a fresh
infusion to her bank account. Dom is appalled. This is stealing! There are laws! This isn’t justice!
Darlene argues that the people in power wrote the laws to benefit themselves and banked on
everyone trusting the system. She and Elliot and even Dom stopped them and now they have
this moment—the greatest redistribution of wealth in history! In her opinion, this is justice. "We
just Robin-Hooded those evil mother-effers” she says before throwing her hands in the air and
woo-hooing.

Leon dutifully drops Darlene and “"Jackie” at the airport in Boston. He tells Darlene that if
she’s ever looking to get into some stuff when she gets back, "adventures or whatnot,” he’s got
some stuff for her. With her skills, she could be a boss. She says she’ll think about it.

Inside the airport, Dom wanders into a newsstand and sees a display of hardcover books
called, "Beach Towel,” written by... Irving! And then Irving appears in the flesh. Dom is frozen in
place by the second encounter in a day with yet another former Dark Army op who has haunted
her every waking moment for the past few months. Acting like they're long lost friends, Irving
autographs a copy of his book for her. She begs him not to hurt them. Hurt them? Darlene did
a bad thing, he says, but word around camp is that the Dark Army doesn’t care about them or
Dom’s family anymore. "They’'ve picked up and skedaddled off to something more important.”
When she asks where, he says he can’t tell her. If they wanted to get to Darlene and Dom, he’d
know about it. Dom says, "But I saw you butcher Santiago with an axe when he got out of line!”
He says, "Yeah, that was fun.” Take care! Buy the book!

Darlene can hardly believe her ears when Dom tells her who she just ran into. Dom is relieved
because now they don’t have to run. For Darlene, it starts to seem less about running and
more about going—with Dom—to Budapest, which Darlene chose in homage to Cisco. Dom says
she can’t do it, even if they go somewhere else. Darlene can’t do it alone, she gets these panic
attacks... but Dom is resolute. Darlene says, "No wonder you can’t sleep. You hold onto a lot and
tight. If you leave this airport you're going to go back to the grind like everyone else. I'm talking
about giving yourself a break.” They embrace and cry. Dom gives Darlene the number of a friend
at US Cyber Command for when she’s "ready to grow up.” They part. But just as Darlene is about
to board the plane, she feels a panic attack coming on. She runs down the hall into the bathroom
where she leans on the counter while she hyperventilates. A woman asks her if she’s okay. After
holding her own gaze in the mirror and taking several deep breaths, Darlene manages to move
herself back away from the ledge. "I got this. I can take care of myself.”

Meanwhile, Dom has had a change of heart, and run-limps back to the gate and boards the
plane in the nick of time. But the seat beside her is empty. She has one last chance to get up
and disembark before takeoff but she sits back down and fastens her seatbelt. Wheels up and
Dom’s finally fast asleep for the first time in weeks.
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eXit

Season 4
Episode Number: 43
Season Episode: 11

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday December 15, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Ben
Rappaport (Ollie Parker), Aaron Takahashi (Lloyd Chung), Stephen Lin
(Hamburger Man), Sridhar Maruvada (Taxi Driver), Graham Wolfe (Dy-
ing FBI Agent), Kia Yvette Clayton (Holiday Shopper), Michael Iacono
(Teen Friend), Annika Pergament (Annika Pergament), Lauren Yaffe
(Gruff Pedestrian)

Summary: Enough is enough. Elliot goes to the Washington Township Power
Plant.

Back at the motel the morning after
Christmas, Mr. Robot tries to convince
Elliot that it’s too dangerous for him
to mess with the Washington Township
plant because one slipup could spell dis-
aster. But Elliot has already written the
malware; all he has to do is access a ter-
minal on their network and plug it in.
Mr. Robot warns that if Elliot goes down
this path it will never end. Elliot looks up
and sees Magda and Young Elliot. Elliot
says maybe Robot should go with them
because he needs to do this alone. Magda
and Young Elliot join Robot to watch El-
liot as he walks away.

When Elliot arrives at the Washington Township plant, the place is eerily empty and there
are signs of people having left in a hurry. He cautiously walks into what seems like a recently
abandoned office, finds a computer that’s still on, and plugs the BadUSB into the terminal. It
completes the script, almost too easily. But then Elliot sees a plant employee dead on the floor.
When Elliot turns around, Hamburger Man, in his usual white forensic suit is standing there
(eating a burger of course) with four masked Dark Army soldiers holding assault rifles. He finally
speaks for the first time and says, "Hey, you're in the wrong place.”

They escort Elliot past several murdered plant employees to a dimly lit, black-walled chamber,
similar to the one where Angela took her quiz and whiterose showed her her idea of a better world.
The door locks behind him. As soon as whiterose enters in her white gown, Elliot says the items
she has gathered, including the computer Elliot used growing up, the book his dad used to read,
and even Qwerty, is not going to work on him the way it did on Angela. After placing a box on
the desk, whiterose shares how she wasn’t born who she was meant to be and suffered greatly
as a result. She’s tired of the pain this world causes. Her vision has always been to end the
dysfunction and deliver a better world. Elliot’s not buying it and accuses her of hating people.
Whiterose laughs and basically says look who’s calling the kettle black, Mr. fsociety! Elliot’s
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response is yeah, I do, but I've learned that there are some people out there who love you no
matter what and that’s the difference: he’s not giving up on this world. "And if you can’t see why,
then I speak for everyone when I say eff you!”

Just then, whiterose’s watch beeps and the plant alarm system starts going off. She explains
that her machine is pulling all the power from the plant, which will cause a meltdown. That's
why it needed to be moved to the Congo. Elliot’s "little exploit” was installed too late to stop it.
Elliot will soon see that all those lives that have been lost will be found again once the world
around them transforms into a parallel world where they were meant to be all along. She’s going
to show him what she showed Angela. Whiterose then pulls a gun out of the box on the desk and
points it at Elliot. "All I ever wanted, Elliot, was your belief.” She tells him that he "gets to decide”
and then she turns the gun to her head and pulls the trigger. She collapses on the floor.

Elliot is still locked inside while the alarm continues going off. Mr. Robot appears and helps
Elliot figure out how to get the code to the door—which is, hello, 0509—by picking up the light
blue rotary phone on the desk. While Mr. Robot unlocks the door, Elliot pages through the Tolstoy
book and finds an envelope marked “eXit” tucked inside. Whiterose had said the choice was his...
so he slides the floppy disk from the envelope into the computer, launching a choose-your-own-
adventure game. If Elliot makes the correct choices, he thinks he can prevent the meltdown.
Things start exploding outside the room. After messing up the game once, Elliot chooses the
“stay with the friend” option that finally silences the alarm. But there’s another explosion, and
when Mr. Robot unlocks the door again, the hallway is filled with smoke and flames. "It’s too
late, isn’t it?” he says to Elliot. They sit down, exchange "I love you’s” and after Elliot says it’s
an exciting time in the world, there’s another explosion, followed by the screen going completely
red.

Elliot has nice furniture in his apartment, snaps his fingers to music in the shower, wears
a white button down and a sweater, and—wait for it—is about to be married to Angela, who’s
not only still alive, but also beaming at him from her peach-colored apartment during their
video chat! And Edward Alderson is alive, too, and is Elliot’s bestie! (However, Elliot is an only
child... which means that Darlene does not exist.) Elliot is the CEO of Allsafe, scheduled to pitch
to the CEO of F Corp, not E Corp, who is none other than Tyrell, but an unshaven, hoodie-
wearing, rumpled version of himself. And Lloyd is back! (So is Ollie, though still a tone-deaf dolt,
unfortunately.) And whiterose is also alive, known to the world as Zi Zhang, the world’s richest
person and biggest philanthropist. How lovely! And everything that happens has a logical, benign
explanation, not a sinister meaning! But today, this day before his wedding, Elliot has a terrible
headache and is glitching out a little bit. He and his dad-pal attribute it to pre-wedding jitters
and so Elliot happily goes about his business leaving a sentimental surprise gift for Angela at her
apartment.

Other than a candid conversation with Tyrell about the best thing in their lives also being the
worst thing, Elliot has a hunky-dory day. That is, until he gets back to his apartment and sees
someone who looks exactly like him, but wearing a hoodie, sitting at his computer. Shocked by
what he sees, Sweater Wearing Elliot asks Hoodie Elliot, "Who are you?”
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Series Finale Part 1

Season 4
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 12

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday December 22, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’s Mother), Julia Crockett (Emily Moss), Aimee
Laurence (Little Girl), Joseph Gullotta (NU NEW Spring Resident),
Michael Iacono (Teen Friend), Margaret Scura (Train Traveler — NYC),
Lauren Yaffe (Gruff Pedestrian)

Summary: Elliot wakes up in an abandoned lot following the explosion at the
Washington Township plant, which is no longer there.

Elliot addresses his "Friend” for the first
time in a long while. When the red veil
comes up on the scene, we see that
he’s not dead. But everything is differ-
ent. There’s no nuclear power plant and
Washington Township looks like a shiny,
happy place to live. Did whiterose’s ma-
chine actually work? Even the Mr. Robot
Computer Repair Shop is open and thriv-
ing on Main Street. Elliot walks in and

hears Edward on a call in the back room.
e He picks up Edward’s cell phone and sees
= that it's May 9th — a.k.a. what would've
been the day of the Five/Nine hack. He drops the phone and bolts out of the store.

Elliot tails Edward back to his house, the same one Elliot grew up in. While Elliot is trying to
figure out who's inside, a girl comes down the street and recognizes Elliot. He asks her where his
sister Darlene is but the girl says Elliot doesn’t have a sister. He hides behind a tree while Edward
gets in the car. Magda comes out of the house and tells Elliot to come inside. She chatters on
about her new curtains and lunch. Elliot wonders that if their past has changed, how can he find
out if his has, too? The window in his bedroom! He runs upstairs but what would’ve been the
door to his bedroom is a closet and his ”actual” room is filled with signs of a happy childhood.
He asks Magda if he broke his arm when he was eight or if she and Edward ever hurt him.
Nope, never a broken bone in his life and of course they would never have hurt the son they love!
She attributes his out-of-the-blue questions to being nervous about marrying Angela tomorrow...
Angela!

When he arrives at Angela’s apartment, Phillip Price and Emily Moss, Angela’s mother, are
there to greet him. Not only are they married (and um, alive), but also they’re about to become
Elliot’s new in-laws. A collage of photos of Angela and Elliot catches his eye. He’s seen them before
but he doesn’t remember having those experiences. Something is off. When Emily’s phone rings
with a call from Elliot Alderson even though he’s standing right in front of them, he answers
the phone and hears his own voice. Then it dawns on him: he’s not the only Elliot. The room
shudders—another earthquake tremor—and Elliot uses that as his opportunity to escape.

His keys still work at his own apartment, but it's decorated a lot differently than when he left
it. He has to find out who this guy is. He hacks into his computer and doesn’t find anything other
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than photos of a happy, well-adjusted, socially comfortable version of himself who’s his bestie’s
sweetheart. Then he finds a partition containing deliberately hidden files. And there Elliot finds
drawings of not only himself in all his hooded glory, but also Darlene, Trenton, Mobley, and
Romero. Even Steel Mountain and Fsociety! "Am I... his monster?” Elliot wonders. That's when
Sweater Elliot walks in and asks who Hoodie Elliot is, just as it did at the end of #411. Sweater
Elliot sees that this stranger in his apartment looks a lot like him. It takes some convincing to
get Sweater Elliot to sit down and talk. What are those drawings? Sweater Elliot explains that
when he’s bored he creates people in his head, someone with a more exciting life like a superhero
who’s a cybersecurity engineer by day and vigilante hacker by night with a sidekick (Darlene) and
a hacker group whose name is a middle finger to society. Then Sweater Elliot realizes that he’s
been imagining this Elliot in front of him. But no, he doesn’t secretly wish to be this angry, sad,
lonely guy who isn’t normal. When Elliot starts talking to his "Friend” in his head, Sweater Elliot
can hear him. Now they're both freaking out. Just as Elliot gets up to leave, Sweater Elliot grabs
his arm asking him to stay, and there’s another tremor. Sweater Elliot loses his balance, hits his
head on the radiator and falls to the floor. He’s knocked out cold and bleeding from the head.

Sweater Elliot’s phone rings. It's Angela. Elliot can hardly believe it. Yes, he says, he loves
her and always has, but he isn’'t who she thinks he is. She tells him not to overthink it for
once, choose to be happy and show up tomorrow to marry her. After he hangs up, Sweater Elliot
asks Elliot to call an ambulance. But Elliot doesn’'t want to lose her again... so he suffocates
Sweater Elliot. When he stands up with a bloody hand, he rationalizes to his "Friend” that he
had no choice. Those earthquakes are happening because the two of them can’t exist in this
world together.
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Series Finale Part 2

Season 4
Episode Number: 45
Season Episode: 13

e )
Originally aired: Sunday December 22, 2019
Writer: Sam Esmail
Director: Sam Esmail
Show Stars: Rami Malek (Elliot Alderson), Carly Chaikin (Darlene), Portia Dou-

bleday (Angela Moss), Michael Cristofer (Phillip Price), Martin Wall-
strom (Tyrell Wellick), Grace Gummer (Dominique DiPierro, BD Wong
(Whiterose), Ashlie Atkinson (Janice), Christian Slater (Mr. Robot)

Guest Stars: Evan Whitten (Young Elliot), Vaishnavi Sharma (Elliot’'s Mother), Gloria
Reuben (Krista Gordon), Gretchen Carlson (News Anchor), Alex Bento
(Young Elliot), Samrat Chakrabarti (Ron), Jack Corbin (Young El-
liot), Ken Holmes (Masked Coney Island Wedding Guest), Ron Cephas
Jones (Romero), Azhar Khan (Mobley), Mark Lehneman (Masked Coney
Island Guest), Aidan Liebman (Young Elliot), Michael Maize (Lone
Star), Sunita Mani (Trenton), Craig Robinson (Ray), Armand Schultz
(Michael Hansen), Jim Stanek (Jason), Elliot Villar (Fernando Vera)

Summary: Elliot gets to Coney Island, and the delusion begins to slip. Mr. Robot
reveals the truth.

The next morning, Elliot does a full
wipedown, which means removing all
traces of blood, shoving his doppelganger
in a box and trying to load it into Sweater
Elliot’s fancy SUV while wearing a tux for
his wedding. Mr. Robot appears and tries
to get Elliot to see what's going on. No,
whiterose’s machine didn’t work and "you
are not ’him.” But Elliot is determined
not to let Mr. Robot ”steal” this shot at
happiness from him. Robot asks, "Who do
you think the thief is here?” Just as he’s
about to load the box into the car, a cop
stops him for parking in a fire lane. The officer is none other than Dom (guess she didn’t get
the memo about the abundant happiness in the parallel universe). When he hands her his ID,
she’s immediately suspicious. The guy standing in front of her doesn’t look like the guy on the
ID. Then they both see a spot of blood on his cuff and blood leaking from the box. She opens it
up and... holy crap. She pulls a gun on him. Another tremor gives Elliot the chance to run and
make his getaway on the subway. Mr. Robot tries to tell Elliot what’'s going on again but Elliot
won't listen.

Elliot arrives in Coney Island and sees guests seated for the wedding ceremony. But when
he gets closer, he realizes that they're all wearing fsociety masks. Angela, Price, Emily, and the
Aldersons are nowhere to be found. Mr. Robot appears and gives him back his hoodie. He explains
that whiterose’s machine didn'’t create this. The game deactivated the machine like Elliot thought
it would, but this is a world Elliot created. Elliot accidentally slipped into this world once when
he was going through his morphine withdrawal, which is why it looks familiar. But it’s not some
kind of dream. It’'s a prison, "a recursive loop” Elliot constructed a year ago to keep "the real
Elliot” occupied so Hoodie Elliot could take control of him. Elliot still believes that he’s the real
Elliot Alderson. No, Mr. Robot says, "You're just like me, only a part of him. And if you don’t let
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go, he’ll never go back to living his own life.” ”If 'm not Elliot, who am I?” Elliot asks tearfully.
Robot tells him he already knows.

Elliot sees Angela in a wedding gown on the boardwalk. He follows her into the abandoned
fsociety arcade. She tells him that he isn’t Elliot. He’s the "mastermind.” Then the scene glitches
and Elliot is forced out of the building. Elliot chases Mr. Robot. There’s yet another glitch and
Elliot is out on the boardwalk but everyone looks like Mr. Robot. Then Tyrell is there with a gun,
and shoots him as hears Tyrell say, "Bon soir, Elliot.” Another glitch and suddenly it's night and
Elliot is sweating and grunting while he tries to crawl across the sand but someone pulls him by
his legs and throws him into a large ditch. He hears Darlene’s voice begging him to wake up.

Again, a glitch, and Elliot finds himself on Krista’s couch, not wounded. But she’s not really
Krista. Since Elliot trusted Krista so much, "the others” thought it would be better if she tried
explaining the truth to him. He wants to talk to Darlene but Krista says she’s out in the real
world trying to wake him. Krista explains that Elliot’s connection to Darlene is so strong that
she became his only link to reality. By design she was removed from “this fantasy.” "Without
Darlene,” Krista explains, ”it was your best chance at trapping him here.” Elliot tries to leave but
keeps being forced back while Krista waits patiently. Finally he sits so she can explain Elliot’s
dissociative identity disorder.

She walks him through Elliot’s various personalities. Mr. Robot—the first, the protector, and
the father replacement—was created when Elliot jumped out the window. Later, he created
Magda, "the persecutor, blaming Elliot for the abuse, insisting that he needed to pay for it.”
Next he created "his own family of sorts”: Young Elliot, Magda and Mr. Robot. Aha! Elliot says to
himself that Krista must not know about "you” (Friend) but she can somehow now hear his inner
voice, and she knows all about them too: "the voyeurs who think they're not a part of it despite
being here for all of it.”

But there’s another personality, Krista explains, that came about not too long ago to protect
Elliot’s future and save the entire world. This new personality hid "him” in a fantasy that was
an endless loop to keep him safe until this new personality fixed everything. Krista admits she
never figured out that she hadn’t been talking to the real Elliot. Instead she was talking to this
version of Elliot, created to carry the real Elliot’s rage, “the vigilante hacker Elliot always imagined
being, the one that sought vengeance, the personality that had gained so much control... that he
forgot... he was only just another personality. You're not Elliot. You're the mastermind and now
it’s time for you to give that control back to the host: the real Elliot.” But this Elliot doesn’t want
to give up his life! Another tremor causes to the ceiling to fall in and then we cut to...

... Elliot in a hospital bed, some cuts on his forehead. Darlene is asleep in a chair until he
says her name. He grabs her hand and asks her if this is a dream. She promises it’s all real—
fsociety, their hack on E Corp, Five/Nine, him going to prison, the Cyber Bombings, the two
of them robbing those mother effers after what they did to Angela. Romero, Trenton, Mobley,
Shayla...they’re really gone, too. It’s not in his head. She tells him that he stopped the meltdown
but there was still an explosion, which he survived because the room he was in had some sort of
advanced shielding. Whiterose is finally gone, along with her machine. The world is safe again.
When he admits to her that he’s not "him,” Darlene says she’s known that since she came back
and he didn’t remember her when he started fsociety. But she never said anything because she
liked how close they were getting, since she felt so guilty for bailing on him when he needed her
most. She then asks if "he” is okay and says that she misses him. She leaves to get the nurse
and he closes his eyes as we fade to blue...

He addresses "Friend” again, admitting that he never gave himself a name either. He was “just
a guy trying to play God without permission.” The blue dissolves, revealing Hoodie Elliot standing
beside Magda, Young Elliot and Mr. Robot in the same conference room with a view of the New
York skyline we've seen before. Magda and Young Elliot leave the room, followed by Mr. Robot.
Elliot tells us that changing the world is actually about being here, just showing up no matter
what. If we don’t just fall in line, then “just maybe the world can’t help but change around us.”
Like Mr. Robot said, we’ll always be a part of Elliot Alderson. "And we’ll be the best part, because
we're the part that always showed up, the part that stayed, the part that changed him. And who
wouldn’t be proud of that.”

Elliot leaves the room and enters a glassed-in hallway bathed in blue light. He walks down
the hallway to a red door. He looks at us and says, "This only works if you let go, too.” He opens
the door and joins Mr. Robot, Magda and Young Elliot in the movie theater. The projector goes
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on behind them. The camera moves into the light of the projector, which turns into abstract
kaleidoscope of scenes from Elliot’s world over the past several months. Then the projector light
resolves into an eyeball brimming with tears. We hear a door close and then we see Darlene
re-enter the hospital room. She looks closely for a second and then leans in with a smile. "Hello,

Elliot.”

109



Mr. Robot Episode Guide

110



Actor Appearances

John AdamsS.....cvuiiiii i i 1
0207 (FBI Agent)

Joseph Ademola Adeyemo...........c...coovviniinenen... 1
0108 (Abubakar)

Daniel AGUiITe. ... ..ooivuiiniii i 1
0307 (Telemundo Anchor)
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0302 (Restaurant Patron)

Bruce Altman .........ouveviiiiiiii i ieieieieaanannns 6

0101 (Terry Colby); 0106 (Terry Colby); 0107 (Terry
Colby); 0109 (Terry Colby); 0210 (Terry Colby);
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0202 (Basketball Player #1)
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0107 (Stan)
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0110 (James Plouffe)
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0308 (Young Elliot); 0413 (Young Elliot)
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0203 (Trenton’s Mom); 0208 (Trenton’s Mom); 0308
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0201 (Cheryl)
Alexander Blaise .........c.coiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0405 (Restaurant Father)
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0402 (Bank Manager)

Jeremy Bobb ... ... .o 1
0207 (Guest Star)

Shannon Breckenridge ...............cooiiiiiiiiiin 1
0305 (Pedestrian / E Corp Employee)

Adam Galloway Brooks..............cooviiiiiiiiiniinn., 1
0301 (Hacker Nerd Screaming)

Greg Brostrom ...t 1
0401 (Cop #2)

Eric Martin Brown ...t 1
0110 (Salesman)

James Brown III....... ..o 1
0108 (Dance Instructor)
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0107 (Dwight)

Colin Buckingham ... 1
0301 (Hacker 2)

Scott BUriK......ooiiiii e 1
0305 (Driver)
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0101 (Romero)
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0401 (Freddy Lomax)
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0401 (Young Girl on TV)
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0306 (Employee #2)
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0105 (Carol)
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0206 (FBI Agent)
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0301 (Hacker 1)
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0110 (Skateboarder)
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0201 (Tad)
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0101 (Ron); 0413 (Ron)
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0301 (Goth Girl)

GrantChang .............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 9

0204 (Whiterose’s Assistant); 0209 (Whiterose’s As-
sistant); 0301 (Whiterose’s Assistant); 0302
(Grant); 0303 (Grant); 0306 (Grant (voice)); 0307
(Grant); 0309 (Grant); 0310 (Grant)
Megan Channell.............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn ... 1
0105 (Jessica)
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David Chen........ooiiiiiiiiii it 1
0202 (Basketball Player)

Lyman Chen.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn 3
0206 (Xun); 0209 (Xun); 0303 (Xun)

Tony Cheng.......ooviiiniiiiiiiiiii i 4

0301 (Dark Army Operative #1); 0303 (Dark Army
Operative #1); 0306 (Dark Army Operative #1);
0307 (Dark Army Operative #1)

Clem Cheung...........oiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0309 (Dr. Wang)

Becky Chicoine..............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinne.. 1
0308 (Lorraine Cosplayer #1)
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0306 (Special Agent Jody Axenberg)
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0206 (Marcel)

Kia Yvette Clayton ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin, 1
0411 (Holiday Shopper)
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0402 (Pedestrian)

Jordan Coates.........vuiuiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0405 (Kyle); 0408 (Kyle)

Jonas Cohen .........vuiniii i 1
0403 (Mr. Gray)

Dominic Colon ......c.vuininiii i 1
0405 (Virtual Realty Employee)

Roberta Colindrez..........c.coviiiiiiniiiiiiiiniiann, 1
0404 (Happyhardonhenry806)

Lee Edward Colston..........cooviiiiiiinininnnnenen.. 1
0209 (Correction Officer #3)

Chris CONIOY ... vvittitiei e 6

0202 (Derek); 0202 (Derek); 0204 (Derek); 0207
(Derek); 0212 (Derek); 0302 (Derek)

Jason A. COOMDS. .. ..iuit ittt eieieeeaeaeanns 1
0308 (Concession Stand Employee)

JAaCK Corbin .. oeii i e 2
0101 (Young Elliot); 0413 (Young Elliot)

Stephanie Corneliussen ...........c..coveiiiiiinenaen.. 7

0103 (Joanna Wellick); 0105 (Joanna Wellick); 0106
(Joanna Wellick); 0107 (Joanna Wellick); 0108
(Joanna Wellick); 0109 (Joanna Wellick); 0110

(Joanna Wellick)

Marmee Regine CoSiCO...........ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiint, 1
0310 (Casual Protestors)

William Cote....ouiitiii e 1
0104 (Junkie #4)

RayCrisara...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0305 (Head of Security)

Michael Cristofer...........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaann, 5

0103 (Phillip Price); 0107 (Phillip Price); 0109 (Phillip
Price); 0110 (Phillip Price); 0206 (Phillip Price)

Julia Crockett . .....oviiiniii i 2
0306 (Emily Moss); 0412 (Emily Moss)
Mary Crosbi€........covuiiuiininiii it 1

0410 (Nurse Sharon Watson)

5 2 7 T 1
0306 (Cab Driver)

Allyson Kaye Daniel.............c.cocoiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0208 (Karaoke Woman)

Daniel Danielson..........oouviiiiiiiiiniiiininnnenn.. 2
0208 (Correction Officer #2); 0209 (Correction Of-

ficer #2)

James DeFilippi........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0405 (Tommy); 0408 (Tommy)

Christian DeMaraiS ..........covviiiiinienieenanennannns 1
0403 (Evan Floyd)

Tom Degnan..........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen 1

0206 (Ross Thomas)

Leonys Delossantos...........coovviiiiiiiiiiiiininenn 2
0301 (Cosplayer); 0308 (Marty Mcfly Cosplayer)

Curzon Dobell..........ooiiiiiiii it 1
0207 (Department Head #1)

Bridget Dolan .........ooiiuiiiiiiiiii i 1
0109 (Business Woman)

Brian Donahue............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0305 (E-Corp Lobby Security#1)

Michael Drayer........coeueiiiininiiininnininnenenen.. 12

0102 (Street Peddler); 0103 (Street Peddler); 0104
(Street Peddler); 0105 (Cisco); 0107 (Cisco);
0204 (Cisco); 0206 (Cisco); 0207 (Cisco); 0208
(Cisco); 0209 (Cisco); 0210 (Cisco); 0303 (Cisco)

Fang Du ... 1
0108 (Asian Man #1)

Nicholas Dullea ...........cccoviiiiiii it ia e 1
0211 (Fleora Rep)

Peter DUNCaAnSON. .....ovtiiiiiii it iieeeanns 1
0207 (Peter Spilkoman)

JTan Campbell Dunn...........c.coveiiiiiiiiiiininienenn 1
0306 (Security Guard)

Calvin Dutton ........c.ooviiiii i 1

0405 (Dolph Lawler)

Brian Edward ..........cooiiiiiiiiii e 1
0106 (Patrolman)

Daryl Edwards ........ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0408 (Queens Museum Security Guard)

Preston Edwards.........ooovuiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiin e 2
0405 (Jamie); 0408 (Jamie)

Amr El-Bayoumi...............oooooiiininnee 1
0109 (Freddie)

AlX Elas ..o e 1
0306 (Elderly Lady 1)

Scott Eliasoph......oovuiiii e 1
0309 (Pedestrian)

Allen ENlOW. . ..o 1
0308 (Doc Cosplayer)

Sam Esmail...........ooiiiiiii e 1
0401 (Henchman)

AleX ESOla ..ottt 1
0204 (Aaron)

AleX Estrada. .....ovvinininininiiiiiiiiie i i 1

0306 (Computer Lab Employee)

TomRiis Farrell ...t 2
0105 (Bill Harper); 0204 (Bill Harper)

Frank Fernandez..............ccoovviiiiiininnnnnnnnnn. 1
0402 (Pedestrian)

Kerry Flanagan..........c.oocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiin ... 1
0210 (Nurse #1)

Richard Flight.................ooooiiinn 1
0209 (Judge)

Eduardo Flores........cviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0307 (Pedro)

Jason Flores. .....ooviiiiii e 1
0208 (Pizza Delivery Guy)

Sean Patrick Folster ..., 2
0207 (Hammerhead); 0209 (Hammerhead)

Aimee Spring Fortier.................oooooiiiiiiinia 1
0104 (Junkie #2)

Dorothi FOX...o.iuiiiii it 1
0203 (Nell Romero)

Stephen Friedrich...............c..oooiiiiiiiiiat 1

0106 (Randy)
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0410 (Airline Passenger at Door 5)

Michael James Fry........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 2
0403 (Holiday Shopper); 0404 (Holiday Shopper)

Mark C. Fullhardt..............coooiiiiiiiii i 1
0307 (Russian Oil Executive)

Paul FUSCO. . ...vtii s 1

0206 (ALF (voice))

Edward Gabree........c..vviiiininininiiinnneninenenenns 1
0202 (Bike Messenger)

Alexandra Lopez Galan ............c.ooveiiiiininienenn. 1
0405 (Movie Goer and Park Goer)

Michele Gambino .........o.vuviiiiiiiiieeiennennnns. 1
0306 (Gala Attendee)
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0108 (Elizabeth); 0109 (Elizabeth); 0110 (Elizabeth);

0401 (Elizabeth)

Catrina Ganey ..ot 1
0410 (Woman in Airport Bathroom)

Adam Garcia .....ovviiii i 1
0403 (Manny)

Danny Garcia...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0203 (Homicide Detective)

Dominik Garcia ........oovviiiiiii it 2
0403 (Olivia Cortez); 0406 (Olivia Cortez)

Brandy Gardener................oiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0203 (Pedestrian)

Steve Garfanti...........cooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0304 (International Banker)

Julian Gavilanes ..........c.ooiii it 1
0305 (Fred)

Jordan Gelber........covuiiiiii ittt 2
0204 (Guest Star); 0205 (FBI Agent)

Christopher Gerson..........c.coeiiiiiiieeenannn. 1
0209 (Public Defender)

Michael Gill.........cooiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Gideon)

Michel Gill. ..ot ieieeaenes 10

0102 (Gideon Goddard); 0103 (Gideon Goddard);
0107 (Gideon Goddard); 0108 (Gideon God-
dard); 0109 (Gideon Goddard); 0110 (Gideon

Goddard); 0201 (Gideon Goddard); 0202 (Gideon
Goddard); 0206 (Gideon Goddard); 0309 (Gideon

Goddard)

JOE GIOCO . oottt e 1
0306 (Grandpa’s Friend)

JON GlaSer. ..ttt et e s 1
0404 (Tobias)

Mark Richard Goldman..................ccooiiiiinena.... 1
0106 (E Corporate Executive)

Leon GONzalezZ........o.viiiniiiiiieiieiiiiaeneanans 3
0301 (Protester); 0302 (Protester); 0303 (Protester)

Rick GONzalez ..........oviiiiiiiii it iiiaiaaans 2
0105 (Isaac Vera); 0106 (Isaac Vera)

Emma GOordomn.........viiiiiiiiiniiiiieinaneananns 1
0106 (Allsafe Employee)

Nancy GracCe...........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 1
0202 (Nancy Grace)

Tyler Graham. ..ot 1
0104 (Skinny Dude)

Deshane Granger .............cooeviuiiiiiiiiininnennan. 6

0202 (Inconspicuous Man); 0204 (Inconspicuous
Man); 0205 (Inconspicuous Man); 0208 (In-

conspicuous Man); 0210 (Inconspicuous Man);

0211 (Inconspicous Man)

Kevin K. Greene.........coooviiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiinnnann, 2
0306 (Galler Attendee); 0307 (Galler Attendee)
Johanna R. Griesé ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaannnn, 1

0404 (Commuter)
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0210 (Doctor); 0211 (Doctor)

Don GUIIIOTY . .. oevee e 1
0410 (FBI Agent)

Joseph Gullotta ... 1
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0110 (Shelter Tech); 0208 (Shelter Tech)

Christopher Halladay ...............oooviiiiiiiiin.. 1
0308 (Hard Andy)

Ethan Halper..............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiin i, 1
0203 (RT’s Kid)

Efraiem Hanna.............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianann. 1
0211 (Cab Driver)

Julie Hanna ..ot 1
0308 (Movie Goer)

Gabriel Hansen............ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieaiens 1
0104 (Junkie #3)

Randy Harrison ..ot 2
0108 (Harry); 0109 (Harry)

Steven HaucK ..o 1
0208 (Bryce)

Wassim Hawat ... 2
0206 (FBI Agent); 0208 (Detective)

John Hemphill ..............o i 1
0109 (Business Man)

Elisha Henig............cooooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0308 (Mohammed)

Gabriela Lopez Hernandez. ............c.cocvviiinin.. 1
0405 (Deakins)

Keith Herron ... 1
0207 (Department Head #3)

Michele HiCKS ..ot 5

0103 (Sharon Knowles); 0105 (Sharon Knowles);
0106 (Sharon Knowles); 0107 (Sharon Knowles);
0207 (Sharon Knowles)

Patricia Hodges.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0305 (Edie Hughes)

Arielle Hoffman. ... 2
0301 (Checkout Girl); 0306 (Checkout Girl)

Kevin Hogan...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 2
0203 (Jim); 0204 (Jim)

Randall Holden.............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0409 (Deus Member #2)

Jeremy Holm. ... 10

0102 (Mr. Sutherland); 0103 (Mr. Sutherland); 0108
(Mr. Sutherland); 0202 (Mr. Sutherland); 0204
(Mr. Sutherland); 0205 (Mr. Sutherland); 0209
(Mr. Sutherland); 0210 (Mr. Sutherland); 0211
(Mr. Sutherland); 0302 (Mr. Sutherland)

Jeremy S. Holm ... 1
0101 (Man in Black)

David H. HOIMeS ... ..vvi i ceeeieaeaens 1
0103 (Man)

Ken HOImeS. ..ot 1
0413 (Masked Coney Island Wedding Guest)

Sandrine Holt ..... ...t 2
0201 (Susan Jacobs); 0208 (Susan Jacobs)

Ben Horner........oooiiiii i 1
0307 (Special Agent Stancheck)

Gregg Housh ..ot 1
0202 (Customer #1)

Abdul L. Howard .........cooiiiiiii i iiiiie e 1
0410 (Male Dog Walker)

Nora Hummel ...ttt iiieiaanens 1
0310 (W.W. Ticket Taker)

Ashley Skye Hutchinson....................oooiiiia... 1

0409 (Deus Server)
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Edward James Hyland......................ooooaaee. 2
0108 (Detective Quattlander); 0109 (Detective Quat-
tlander)

Michael TaConO .. ...ovuvni it 2
0411 (Teen Friend); 0412 (Teen Friend)

Ebrahim Jaffer..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniiiinen.. 1
0103 (Sales Clerk)
SakinaJaffrey..........coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 7

0106 (Lawyer); 0107 (Antara Nayar); 0109 (Antara
Nayar); 0202 (Antara Nayar); 0204 (Antara Na-
yar); 0211 (Antara Nayar); 0306 (Antara Na-

yar)
Allen Jared ......covuiiiiiii i 1
0409 (Deus Member #1)
MayaJasmin.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiina 1
0401 (Nurse)
Anthony Jennings...............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin 3

0201 (Vincent); 0205 (Vincent); 0210 (Vincent)
Erik Jensen
0201 (Frank Cody); 0206 (Frank Cody); 0210 (Frank
Cody); 0212 (Frank Cody); 0301 (Frank Cody);
0302 (Frank Cody); 0303 (Frank Cody); 0305
(Frank Cody)

Young Jeohn ........oouiiuiiiiniiiiiiii i 1
0205 (Liao)

Christine Toy Johnson..............coviiiiiiiine ... 1
0210 (Agent Yang)

Samantha Lee Johnson.................cooiiiiienianan.. 2
0107 (Student); 0401 (Pedestrian / Holiday Shop-

per)

Cadden JOMES .. ..vuvtvt v iee e eieieieeaaenenenenens 1
0302 (H.R. Representative)

Chesterdones IIL.........ccoiiiiiiiiiii e, 1
0106 (Bradford)

) 220)'s TGS [o) s 1= AP 5

0102 (Romero); 0103 (Romero); 0104 (Romero); 0105
(Romero); 0107 (Romero)

Ron Cephas JOnes ........covviiniiiiiniiiniinnennen.n. 4
0108 (Romero); 0110 (Romero); 0203 (Romero); 0413
(Romero)

Qurrat Ann Kadwani.............cooviiiiiiiiinnnen... 1
0110 (Interviewer)

Robert Keiley ... 1
0109 (Fire Marshal #1)

Alvin Keith. ... et 1
0102 (Lawyer #1)

Marisa Kennedy.........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnaan.. 1
0201 (Lily)

Karl Kenzler........o.vuiuininiiiiiiiiiiieieinannnns 1
0307 (Guest Star)

Abeer Khan..........oiiitiiiiii it 2
0203 (Mohammed); 0208 (Mohammed)

Azhar Khan .........coiiiiiiiii it iiaenns 16

0102 (Mobley); 0103 (Mobley); 0104 (Mobley); 0105
(Mobley); 0108 (Mobley); 0110 (Mobley); 0201
(Mobley); 0203 (Mobley); 0204 (Mobley); 0205
(Mobley); 0206 (Mobley); 0207 (Mobley); 0208
(Mobley); 0212 (Mobley); 0307 (Mobley); 0413
(Mobley)
Muhshin Khan...............oooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0310 (Bank Employee)

114

Olivia Khoshatefeh.....................oooiiiiii, 2
0303 (Young Woman #1); 0306 (Young Woman 1)

Sara King..........oooiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Assistant #1)

Chris Kipiniak. ..o 1
0202 (Brock)

Rebecca KNG .......c.ooviuiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0201 (Loan Officer)

Tom KNutson.......coiuiiiiiiiiiii it iniienens 2
0201 (Creepy Man); 0203 (Creepy Man)

Yair KOas ..ot e 1
0301 (Hacker)

Akiyo Komatsu..........c.ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0401 (Dark Army Operative #1)

Gregory Konow ... 1
0103 (Bartender)

Grant Koo ..o 1
0206 (Xun Goon #2)

Garth Kravits. ... e 1
0402 (Agent Horton)

Sean Allan Krill ...... ... 4
0201 (Kevin); 0203 (Kevin); 0207 (Kevin); 0209 (Kevin)

Samantha Kudler...................ciiiiiiiiiinan., 1

0403 (Pedestrian)

Anthony Laciura .........cooiiuiiiiiniiiii i 1
0203 (Singing Homeless Man)

Eileen Lacy .....ooiniiii i 1
0306 (Elderly Lady 2)

Kaithin Large. ......covuiiniiniiii i 2
0110 (Coworker); 0202 (Ruth)

552 07 =T ) o A P 3
0401 (Trudy); 0405 (Trudy); 0408 (Trudy)

Clare Latham........coiiiiii it ieeeanns 1
0401 (Linda)

Aimee Laurence.........covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0412 (Little Girl)

Ross Kurt Le.......oooiiiiiiii i 1
0403 (Zhi Zhang)

MaX LEDOW ..ottt 1
0401 (Bart)

Kenneth Lee.......cooviiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaenenanns 2
0104 (Dark Army #1); 0108 (Asian Man #2)

Mark Lehneman. ........ovveninininineninenenenenenenenns 2

0402 (High End Hotel Guest); 0413 (Masked Coney
Island Guest)

Katie Lemark........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0203 (Hostess)

BOb LeSzCzaK . ....vou i 1
0404 (Shopper)

Chloe LeVINe. ..ottt e e i eeeeanns 1
0304 (Erica)

Aidan Liebman ..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiii ittt 8

0103 (Young Elliot); 0104 (Young Elliot); 0105 (Young
Elliot); 0109 (Young Elliot); 0110 (Young EI-
liot); 0201 (Young Elliot); 0206 (Young Elliot);
0413 (Young Elliot)

Stephen Lin ..o 5

0108 (Lab Worker); 0212 (Lab Worker); 0301 (Ham-
burger Man); 0303 (Hamburger Man); 0411
(Hamburger Man)

EveLindley.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 4

0201 (Hot Carla); 0205 (Hot Carla); 0207 (Hot Carla);

0209 (Hot Carla)

Alison LINKOV. .. ..vuii e 1
0302 (Restaurant Patron)

Darren Lipari..........ooooiiiiiiiii i 1
0303 (Houston)

David Little . ....ooouiii i 1
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0107 (Roy)

Ben Livingston ... 1
0307 (Chad Davidovitz)

Faith Logan........cocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0202 (Pedestrian / Protestor); 0304 (Ella); 0309

(Ella)

JaCKSON LOO ...ttt e 1
0408 (Dark Army Op)

MarK Lotito.....oviii i 2
0108 (Detective Jones); 0109 (Detective Jones)

Adrienne Lovette ...........ooiiiiiiii i 1
0109 (Nurse)

Richard Lyntton...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1

0305 (German Businessman)

Keith MacKIer .......oooiuiiiiiiiiii i i i iiieaanans 1
0110 (Protester)
Michael MaizZe ......vuvniniiiiii it eieananns 7

0203 (Lone Star); 0204 (Lone Star); 0205 (Lone Star);
0206 (Lone Star); 0207 (Lone Star); 0209 (Lone
Star); 0413 (Lone Star)
Sunita Mani........ooooieiiiiiini i 17

0101 (Trenton); 0102 (Trenton); 0103 (Trenton); 0104

(Trenton); 0105 (Trenton); 0107 (Trenton); 0108
(Trenton); 0110 (Trenton); 0203 (Trenton); 0204
(Trenton); 0205 (Trenton); 0206 (Trenton); 0207
(Trenton); 0208 (Trenton); 0212 (Trenton); 0307
(Trenton); 0413 (Trenton)

Rizwan Manji.............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 4
0302 (Norm); 0304 (Norm); 0306 (Norm); 0307 (Norm)

AQron MarCUS . ..ottt eie e 1
0301 (Lecturer)

Kiirstin Marilyn ... 1
0210 (Bar Patron)

Lynn Marocola .........o.ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineaeens 1
0305 (Police Officer)

Jayden Martinez ............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0403 (Juanito)

Sridhar Maruvada.........c.coviiiiiniiiiiiiniinennns 1
0411 (Taxi Driver)

Richard Masur .......c..oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniieiennanens 1
0308 (Ice Cream Man)

Dillon Mathews. .......cooviiiiiiiiiii i iieei e 1
0110 (Evil Corp Employee)

Adrian Matilla..........ccoiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Huge Guy)

Chantal MauriCe ........ovvuiitiiii e inneanens 1
0103 (Angry Woman)

Sharla McBride..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0305 (News Reporter)

Brittany Lee McDonald ...................ooocoiiiiaat, 1
0203 (RT’s Wife)

MarkK MCGaNI ..o .veteiteeee e e e ie i eieneeiennans 1
0104 (Waiter)

Lana McLellan. ........oooitiiiiniiiiiiiieiiaieinan 1
0409 (Press)

Joseph Mckenna..........c.oovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaenan. 2
0301 (Doomsayer); 0310 (Doomsayer)

170 A () o - TP 1
0301 (Hacker)

JUNIOr MeNdeZ . ....ovtiii i i 1
0306 (Dishwasher)

JLY €= L ALY (S5 1 6 o (o 100 1
0310 (Subway National Guardsman)

Omar Metwally..............ooiiiiiiiiii 13

0204 (Guest Star); 0205 (Agent Santiago); 0206 (Agent

Santiago); 0208 (Agent Santiago); 0210 (Agent
Santiago); 0211 (Agent Santiago); 0212 (Agent
Santiago); 0302 (Agent Santiago); 0303 (Agent

Santiago); 0306 (Agent Santiago); 0307 (Agent
Santiago); 0309 (Agent Santiago); 0310 (Agent

Santiago)
Tim Miller .. ...ttt e e et 1
0201 (Doctor)
Nick MillS. ..ot e e 3
0108 (Banker Hook Up); 0109 (Banker); 0208 (Xan-
der Jones)
Budd MishKin..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0204 (Himself); 0207 (Budd Mishkin); 0211 (Budd
Mishkin)
Kelemete Misipeka ............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen. 1
0401 (Man on Phone)
Brian Stokes Mitchell..................cooiiiiiiiian., 8

0105 (Scott Knowles); 0106 (Scott Knowles); 0107
(Scott Knowles); 0201 (Scott Knowles); 0202
(Scott Knowles); 0204 (Scott Knowles); 0207
(Scott Knowles); 0212 (Scott Knowles)

N o> 17 (o) o 2
0402 (Deegan McGuire); 0408 (Deegan McGuire)

Dave MOITiSSey JI. ...oiviiii i 1
0306 (Bartender)

SUE-ANNE MOITOW ..ot itttitteieeieeineeaennnennnens 1
0107 (Doctor Rodensky)

MarK MOSES ..ot iitetit e e e et 1
0208 (Guest Star)

Jessica MOSher........cooviiiiiiii e 1
0403 (Waiter)

Josh MoOStel. ..ot 2
0301 (Bo); 0308 (Bo)

Candice Myers ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinen, 1
0401 (Cop #1)

Robert Myers.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1

0401 (Holiday Commuter)

N

Danielle Nicolette Najarian .............c.cooeiiiinen.. 2
0207 (Prison Guard); 0209 (Prison Guard)

Amber Nash..............ooooiiiiiiinnn 1
0307 (Spokesperson)

Dasha Nekrasova ...........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan... 1
0401 (Celeste)

Olga Nesterova ........c.ooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiinann.. 1
0403 (Holiday Shopper)

J. Alphonse Nicholson...............cooiiiiiiiiinan.. 2
0202 (Andre); 0208 (Andre)

Watari Nishida ... 1
0401 (Christmas Shopper)

Ashley North ... 1

0102 (Pedestrian)

Soledad O’ Brien.......ooiitiiiiiiii it iiieiiaineanann 1
0306 (New Anchor)

James Andrew O'CONNOT .......vvrvterenrenenreneanannn 1
0410 (Travis Rehwaldt)

Jerry D. O'Donnell ..., 3

0208 (Detective #2); 0209 (Detective #2); 0303 (De-
tective #1)

Mick ORourke ........cooviiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Homeless Man)

Ben Odom.....covniiiiii i 1
0402 (Snowman)

Lorrie OdOm.....oinit it 1
0105 (Trudy Davis)

RasiK Ohal.......ooviiiiiiiiiiii it 3
0202 (Ahmed); 0206 (Ahmed); 0211 (Ahmed)

Daniel OISON ....oovvuin i ieee s 1
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0309 (FBI Agent #1)

Eric Orman. .......ooouiiiiniiii e iiae i 1
0306 (Masked Man)
Nuah Ozryel......c.oouiiiiniiiiii it 2

0304 (Sasan Nouri); 0307 (Sasan Nouri)

DamacioPage ... 1
0307 (Anand)

And Palladino ........cocveniniiiiininiiiii i 1
0305 (Protestor)

Andrew Pang..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0107 (Kingsley)

Christopher Parker.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineaen, 1
0305 (E-Corp Security Guard)

Shanga Parker ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0209 (Jeff Gunther)

Lorin Partalis..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0207 (Monica); 0209 (Monica)

Ajayd. Perez............ooiiiiii 1
0403 (Isaac)

Annika Pergament.....................ooon 10

0103 (NY1 Reporter); 0202 (Annika Pergament); 0205
(Herself); 0206 (Annika Pergament); 0207 (An-
nika Pergament); 0210 (Annika Pergament);
0401 (Annika Pergament); 0405 (Annika Perga-
ment); 0410 (Annika Pergament); 0411 (An-
nika Pergament)

Suzan Perry ...l 1
0202 (Mary Jo White)

Angela Pietropinto..................oooiinnn 1
0402 (Customer)

Therese Plaehn............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i 1
0105 (Karen)

Lizzy Plimpton..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0410 (Mom On Swing)

Rafael Poueriet........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Fireman Joe)

Susan Pourfar.........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0110 (Penelope)

Evadette Putrello............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii .. 1

0408 (Young Angela)

MacQuayle.........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0401 (Keytar Player)
Bernadette Quigley ... 4

0201 (Chaplain); 0202 (Chaplain); 0203 (Chaplain);
0207 (Chaplain)

Luce Rains. .....ooiii i 1
0302 (Actor)

Aaron Ramey ... 1
0306 (Young Don Moss)

Jesse Ramirez.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0307 (Hector)

Dileep Ra0....ooiiiii 1
0308 (Sandesh Markesh)

Ben Rappaport......c.coeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaen 9

0101 (Ollie Parker); 0102 (Ollie Parker); 0103 (Ol-
lie Parker); 0104 (Ollie Parker); 0105 (Ollie
Parker); 0107 (Ollie Parker); 0108 (Ollie Parker);
0205 (Ollie Parker); 0411 (Ollie Parker)

BenRauch...........oiii i 1
0308 (Marty Mcfly Cosplayer)
Carolina Ravassa. ......ovveiiiiiniiiininiiinenennenns 1

0309 (Woman)

Stacey Raymond .........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin 1
0402 (FBI Agent Hartman)

James Rees. ... 1
0101 (Mobley)

Gloria ReUben ........cooviiiiiii it ieieeenns 16

0101 (Krista Gordon); 0102 (Krista Gordon); 0103
(Krista Gordon); 0107 (Krista Gordon); 0110
(Krista Gordon); 0201 (Krista Gordon); 0204
(Krista Gordon); 0207 (Krista Gordon); 0302
(Krista Gordon); 0307 (Krista Gordon); 0403
(Krista Gordon); 0405 (Krista Gordon); 0406
(Krista Gordon); 0407 (Krista Gordon); 0408
(Krista Gordon); 0413 (Krista Gordon)

James Lloyd Reynolds ...........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiin, 2
0202 (Jack Lew); 0211 (Jack Lew)

Elijjah Richardson..............c.coooiiiiiiiiii ... 1
0106 (Sammy)

Luke RODEIrtson .......covviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiii e, 2
0203 (RT); 0205 (RT)

Craig Robinson............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaen 8

0202 (Ray); 0203 (Ray); 0204 (Ray): 0205 (Ray);
0206 (Ray); 0207 (Ray); 0209 (Ray); O413[Ray)

Susannah Schulman Rogers.....................c.oo....
0207 (Department Head #2)

Bobby Roman ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiean 1
0410 (Flight Attendant)

Alexandra ROONEY..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiienn, 1
0405 (Restaurant Daughter)

Bonnie ROSE........cooviiiiiiiii 1
0402 (Nurse)

Eric Rosenberg...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniininn... 2
0306 (Event Attendees); 0409 (NU Deus Members)

Emmy Rossum...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia 1
0401 (Caroler #1)

JayRussell.........ooooiiiiiiiii i 1

0406 (Scientist #1)

Hailie Sahar...........cooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0310 (Lady of the Night)

Alexander Saliba..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0409 (Driver #1)

Katelyn Sarazen..............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnann.. 1
0204 (Missy)

Justin Matthew Sargent.......................cooooall 1
0101 (Nervous Tech)

JP Sarro .ot e 1
0303 (Salesman)

Kareem Savinon...........c.oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnn, 3
0110 (Parking Attendant); 0204 (Kareem); 0205 (Ka-

reem)

AN RTSTCIN Te) o - 1) 1 1
0202 (Janet Yellen)

Armand Schultz..............oooiiiiiiiiii i 4

0110 (Michael Hansen); 0209 (Michael Hansen);
0302 (Michael Hansen); 0413 (Michael Hansen)

Margaret Scura...........oooviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0412 (Train Traveler — NYC)

Laurie Segall ....... ..o 3
0203 (News Reporter); 0208 (News Reporter); 0409

(Reporter)

Robert Sella .......o.iiiiiii i 1
0205 (Stuart)

Aleks ShaKlin. ........oitiiiiiiii ittt iiaeens 1
0307 (Sergey)

Vaishnavi Sharma ................coiiiiiiiiiiiinnan.. 17

0101 (Elliot’s Mother); 0103 (Elliot’s Mother); 0104
(Elliot’s Mom); 0105 (Elliot’s Mom); 0110 (El-
liot’s Mom); 0201 (Elliot’s Mother); 0203 (El-
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liot’s Mother); 0204 (Elliot’s Mother); 0205 (El-
liot’s Mother); 0206 (Elliot’s Mother); 0209 (El-
liot’s Mother); 0401 (Elliot’s Mother); 0402 (El-
liot’s Mother); 0409 (Elliot’s Mother); 0411 (El-
liot’s Mother); 0412 (Elliot’s Mother); 0413 (El-
liot’s Mother)

Pavel Shatu.........cooiiiiiiiii i 1
0409 (Driver #2)

Eugene Shaw............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 1
0403 (Chen)

Frances Shaw ..........coviiiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiinnanns 3
0101 (Shayla); 0102 (Shayla); 0103 (Shayla)

Frankie Shaw ........cooiiiiiiiiiiii it 4
0104 (Shayla); 0105 (Shayla); 0106 (Shayla); 0107

(Shayla)

Wallace ShaWnl . ...o.vitiii i i i iiai e 1
0303 (Guest Star)

Daniel Morgan Shelley...........c.coiiiiiiiinniiin.., 2
0310 (Special Agent Kaz); 0402 (Special Agent Kaz)

Leslie Shenkel........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiennan 1
0306 (Grandpa)

Adam Shippey.........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0310 (National Guardsman)

Adam Shiri.....cooiiii i 1
0401 (Cokehead)

David Shumbris. .......cooiiiiiii e 1
0305 (Cop#1)

Brian SillS . ...ovvii i e 1
0108 (Blake)

Mihran Slougian .........c.ooiieiiiiiiiii i 2
0208 (Trenton’s Dad); 0308 (Arash)

Brett G. Smith. ... 1
0110 (Police Officer)

PANSE T T0) 0 0 1) o= S 1
0107 (Jeremy)

DOon SParKsS. . .cue i 3
0105 (Angela’s Dad); 0109 (Angela’s Dad); 0207

(Don Moss)

EdSquires........ccovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0309 (CD Hawker)

Christopher Stadulis...........cocoiiiiiiii it 1
0202 (Security Detail)

Jim StaneK .. ... e 3
0403 (Jason); 0406 (Jason); 0413 (Jason)

Ruthie Stephens ...t 1
0401 (Rando #1)

Gigi STONEe ...oovniii i 1
0101 (CNBC News Reporter)

Caroling Strong ........c...covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0209 (Deputy Director Phelps)

Eric C. Sun.... .o e 1

0309 (Grants Bodyguard)

Aaron Takahashi.............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiii ... 7
0101 (Lloyd); 0102 (Lloyd); 0103 (Lloyd); 0108 (Lloyd);
0109 (Lloyd); 0204 (Lloyd Chung); 0411 (Lloyd

Chung)

Bill Tatum ... ..ot i 1
0409 (Texas Oilman)

Douglas Taurel.............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii . 2
0208 (Detective 1); 0209 (Detective #1)

ChriS Tera ..o vv it e e 1
0105 (Inmate)

Bill TIMONEY . .. c ittt 2
0208 (Male Executive); 0209 (Male Executive)

Anne Tolpegin........coovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0202 (Inconspicuous Woman); 0204 (Inconspicu-
ous Woman); 0205 (Inconspicuous Woman);

0208 (Inconspicuous Woman); 0210 (Incon-
spicuous Woman); 0211 (Inconspicuous Woman)

Meredith Travers........coovveiiiiiitiiiinaneanennn. 1
0204 (Ashley)

Amy Tribbey . ....oouii i 2
0405 (Aunt Sheila); 0408 (Aunt Sheila)

Ava Loren Tropeano.............oooviiiiiiiiinenn.. 1
0410 (Daughter)

Ed TruCCO ..ottt ittt 1
0109 (Business Man #1)

Nikolai TSanKOV .. ...ouvuti it i i e iieieaaanns 1
0409 (Russian Oligarch)

Joseph TudiSCo......ooovviiiiiiiiii i 1
0401 (Handyman)

Mabel Tyler........coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 2

0211 (Girl); 0306 (Young Angela)

Elise Valderrama ............covvivinininineninenenenenenns 1
0305 (E-Corp Employee)

Joseph Valle-Hoag ... 1
0401 (Caroler #5)

GaryVanManen.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinen., 1
0406 (Holiday commuter)

Dean Scott Vazquez............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiinnaan, 1
0403 (Miguel)

Kelsey Venter...........oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininenn 1
0410 (Mom’s Friend At Swingset)

Omar Vigil ... ..o 1
0307 (Senior Swat Team Leader)

Elliot VAllar .....ooveiii e 9

0102 (Fernando Vera); 0105 (Fernando Vera); 0106
(Fernando Vera); 0403 (Fernando Vera); 0405
(Fernando Vera); 0406 (Fernando Vera); 0407
(Fernando Vera); 0408 (Fernando Vera); 0413
(Fernando Vera)

0403 (Chen’s Bride)

Susan Barnes Walker...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiinnennannn. 1
0404 (Cashier)
Olivia Washington..............coooiiiiiiiii ... 3
0202 (Guest Star); 0204 (Guest Star); 0205 (FBI
Agent)
Kyro Wavebourne .............cooiiiiiiiiiiiininen. 3

0403 (Dark Army Operative); 0404 (Dark Army Op-
erative); 0405 (Dark Army Operative)

JohnWeigand ...........coooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0401 (Doorman)

Tom White. ... ..ot i 1
0302 (Peter)

Evan Whitten............ ... i 6

0401 (Young Elliot); 0402 (Young Elliot); 0408 (Young
Elliot); 0409 (Young Elliot); 0411 (Young EIl-
liot); 0413 (Young Elliot)

James WIlCOX. .. oviiiii it eaees 1
0309 (Man in Black)

Jahneer E. Williams ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiininnann, 4
0403 (Javi); 0406 (Javi); 0407 (Javi); 0408 (Javi)

Thomas P. Williams ........ooviiiiiiiniiiiinninnenenans 1
0309 (News Anchor)

Katie Willmorth ... 1
0309 (Androgynous Waif)

AllSON WM. ..ot e et e i e eee e 1
0405 (Nativity Mary)

Mitchell Winter. ...t iaanens 1

0103 (Anwar)
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JohnWojda. ..ot 1
0208 (Steve)

Graham Wolfe ...........c.ooiiiiiiiii i 1
0411 (Dying FBI Agent)

BDWONg. ... oo 6

0108 (Whiterose); 0110 (Whiterose); 0204 (Whiterose);
0205 (Whiterose); 0209 (Whiterose); 0211 (Whiterose)

Maggie Wood .......c.oiuiiiiii i 1
0306 (Young Woman 2)
Justin Michael Woods ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn, 3

0308 (SGT. Sullivan); 0309 (SGT. Sullivan); 0310
(SGT. Sullivan)
Craig WIO€. .....ooiuii e 2
0203 (Saul); 0204 (Saul)

JING XU oo 5
0401 (Whiterose’s Assistant); 0402 (Wang Shu); 0403
(Wang Shu); 0406 (Wang Shu); 0409 (Wang
Shu)

Lauren Yaffe...........ooiiiiiiiii e 3
0404 (Restaurant Patron); 0411 (Gruff Pedestrian);
0412 (Gruff Pedestrian)

19 036 F=11 s F=1 s N 4 H N 1
0401 (Dark Army Operative #2)
Young MLA. ... 4

0405 (Vera’s Henchperson); 0406 (Peanuts); 0407
(Peanuts); 0408 (Peanuts)
Ramy Youssef ... ..ot 3
0302 (Guest Star); 0304 (E-Corp Employee); 0305
(Samar Swailem)

Jason Erik ZaceK .......oovuiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Skateboarder)

AleX ZelenKa . ...ovuuiueeeeie ettt 3
0301 (Protester); 0302 (Protester); 0303 (Protester)

Keil Oakley ZepernicK...........coviiiiiiiiiniiinennen.. 1
0202 (White Basketball Player)

David T. ZImMmerman ..........ouoeereerenenreneanennannns 1

0209 (Correction Officer #1)
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